usun whou »ina (Umou)
CROWN SEAL PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
TOYO SEIKAN GROUP

Growth with Quality and Goods Safety
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% Financial Highlights

wan1sAtWINU (2uuin)

s1elpIsou
fls9rnnssItduIURaURnAaNITe
nBlia:ANIFeusS AN (EBITDA)

dounurmisvniuainuiuussnsou

nlsans
g1UzNWNISIIU (@Uuuin)

aunswesou
HUAUSOU

douvadyfioru
dmnsndounNIsiiu (Sevaz)

dmsarnlsans
dNSWaNdUINUINNGUNSWE (ROA)
dnsIwanauinusiadouvawfioru
(ROE)

lsFORUVLINUIU (UNVA)
mlssorulsuan (UIn/Au)

yaAnudonyg (UIn/ku)

Operating Results ( Million Baht)

Total Revenue

EBITDA
Share of Profit from Investment in
Associated Company

Net Profit

Financial Status ( Million Baht)

Total Assets
Total Liabilities

Total Shareholders’ Equity

Financial Ratios (%)

Net Profit Margin
Return On Assets

Return On Equity

Basic Earnings Per Share (Baht)
Diluted Earnings Per Share (Baht)

Book Value Per Share (Baht)

Junsiunudsaoulfide

Financial Statements in Which

Equity Method is Applied

2557
2014

2,984

542

328

3,111
629

2,482

10.99
11.04

13.91

6.31
6.21

47.00

JUNISNUIAWAEN9NIS

2557
2014

2,984

542

326

3,108
629

2,479

10.94
10.99

13.85

6.28
6.18

46.95

USEN thau 971A (UKIBL)
Crown Seal Public Company Limited

2556
2013

2,937

534

338

2,834
599

2,235

11.50
12.42

15.99

6.49
6.40

42.32

Separate Financial Statements

2555
2012

2,870

478

286

2,626
637

1,989

9.96
11.70

15.25

5.50
5.41

37.67

01
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Board of Directors

ulgwdd d1sau (e7v)

Mr.Pong Sarasin (87 years)

AMBLY  Usesrunssuns
dndountshoruluusen (Sesaz) 0.0036

ANIYAINISANYA / Us=dAn1sousy
>>  Uygnufindaindudng a1w1usmsssie
PaInIalvIng1dy

Us:aunasninwaufus:e: 5 U dounav

Uaglu Use51unssunis / usE dhdu $rin )
Usysrupnfudna / usem nehfing s1im
UsE51UNTTUNNST / USEW gous ealnluda (Wszwdlneg) $1in
U3EEIUNTTUANG / UTT uwenS-an Tawdia shim (uvines)
ASIUNIS / U3 UeanenuAy LL;JWLLW@L%@%E i
N33UN135 / USEN drugnamnssulsaue 9100 Wnww)
A55UANS / USEm lau 1Usind g’ﬁuma% i

2529 - 2556 Us¥snunssuns / usem nethiing srin

Position Chairman
Ratio of Shareholding (%) 0.0036

Education / Director Training Courses with 10D
>> Ph.D.(Hon.) in Business Administration,
Chulalongkorn University

Past experience of 5 years retroactively

Present Chairman / Crown Seal Public Company Limited.

Honorary Chairman / ThaiNamthip Company Limited.
Chairman / Honda Automobile (Thailand) Company Limited.
Chairman / Shangri-La Hotel Public Company Limited.
Director / Bangkok Can Manufacturing Company Limited
Director / Rojana Industrial Park Public Company Limited.
Director / Home Product Center Company Limited.

1986 - 2013  Chairman / ThaiNamthip Company Limited.

s1gvuls:91U 2557
Annual Report 2014

u1edlswWio DN (700
Miki

Mr.Hirofumi (70 years)

ALY
dadounisiioRuusen (Sova:) Ll

N33UNT

AYAINISFiNY / Us:dAn1sausy
>> Uiy n3 mermaniuaimnssumans umivends WASEDA
UszmegUu

Us:zaunasninvaulus:g: 5 U dounay

Yagliu N33UMS / VSN EhAU 1A (@) )
UsysuinRudng / v Tale leffu n3U leadisd 91iin
UsE51UNTIUNS / USEN U9nenuau LL&JMELLWﬂLﬂEJ%ﬁ $1in

2550 - 2556 NIIUNMSHAYUTESIUATIUNSUSMS /

ustm ale Twiu lnan Sadm

Position Director
Ratio of Shareholding (%)

Education / Director Training Courses with 10D
>> Bachelor Degree of Science and Engineering, Waseda University,

-None-

Japan

Past experience of 5 years retroactively

Present Director / Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
Honorary Chairman / Toyo Seikan Group Holdings Limited.
Chairman / Bangkok Can Manufacturing Company Limited.

2007 - 2013 Director and President / Toyo Seikan Kaisha Limited.



 BRTT

uwwla Wauwedaiun zsv)

Mrs.Pilai Piemphongsarn (78 years)

AMBUY  n3sun15Base war Usesnunssunsnsiaaoy
dndounisiiofuusen (Sevaz) -Lii-

AIAINISANY / Usz3An1sousy

>> Ui ninisUnd anasnsalunninends

>>  gapudylTueunn (CPA. NO.2336)

>>  Certified Internal Audit Anfudnia 210 Institute of
Internal Auditors (CIA. NO.30861)

>> Director Certification Program (DCP)

Uszaunisniriwaulus:o: 5 U dounav
Uaqlu  n3sun1sBaszuas UsysunssunIsnsivdeu /
UIEN AU 9109 (Wrvw)
UL / USTV 00RALBUALILLALILY AaudauauY 311n
NSTUNNTOATLUALNTITUNTATIVEADU /
UStm UsziuselnedTasl $aie Winaw)

Position Independent Director and

Chairman of the Audit Committee

Ratio of Shareholding (%) -None-

Education / Director Training Courses with I0D

>> Bachelor Degree of Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University

>> Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) (CPA.NO.2336)

>> Honorary Certified Internal Auditor from The Institute of
Internal Auditors (CIANO.30861)

>> Director Certification Program (DCP)

Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present  Independent Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee /
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.

President /Audit and Management

Consultant Company Limited.

Independent Director and Audit Committee /

Thaivivat Insurance Public Company Limited.

uNgINnW  9uudoNUYE (68 10)

Mr.Dhep Vongvanich (68 years)

AMKLY n353n135ase
dndounisiiofuusen (Sevaz) -Lii-

AIAINIsAng / Usz3An1sousu
>> USgedimnssuenans Qansalumnine1de

Uszaunisniiwaulus:o: 5 U dounav
agdu  nssumsdasy / U3t ehdu I1in Wniww)
Usgsu / USm TIR@Iun wanafin Leunlalinea
posUBistu S
nwnssuMsERanislug /U3 YuBudlne $iin (i)
SCG Country Executive Director / Uszinaligauiy
n555UNTS / Ust Inewanafinuaviadiious sain (i)

Position independent Director
Ratio of Shareholding (%)

Education / Director Training Courses with I0D
>> Bachelor Degree of Engineering, Chulalongkorn University

-None-

Past experience of 5 years retroactively

Independent Director / Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
Chairman / TPC Vina Plastic and Chemical Corp., Limited.
Advisor of the President / Siam Cement Public Company Limited (SCG)
SCG Country Executive Director / Vietnam.

Present

Member of Board of Directors /
Thai Plastic and Chemicals Public Company Limited.

uSEn W1du 910A (UKIBL) 03
Crown Seal Public Company Limited



L)
uneendlo: nadsdls (e30)

Mr.Yasuo Tsujihiro (63 years)

AMBUY  ns5uns
dndounisiiofjuusen (Sesa:) -Lif-
AIAINISAnY / Usz3An1sousu

>>  USoyay1eis anvuueswgenans Jiyu Gakuen College
UsemeigUu

Us:aunasniriwaufus:e: 5 U dounav
Tagdu  n3sunns / usum ehdu 91fim (mnvw)
AINNTUATUILEIUNTINNITUIMS /
UsEm duleu lradwesa 910n
ASIUNTT / USEN UN9NDNLAY LLNUELLWN%@%IQ Evataa
2552-2556  US¥81UNIIUNISUSS / USEW lauly asiiaasa 9109
2552 AINNITUALIDIUTEETUNTIUNITUTINS /
UM lulu asndaesa 9in

Position Director
Ratio of Shareholding (%)

Education / Director Training Courses with I0D
>> Bachelor Degree of Economics Jiyu Gakuen College, Japan

-None-

Past experience of 5 years retroactively

Present Director / Crown Seal Public Company Limited.

Director and President /

Nippon Closures Company Limited.

Director / Bangkok Can Manufacturing Company Limited.
2009-2013  President / Japan Crown Cork Company Limited.
2009 Director and Executive Vice President /

Japan Crown Cork Company Limited.

s1gvuls:91U 2557
Annual Report 2014

urgu=anin: [alslu @19

Mr.Masutaka Hosono (61 years)

AMKUY  n3suns
dnadounsiiofuusen (Seva:) Liil-
AYAINISANY / Us:dAn1sousy

>> USeyay1m3 Faculty of Engineering, Metal Science,
Kyoto University, Usginadgiuu

Us:aunasnirinufus:e: 5 U dounav
fagdu  nssuns / USEn W1Ru 9iia ()
Executive Operating Officer & General
Manager International Operations /
UTen JUleu lraawesa 910n
25502556  Operating Officer & General Manager
International Operations /
USEW Lklu AsResa 911in

Position Director
Ratio of Shareholding (%)

Education / Director Training Courses with 10D
>> Bachelor Degree, Faculty of Engineering, Metal Science,
Kyoto University, Japan.

-None-

Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present Director / Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
Executive Operating Officer & General Manager International
Operations / Nippon Closures Company Limited.
2007 - 2013 Operating Officer & General Manager
International Operations /
Japan Crown Cork Company Limited.



urgonles Inu: (510

Mr.Akiyoshi Toba (51 years)

AMBUY  nssums
dadounisiiouusen (Sosa:) o0.0189

AYAINISFiNY / Us:3Rn1sausy ,
>>  USgy1es widledenans uninendes gloz Ussnaglu
>> Director Accreditation Program (DAP)

>> Director Certification Program (DCP)

Uszdaunisniriwaulus:e: 5 U dounav

Yagtu  nssunisuazgdanisive) / uSEw didu ddn (@)
Operating Officer / U3 fUUsu lradweasa 311n
ATTUATT / UTEN UNonLAY Lmuuﬁmwﬂmaéd 9100
ASINNT / USEN LNTSUNA 3100

2553 - 2556 General Manager International Operations /
U lauwdu AslResa d11n ‘
s09UsEs U / USEm Tnle loiu madlnea weun wondiudaimnsdu

wesia Wwmes (eidy) S1in
2549 - 2555 faeRannislugjenilasuuims / usem d1du 91in o)

Position Director
Ratio of Shareholding (%) 0.0189

Education / Director Training Courses with 10D
>> Bachelor Degree of Commerce, Chuo University, Japan
>> Director Accreditation Program (DAP)

>> Director Certification Program (DCP)

Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present  Director and President / Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
Operating Officer / Nippon Closures Company Limited.
Director / Bangkok Can Manufacturing Company Limited.
Director / Petpak Company Limited.
2010 - 2013 General Manager International Operations /
Japan Crown Cork Company Limited.
Vice President / Toyo Seikan Technical&Administration
Service Center (Asia) Company Limited.
2006 - 2012 Senior Vice President-Adminnistration /
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.

“

u1eaIsn BIYIBIoUNa (6 )

Mr.Satit Chanjavanakul (66 years)

AMKLY

NTIUNITDATE LA NITUNITATIVADU

dadounisiiouusen (Sosa:) Lii-
AYAINISFNY / Us:aRn1sausy

>> WAL
>> M.Sc.

(U335309), WANINEIRUTITUAENT
(Textile Technology), University of Leeds, U.K.

>> Director Certification Program (DCP)
Uszaumisniritvnufus:e: 5 U dounav

Yaqliu

Position
Ratio of

NITUNTIDATLUAYNTIUNSATINEBY / USEW /13U i (W)
U3¥51UNIIUNT / USEW L1oa 18y & Weswes 1in ()
NSTUNNTATIAFBU / UTEN Nanning toide wad $1rin ()
NSIUNTATIVABY / UTEM guwsgmanvnssusiuudy 1in @)
NSIUNSATIAABU / USEW ada nSommnesi s i)
NSTUNNTATIAFBU / Vs ne azlpi Buiwest Siin v
A33UNS / U9 e woslad Teadsd drin

N33UN1T / VTSN uinnssaanugs 91in

A5TUNNT / UST Leaiid leuleiie d1in

N53UNNT / U3 ndeesu TUsend d1in

Independent Director and the Audit Committee

Shareholding (%) -None-

Education / Director Training Courses with 10D
>>  M.A. (Business Administration), Thammasat University

>> M.Sc.

(Textile Technology), University of Leeds, UK.

>> Director Certification Program (DCP)
Past experience of 5 years retroactively

Present

Independent Director and the Audit Committee /

Crown Seal Public Company Limited.

Chairman / SNC Former Public Company Limited.

Audit Committee / Asia Plus Securities Public Company Limited.
Audit Committee /

Chumporn Palm Qil Industry Public Company Limited.

Audit Committee / Lalin Property Public Company Limited.
Audit Committee / Thai Agro Energy Public Company Limited.
Director / Thai Airline Holdings Company Limited.

Director / Jamjuree Innovations Company Limited.

Director / SPC Home Ideas Company Limited.

Director / Witcorp Products Company Limited

uSEn W1du 910A (UKIBL)
Crown Seal Public Company Limited

05



06

Fg
.|"|

-

IMMM

uegAQA yagv wso)

I

Mr.Dhitivute Bulsook (46 years)

ALY
dadounisiionuusen (So8az) 0.0120

AYAINISANYT / Us:dAnNI1sousy
>>  USgygy1ly USmM3g3Aa Babson College Usvinaansgoiuini
>> Director Certification Program (DCP English Program)

Uszdumsniriwufus:ze: 5 U dounay

agdu  nssunns / U3 ehdu dia ()
NITUNMIUAENTIUNITHIANT / UIEN 1eFuge ia @)
n35uNs / UsEn winmlesu (ewaws) din
NIIUNT / VT LeaSugy Teaad 11t
SIS / U3EN 13047 Wpsisa 311in
N33UN3 / UM 1euan sudls $1in
N33UN13 / US¥M Great Brands Limited

NITUNT

Position Director
Ratio of Shareholding (%) 0.0120

Education / Director Training Courses with 10D
>> MBA of Babson College, USA
>> Director Certification Program (DCP English Program)

Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present  Director / Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
Director and President / Serm Suk Public Company Limited.
Director / Petform (Thailand) Limited.
Director / Serm Suk Holding Company Limited.
Director / Serm Suk Beverage Company Limited.
Director / Serm Suk Training Company Limited.
Director / Great Brands Limited.

s1gvuls:91U 2557
Annual Report 2014

SA.AS.ddua NSAWYA (eod)

Associate Prof. Dr.Suwimon Keeratipibul (60 years)

AMNKLY nssunsdase

dadounisiioRuusen (Sosa:) i

AYAINISANYT / UszdAn1sousy

>> USgyten Amnssuenans anvamalulagnismdn
wnInendedlstin Ussmadu

>> Director Accreditation Program (DAP)

Us:aunasninwaufus:e: 5 U dounav

Yty nssumsdase / uSEm ehIu 91in ()
19158UsEdmmIrmaluladniee s /
ANEINGIAEANT - PWIAINTAUMING IR
N53UNNTBATE/ USTW INSBaunt Lutned shim (W)

25002554 funulneeinguenannnssdens /
ananarnIsuuislszmelvalunisusyu Codex Committee
on Food Hygiene ¥84lATIN13IATINMTIENINUTENA
FedminlagosAnsandszanma FAO/WHO

2547 - 2552 fiiwInwauny / enansngaumalayayiuas

ANIASEIINUTEINANANS

Position independent Director
Ratio of Shareholding (%) -None-

Education / Director Training Courses with 10D

>> Doctor of Engineering (Fermentation Technology) ,
Hiroshima University, Japan

>> Director Accreditation Program (DAP)

Past experience of 5 years retroactively

Present Independent Director / Crown Seal Public Company Limited.

Lecturer at the Department of Food Technology /

Faculty of Science, Chulalongkorn University

Independent Director / President Bakery Public Company Limited.

1997-2011 Representative of the Food Industry Group /
The Federation of Thai Industries in Codex Committee on Food
Hygiene of Codex Alimentarius Commission, Organized by Food
and Agriculture Organization (FAO) and World Health Organization
(WHO) of UN

2004 - 2009 Associate Judge / The Central Intellectual Property and International Trade



u1gBEy WA= (610)

Mr.Susumu Yamada (61 years)

d "
ANIKUN  Assunng

dndounisiiofuusen (Sovaz) L
AIAINISANY / Us=3An1sousy '
>>  USgygy193 Commerce, UnIMeN&e Keio, Useinadjuu

Us:zaunasninwaufus:o: 5 U dounay
fagdu  nssuns / Ui ehdu 1 )
nssunsuazgInnslng / ‘
UTEY UN9NBALAL LaLYuYiAese f{;’wﬁm
A53UMT / US9 uilnd wau dulundu $1dn
n35UN15 / U Tnavea dla uau afien (Usewnelne) S1iin
Executive Officer / us&m oy luiu 9119
2553 Fdannslug) / U3 Ling uau Bulundu S
2552 Operating Officer / U3 Inlelaiu lnan $1iim
2550-2552  Chief Representative of Chicago Liaisan Office /
usm Iale Ty lnan $aim

Position Director
Ratio of Shareholding (%) -None-

Education / Director Training Courses with I0D
>> Bachelor Degree of Commerce, Keio University, Japan

Past experience of 5 years retroactively

Present Director / Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
Director and President /
Bangkok Can Manufacturing Company Limited.
Director / Next Can Innovation Company Limited.

Director / Global Eco-can Stock (Thailand) Company Limited.

Executive Officer / Toyo Seikan Company Limited.
2010 President / Next Can Innovation Company Limited.
2009 Operating Officer / Toyo Seikan Kaisha Ltd.
2007-2009 Chief Representative of Chicago Liaisan Office /
Toyo Seikan Kaisha Ltd.

-}

‘>\

UIgWIBNINY  IADASUNS (557)

Mr.Pongpanu Svetarundra (ss years)

AMKUN n35un39as2 LAz NISUNISATITEDU
dadounisiiouusen (Sosax) Lii-

AYAINISTiNY / Us:3Rn1sausy

>> M.A. (Economics), Northwestern University, USA.
>> Financial Statements for Directors (FSD)

>> Role of the Chairman Program (RCP)

Us:aunisninvaufus:ze: 5 U dounav
Y90 N9IUNNTBATHUAENITUNITNTIERY / U3HM 11JU fin (vinvw)
399UAANTENTNNITANY / NTENTNNITAR
n55uNS / mssalwihvudanavuurisussmelng
n55UNS / U ner3useiune s
A55UNS / U3 m30ulne $aia (W)
ASSUATS / SUIAISNNTING $10R ()
2553 oSURANSNATINETR / NTENTNNTAR
2552 a5UANTUTYTNAI / NTTNTHNITAR

Position independent Director and the Audit Committee
Ratio of Shareholding (%) -None-

Education / Director Training Courses with 10D
>> M.A.(Economics), Northwestern University, USA

>> Financial Statements for Directors (FSD)

>> Role of the Chairman Program (RCP)

Past experience of 5 years retroactively

Present  Independent Director and the Audit Committee /
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
Deputy Permanent Secretary / Ministry of Finance
Director / Mass Rapid Transit Authority of Thailand.
Director / ThaiSri Insurance Company Limited.
Director / Thai Airways International Public Company Limited.
Director / TMB Bank Public Company Limited.

2010 Director General, Excise Department / Ministry of Finance

2009 Director General, Comptroller General’s Department /
Ministry of Finance

uSEn W1du 910A (UKIBL) 07
Crown Seal Public Company Limited
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ueleBdls 1a8n: @) UNEIDUNIWS  INDASEV (500)
Mr.Yoshihiro Kaitsuka (44 years) Ms.Napaporn Temeesrisuk (50 years)
AMKLY 553015 ANMKLY (av1ynsauenssunsuTEnT uay avymsuTom
dadounsiioriuusen (Seva:) il dadountsiiofiuusen (Sevaz) 0.00925
AYAINISANY / Us:5An1sousy AYAINISANYT / UszdAn1sousy
>> UTeya1m3 Department of Mechanical Engineering Faculty of >> USoyyes ﬂmz%’gmam% AINNFE5IIUAERNS
Engineering Division 111inenae Nihon UsemeigiUu >> Company Secretary Program (CSP)

.o — ~ >> Effective Minute Taking (EMT)
Uszaunisniriwnulus:e: 5 U dounav -~ Board|Reporting ProgramiERE)
Yot N3IUNTUAE Fonensmaila / USEW dhiu 3110 (@) >> Company Reporting Program (CRP)

Manager, Engineering management department, o — =

Production Division / Uszaunasninivulus:e: 5 U dounav

st Guuau lnaawesa 9nmn tagtu  ddemsdrinaiunisuisn / uin didu 910 @)
2545 - 2556  Manager, Engineering management department, Lammmw%ﬁw / U /3u A1An (i)

Production Division / LAUYNITAMENTIUNTUTEN / UTEW eI 9110 (i)

V3T 1y asntleesa $100
Position Secretary to the Board of Directors and

- C S T
Position Director ompany Secretary
Ratio of Shareholding (%) -None-

Education / Director Training Courses with 10D
>> Bachelor Degree, Department of Mechanical Engineering,

Ratio of Shareholding (%) 0.00925

Education / Director Training Courses with I0D

>> Bachelor Degree of Political Science, Thammasat University
>> Company Secretary Program(CSP)

Faculty of Engineering Division, Nihon University, Japan >> Effective Minute Taking (EMT)

>> Board Reporting Program (BRP)

Past experience of 5 years retroactively S i S

Present Director and Vice President - Technic /
Crown Seal Public Company Limited. Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Manager, Engineering management department, Present  Company Secretary Office Manager /
Production Division / Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
Nippon Closures Company Limited Company Secretary /

2002 - 2013  Manager, Engineering management department, Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
Production Division / Secretary to the Board of Directors /

Japan Crown Cork Company Limited. Crown Seal Public Company Limited.

wnews 1. NIsNNSUSEME i 13 v ldfevwdniusnsaseuasisevineiy
2. * dusuvjuvesgansa uavynsfidiliussqiinmeee

Remarks 1. All above 13 Directors have not family relations.
2. * Ratio of shareholding includes shares of spouse and minor children.

0 8 s1gvuls:91U 2557
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7% Management

urgonles Inu: (510
Mr.Akiyoshi Toba (51 years)

ALY fSnnnsTue

dadounisiioffuusen (Sosa:) 0.0189
ANYAINISANYT / Us:dAn1sousy .
>> USoyyels widlvdenans wninende ylos Ussimadidu
>> Director Accreditation Program (DAP)

>> Director Certification Program (DCP)

Us=aunasninwaulus:e: 5 U dounav

Yagiu Hdnnslvg) / U3Em ehdu 9110 Qmnaw)
Operating Officer / U3¥w fiudou Tnaawasa $1in
2553-2556  General Manager International Operations /

VST LUy Asntaesa $1in
so9Us¥eU / Ut Tale ledu watlnea wous
woniuawmstu wela Fues (eile) $1in
2509-2555  faegdansivajengladuuims /
UIEW B3 9109 (W)

Position President
Ratio of Shareholding (%) 0.0189

Education / Director Training Courses with 10D

>> Bachelor Degree of Commerce, Chuo University, Japan
>> Director Accreditation Program (DAP)

>> Director Certification Program (DCP)

Past experience of 5 years retroactively

President / Crown Seal Public Company Limited.

Operating Officer / Nippon Closures Company Limited.

General Manager International Operations /

Japan Crown Cork Company Limited.

Vice President / Toyo Seikan Technical&Administration
Service Center (Asia) Company Limited.

Senior Vice President-Administration /

Crown Seal Public Company Limited.

Present

2010-2013

2006 - 2012

UNFANAS dsudu (ssd)

Mrs.Suphasri Sutanadhan (58 years)

ANMKLY  £{FnnenstyTuaynisiiu
dndoumsiiofiuusen (Sova:)  -Lid-

AINISAngT / Us:dAn1sousy

>> Mini MBA WM INgnaessumans

>> USgayns USMIEINY univende dadudty CIA. No. 30833

>> Company Secretary Program (CSP)
>> Effective Minute Taking (EMT)

Uszaunisnirinvaufus:e: 5 U dounav
2547 - Uaqtiu  ferwiensUnyduagnisti / u3Em shiu dniin (@naw)

Position Vice President - Finance and Accounting

Ratio of Shareholding (%)

Education / Director Training Courses with 10D

>> Mini MBA Thammasat University

>> Bachelor Degree of Business Administration, Assumption
University, CIA No. 30833

>> Company Secretary Program (CSP)

>> Effective Minute Taking (EMT)

-None -

Past experience of 5 years retroactively
2004 - Present  Vice President - Finance and Accounting /
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.

USEN thau 971A (UKIBL)
Crown Seal Public Company Limited

09
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u1gSIU  ALUNIASYT (500) ueleBdls 1ABn: @40

Mr.Ruj Tantsetthi (50 years) Mr.Yoshihiro Kaitsuka (44 years)

AMKLY £{gunenislsany ANKUY £f51nonsiada

dAdoun1snanuUSEn (S9vaz) 0.0019 dadounisiioiuusen (Seva:) il

ANIYAINISANYT / Us:dAnsousu ANYAINISANYI / Us:dAnTsousy

>> syl n1sdannsesnins amninendegsnadading >> USea1w3 Department of Mechanical Engineering Faculty of
Us:aunllsniﬁtl"tluius:u: 5 'l] E‘iau“i‘l Engineering Division NMﬁVIEJ’]ﬁEJ Nihon ﬂigLVIﬂfﬁﬂ!u

Yaqiu geuaemslsse / U3t dhdu 911 () Us=dunasninavauius:g: 5 U dounay

2568 -2555  HAAN1sENeREn 1/ U3Em ehdu daiin (i) Yagdu Heuenisinatia / USEM /v 31 Gnvw)

Manager, Engineering management department,
Production Division /

Position Vice President - Plant UE Sulew Tnaawesa Sata

Ratio of Sharehoming (%) 0.0019 2505 - 2556 Manager, Engineering management department,
Production Division /

Education / Director Training Courses with 10D U3 1audu Astdneda s1in

>> Master of Business Administration (Major Organization
Management), Dhurakij Pundit University -,
Position Vice President - Technic

Past experience of 5 years retroactively Ratio of Shareholding (%)
(] -None-

Present Vice President - Plant /
Crown Seal Public Company Limited. Education / Director Training Courses with 10D
2005 - 2012  Production 1 Manager / >> Bachelor Degree, Department of Mechanical Engineering,
Crown Seal Public Company Limited. Faculty of Engineering Division, Nihon University, Japan

Past experience of 5 years retroactively

Present Vice President - Technic /
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
Manager, Engineering management department,
Production Division /
Nippon Closures Company Limited

2002-2013  Manager, Engineering management department,
Production Division /
Japan Crown Cork Company Limited.
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Mrs.Siriporn Lawattanatrakul (52 years)

AMKLY £{5ruemsane
dadounisiioRuusen (Seva:) i
AIAINISFinY / UszaRn1sausy

>>  Usgaln pagdmnssumans @nninemansneuiiames
PNV

Us:aunsnirinaufus:e: 5 U dounav
Jdu  g9wien1sung / usun /du e (i)
2550- 2556 i sEegsiassUsine /

USHM 113U A1 (W)

Position Vice President - Sales
Ratio of Shareholding (%)

Education / Director Training Courses with 10D
>> Master Degree of Computer Science, Faculty of Engineering,

-None-

Chulalongkorn University

Past experience of 5 years retroactively
Present Vice President - Sales /

Crown Seal Public Company Limited.
2007 - 2013 International Business Manager /

Crown Seal Public Company Limited.

unesIBey ASAV (s67)

Mr.Thongchai Srisook (56 years)

ANIKUY  (fFansihoyena
dadounisiioiuusen (Sevaz) 0.0033

AYAINISANYT / UszdAn1sousy
>> USguaes Sgenans nasnsaluvninendy

Uszdumsniriwufus:e: 5 U dounav
2537 - U290y gdanseheyana / U3Em shdu e @mvw)

Position Personnel Manager
Ratio of Shareholding (%)

Education / Director Training Courses with I0D
>> Bachelor Degree of Political Science,
Chulalongkorn University

0.0033

Past experience of 5 years retroactively
1994 - Present Personnel Manager /
Crown Seal Public Company Limited.

mnewg 1 fusvene 6 vinu Lifiannuduiusnisaseuaiisenineiu
2. * dusiiuesgausawarynsnddliussgiiniigeie

Remarks 1. All above 6 executives have not family relations.
2. * Ratio of shareholding Includes shares of spouse

and minor children

uSEn W1du 910A (UKIBL)
Crown Seal Public Company Limited
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PRINTING MGR.
Wiharn Ruangpetch

gannsthowanulan:
“Urysn Tnsednyedng

METAL CAP PRODUCTION MGR.
Buncha Triyapunjavit

wouosnslswu
wInnsthowanuwanamn
Uss1 ansiosanu

sU AUNIASUY
PLASTIC CAP PRODUCTION MGR.

V.P. PLANT
Preecha Suthivechakun

Ruj Tantsetthi
dnnsuhoaduauuniswan
soU ArUNIASYY

PRODUCTION SUPPORT MGR.
Ruj Tantsetthi

wannsthedronssulasinis
slass Wuwrna

PROJECT ENGINEERING MGR.
Chalothorn Pimpisal

@ouoensinAlA
ganmsthearonssunaly
s MSASTY

lo33[s Tngn:
V.P. TECHNICAL GENERAL ENGINEERING MGR.
Karoon Treehirun

Yoshihiro Kaitsuka
yInnsthedduia:wnun
WUFNRA 1ASWAWIFA

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT MGR.
Punsak Kaorapapong

wdnnsuheus:Auatunwilarn:
IURYROSSTU BINYCUSUA

woruosnisus:AuAtuNIw
QUALITY ASSURANCE METAL CAP MGR.
Benchawan Channarong

Wannasikny

oAluB Tnu:

PRESIDENT
V.P. QUALITY ASSURANCE
wInnistheus:nuaunwuwanamn
fAlvda: Taln

Akiyoshi Toba
QUALITY ASSURANCE PLASTIC CAP MGR.
Kiyohisa Kaito

wInnstheUnygiia
ANAS gsugnu

’ FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING MGR.
Suphasri Sutanadhan

wouounsUrygiiazn1skiu
ANAS gsugu

V.P. FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING

Suphasri Sutanadhan .
nn1sthegsnosUs:nA

"]

. ASws naodmums: na
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MGR.

Siriporn Lawattanatrakul

§81u2uNISVIY

ASWS rnaodmuns:Na wannisthevigludszina

ungn Gs9Suaws

. DOMESTIC SALES MGR.
Nittaya Sirijariyaporn

V.P. SALES
Siriporn Lawattanatrakul

uvnmst.huvnva
unat afisna

PURCHASING MGR.
Malinee Sathirakul

wdnnsuhoansauina
AL &JOUNL
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MGR.
Arkom Sanguanmoo

wInnisthaunna
S8y ASEV

PERSONNEL MGR.
Thongchai Srisook

wannsdrtiniavaunisusen
unws 1nASAY

COMPANY SECRETARY OFFICE MGR.
Napaporn Temeesrisuk

Wdnnstheoniwuuloute
Ny ansna

CORPORATE PLANNING MGR.
Apichat Sathirakul

yInnsdtinasovdounielu
9ssruw auds:ans
INTERNAL AUDIT OFFICE MGR.
Wannapa Somprasit
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PT. Indonesia Caps and Closures
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dtinanulvg)
UssLangsna
nséni
nsans
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. Kawasan Industri MM2100. JI. Madura | block LIO,

Kel. Cikedokan Cikarang Indonesia

: HARuazTvthe YUY NaNERN

: (62) 021-3860888

: (62) 021-3520908

: 14,375 viu (Aaluesas 25 vewuaavzilow)
: Vuandley

USEn IWBsSIWA 91NA

annuiag
drinaulug

UseLavgsna
Inséni
sans
UMY
winveiu

- 170/87 enAsledouniines 1 $u 32

AUUSIAAYNARINL LUI9ARBLAY LWAARBILAY
NIUNNUVIUAT

: NARUAZI Mg YUENAERN

: (662) 648-6100

: (662) 648-6199

: 140,000 %iu (Aniludeeay 10 veauannziden)
 Viuandley

Name
Type of Business

Registration No.
Authorized Capital
Paid-up Capital
Par Value

By dividing into

Address
Telephone

Fax
Homepage

Company Secretary

Company
Registrar

Independent Auditor

Legal Consultant

Crown Seal Public Company Limited
Manufacturing and sale of Crown Caps,
Pilfer-Proof Caps, Maxi Series

and Plastic Caps

0107537000416 (Bor Mor Jor 288)
528,000,000 Baht

528,000,000 Baht

10 Baht

Ordinary share 52,000,012 Shares
799,988 Shares

5 Soi Rangsit-Nakornnayok 46, Prachatipat,
Tanyaburi, Pathumthani 12130

(662) 533-0450-9

(662) 974-1118

www.crownseal.co.th

Preferred share

Ms. Napaporn Temeesrisuk

Tel: (662) 533-0450 # 638

E-mail: napaporn@crownseal.co.th

Thailand Securities Depository (Thailand)
Company Limited. 62 The Stock Exchange of
Thailand Building, 4th Floor,

Ratchadaphiesk Rd., Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110
Tel : (662) 229-2800 Fax : (662) 359-1259
Ms.Pimjai  Manitkajohnkit and/or
Mr.Chayapol Suppasedtanon , and/or

Ms. Rungnapa Lertsuwankul, and/or
Mr.Sophon Permsirivallop,

EY Office Limited

(Previous Ernst & Young Office Limited)

33rd Floor, Lake Rajada Office Complex
193/136-137 Rajadapisek Rd., Klongtoey,
Bangkok 10110

Tel : (662) 264-0777 Fax : (662) 264-0789-90
S.AT. Associates Legal & Tax Co., Ltd. 444,
4" Floor, Olympia Thai Tower. Ratchadapisek Rd.,
Samsennok, Huay Kwang, Bangkok 10310
Tel : (662) 541-4214-6 Fax : (662) 541-4200

Juristic person where the company’s share holding at least 10%
PT. Indonesia Caps and Closures

Address

Type of Business
Telephone

Fax

% Share holding
Type of Share

PETPAK Co., Ltd.
Address

Type of Business
Telephone

Fax

% Share holding
Type of Share

: Kawasan Industri MM2100. JI. Madura | block LIO,

Kel. Cikedokan Cikarang Indonesia

: Manufacturing and Sale of Plastic Cap

: (62) 021-3860888

: (62) 021-3520908

: 14,375 Shares (25% of registered capital)
: Ordinary share

. 170/87, 32™ Floor Ocean Tower 1 Bldg,,

New Ratchadaphisek Rd., Klongtoey,
Bangkok 10110

: Manufacturing and Sale of Plastic Bottle

: (662) 648-6100

: (662) 648-6199

: 140,000 Shares (10% of registered capital)
: Ordinary share

USEN WU 971A (UNIBL)
Crown Seal Public Company Limited
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Company’s Overview

1. Company Business Overview

Crown Seal Public Company Limited is a manufacturer and distributor of Crown Caps, Pilfer-Proof Caps,
Maxi-Crown, Maxi-Cap, Maxi-P and Plastic Caps used as bottling and container seals for products namely carbonated
drinks, milk, beer, liquor, soda, drinking water and medical supplies including the hand-held capping machine and

Maxi-Cap Sealing machine. Further more the company also earns the revenue from the Printed Sheets Service.

Crown Seal Public Company Limited was established in 1968 by receiving technological supports from Nippon
Closers Co., Ltd., a company in Toyo Seikan Group Holdings Co., Ltd. of Japan. With the high quality products and
sufficient production capacity, the Company has distributed the products to leading customers both in country and
overseas with the sales revenue of over 2,700 Million Baht per year at the present. Major shareholders are in the
packaging industrial and beverage group: such as; Nippon Closers Co., Ltd., Toyo Seikan Co., Ltd, Boon Rawd Brewery
Co., Ltd., ThaiNamthip Co., Ltd, Serm Suk Public Co., Ltd., and Green Spot Co., Ltd.

Throughout the operational period of being engaged in the business of caps and closures packaging, the
Company has developed and built up long standing relations with the customers by firmly adhering to the productions
of quality products and create satisfactions to the customers which, in this respect, leading technology from Toyo
Seikan Group Holdings Limited is used in the productions. In addition, the Company has still devoted its utmost effort

and firmly determined at all out endeavor possible to step forward in becoming the leader in packaging in the future.

2. Significant Change and Development

Crown Seal Public Company Limited was registered for incorporation as a juristic person under the category
of a limited company on 26 April 1968 with the initial registered capital of 100,000,000 Baht divided into 10,000,000
ordinary shares with par value of 10 Baht each. The Company was established through a joint venture of a domestic
beverage production companies with Berli Jucker Co., Ltd., and Toyo Seikan Kaisha Co., Ltd., where providing academic

and technical assistances on the productions of Crown Caps, Pilfer-Proof Caps, Maxi-Caps and Plastic Caps.
The Company was granted a listed company in the Stock Exchange of Thailand on 30 December 1977.

On 2 February 1994, the Company made a registration converting its status to a Public Company Limited in
accordance with Public Company Limited Act, B. E. 2535 (1992), under the Registration No. Bor.Mor.Jor.288 (PLC.288).
The Registration Number is currently changed to 0107537000416.

The Year 2011:

» There was no significant change. Other than that, the Company bought an automatic warehouse building
and equipments from Bangkok Can Manufacturing Co., Ltd., at the price of 45,422,145 Baht and the
ownership was transferred from such company on 31 August 2011.

The Year 2012:

« The Company increased the capital in Petpak Co., Ltd., twice, thus, accounting for a total of 180,000
shares at 450 Baht per share, hence totaling amounting to 81 million Baht which consequently resulting
in the Company to have its shares in Petpak Co., Ltd., increased to a total of 260,000 shares or 18.6%
of the total number of the shares.

s1gvuls:91U 2557
Annual Report 2014



The Year 2013:

e Toyo Seikan Kaisha Co., Ltd., changed its structure and renamed it to Toyo Seikan Group Holdings Co., Ltd.,
and transferred all 5,280,000 shares of Crown Seal Public Company Limited or 10% of the total number of
the shares to Toyo Seikan Co., Ltd., which is a subsidiary company that its shares were held by Toyo Seikan
Group Holdings Limited since 1 April 2013.

e Japan Crown Cork Co., Ltd., the major shareholder of the Company in the totaling number of 19,843,338
shares or 37.58% of the total number of shares changed its name to Nippon Closers Co., Ltd., since 1 April 2013.

e The Company sold its 120,000 shares in Petpak Co., Ltd., at the price of 483.48 Baht per share to Toyo
Seikan Group Holdings Co., Ltd., leaving the Company’s shares in Petpak Co., Ltd., remaining at 140,000 or
10.0% of the registered capital.

The Year 2014:

e The Company has established a joint venture with Nippon Closures Co.,Ltd. and Davlyn Steel Corporation
(Hong Kong) Co.,Ltd. named PT. Indonesia Caps and Closures to manufacture caps and closures in
Indonesia with the registered capital of 5,750,000 US Dollar, the number of share holding at 14,375 shares or
25.0% of the registered capital.

3. Ownership Structure of the Company in Associated and Affiliated Companies

Company’s Name Type of Business Type of Share  Registered Capital % Share Holding

Associated Company

PT. Indonesia Caps and Closures Plastic Packaging Common 5.75 Million USD 25.0
Affiliated Companies

Petpak Co., Ltd. Plastic Packaging Common 140 Million Baht 10.0
Heritage Stoneware Co., Ltd. Ceramic Kitchenware Common 100 Million Baht 10.0
Bangkok Can Manufacturing Co., Ltd. Easy open end, Common 1,800 Million Baht 1.6

2&3 pieces can

Remark™ Heritage Stoneware Co., Ltd. stopped its operation since 2008.

4. Relation Between the Major Shareholders Business
The Company receives technology supports from Toyo Seikan Co., Ltd. and Nippon Closures Co., Ltd. of
Japan. As a result, the Company paid the royalty fee by percentage of net sales amount of each product along with

other expenses if necessary for technician coming from Japan.

USEN WU 971A (UNIBL) 1 7
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%%”” Nature of Business

Our Products
Crown cap is a bottle closure made from pressed coated steel sheet (tin free steel, tin plated steel) lined
with liner to prevent leakage. Once closed, Crown cap preserves the original content quality with an excellent sealing

performance. Crown cap is used for carbonated drinks, beer, soda, soymilk and fruit juice.

Pilfer-Proof (PP Cap) cap is a screw cap developed to protect against pilferage. It is made by pressing
aluminum sheet into cylindrical shape, perforated (between the body and flare) and lined. PP cap is rust-proof, easy
to open, can be recapped if the content is not wholly consumed. Pilfer-Proof cap is suitable for carbonated drinks,

health drinks, spirit and medicine.

Plastic cap is a screw cap made from plastic resin which is melted and molded into shape. The inside is
designed either with or without liner material to prevent leakage. The cap has knurls around the side for easy opening,
it can recap after used. Now Plastic cap is used in many products upon customer’s requirement such as

e Plastic cap with a liner: use for carbonated drinks or product using high temperature filling process

such as tea, milk and energy drinks

» Plastic cap without liner: provided anti-leaking feature without liner material, use for drinking water, fruit juice.

» Plastic cap without liner for product using high temperature filling process: use with; milk, tea.

« Aseptie Plastic cap without liner: use for Aseptic filling process.

Maxi crown cap is bottle closure made from pressed and scored coated tin free steel shell. The score is
developed for easy opening by simply pulling the attached ring. This closure gives a perfect anti pilferage feature. Maxi

crown is recapping for non-refrigerate product.

Maxi cap is a bottle closure made from coated aluminum sheet pressed into one piece, scored and lined.
Apart from the same general characteristic as Maxi crown cap, Maxi cap made of aluminum, is rust-proof and more

suitable for product kept in high humidity. Maxi cap is used for drinking water, beer, spirit and fruit juice.

Maxi- P cap is a bottle closure made from pressed and scored coated aluminum shell. The general characteristic
is the same as Maxi cap except the pulling ring is made of plastic. Maxi-P cap used for drinking water, beer, spirit and

Fruit juice.

Hand-crowner the hand-crowner is specially designed to crimp crown caps tightly, it is efficient in protecting

the product inside. The hand-crowner is easy to use and can be hand carried.

Maxi-crimping machine is a Single-hand, pneumatic Maxi crimping machine can be used to crimp either

Maxi series. It is designed with high technology to achieve utmost sealing performance.

Printing service is provided for coating, printing on steel plate and aluminum sheets before forming shaped.

The service is also cover to design, pattern from the high technology printing system.

s1gvuls:91U 2557
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Revenue structure of the Company for the past 3 years

Revenue Type

Million Baht Million Baht Million Baht
Net Income
1. Manufacture and Sales of caps 2,623.78 87.92 2,641.65 89.94 2,569.44 89.54
2. Printing Service and Sales of 157.12 5.26 142.80 4.86 134.28 4.68
Printed Sheets
3. Others Income 203.48 6.82 152.64 5.20 166.02 5.78
Total Revenues of consolidated 2,984.38 100.00 2,937.09 100.00 2,869.74 100.00

financial statements*

Remark :  * Indicating in accordance to consolidated financial statements which include other revenues such as income from sales of scrap metal,
administration, and others.

Marketing and Competitive Situation:

Beverage markets in 2014 were affected by many factors which comprised the State sector policy on excise
tax that was increased in the 3rd quarter of 2013, the country economic and political situation which were instable and
people took to the street on political rallies continuously since October 2013 until the power seizure to put the situation
under control by National Council for Peace and Order (NCPO) in May 2014. Such factors had consequently resulted
in the domestic consumption and tourism sectors to be extremely affected. Such situation continuously protracted to
the peak season of the beverage industry. Normally, in the 1st and 2nd quarter would be the period of the consumption
higher than any other period of the year because it falls on the significant festive seasons with the continuously long
holidays that gives rise to the expense movements. Contrarily, in 2014, the consumptions had decreased when comparing
with the same period of the preceded year. Even the political situation would ease down after May 2014 following the
formation of the government to administer the country, however, the expense stimulation by the State sector and the
assistances provided to farmers having been faced with the difficulties from Rice Mortgage Scheme could not make

the domestic currency circulated continuously.

Nevertheless, industry in the non-alcoholic group still registered the growth of more than 3%, particularly, the
product groups of sport drinks, soybean milk and bottle drinking water in which there were growths and the production
base of which were expanded. In addition, the main beverage producers had launched new products in the group of
sport drinks focally aiming to have the market share of this group of product while the energy drinks registered the
growth at the lower rate. In carbonated drinks group, there were competitions and expansions of the production bases
mainly for (PET) bottle segment. While the high market competition found in Tea products which market growth rate was
lower than expectation even though sales promotions were conducted continuously all year long and sales promotion
strategy by way of sending the SMS of the contents under bottle caps for participating in lucky draws in order to awake
the market was undertaken. In respect of the PET bottle drinking water market, there were continuous expansions
and that the main producers expanded the production capacities in order to grab the advantageous opportunity in the

sales and distributions in order that all areas in the country were thoroughly covered.

In the overall picture of the beverage industry in 2014, it was apparent that the growth rate had been in the

range from 2% up to 8% depending on each category of the industry.
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Company Marketing Strategy for 2014 were as follows:
1. Product Quality;

The Company was, on the matter of the product quality, recognized under the following systems: Food
Safety Management System (ISO 22000;2005), Occupational Health and Safety Management System (TIS 18001)
and Occupational Health, Safety and Sanitary Management System (BS OHSAS 18001:2007, TIS 18001-2554, Food
Safety Management System (FSSC22000), Quality Management System (ISO 9001:2008, Environmental Management
System (ISO 14001:2004, Good Manufacturing Practice (GMP) System, Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point
(HACCP) System which is the system used with business Establishments of food and drink producers, Total Productive
Management (TPM) System in the form in which every employee are participated by implementing 5S. Activities and
Kaizen as the Basic Principles in order to enhance the confidence and assurance upon the customers in putting the

Company’s products for use before being delivered onto the consumers.

2. Price;

The Company builds the confidence in the customers by proposing the prices under equitability, transparency
and in accordance with marketing mechanism by taking into account on the change in the price of raw materials, energy
and labor wage rates which are the main costs of the products. These factors are the elements used by the Company in
proposing the reasonable price to the customers. Reviews and negotiations with the customers are consistently made

in order to keep the price from being distorted from the reality and make it compatible with the up to date situation.

3. Service;

The Company has still focally placed the emphasis and importance on the services before, during and after
the sales. Trainings are organized to educate employees in respect of the products and new developments in order to
enable them to present the products and properly give the advices to the customers. In 2014, the Company organized
the trainings to educate its customers on the Product Sealing Conditions, Use of Packaging and Keeping of Packaging
before taking away for use, at the customers’ factories located throughout the country that opened the opportunity to
the Company to exchange knowledge and visit the customers and listen to their opinions and recommendations which
would be useful for the development to accurately respond to the needs and functions. In addition, the glass and PET
bottle manufacture was visited for exchanging the knowledge and enhancing co-operations between one another in

responding to the customers’ demands.

The Technical Service Team has a plan to meet the customers and check the sealing conditions of the products
as well as organizing on-the-job trainings for the Production Team, Maintenance Team of customers in order to ensure
that the customers have undertaken the productions by way of the sealing method under the standard value with the

most perfect sealing condition and the satisfactory feedback on the use of the Company’s products.

Whereon the aspect of the transportation, the Company’s transport trucks are maintained under perfect
conditions suitable to their functions in order that goods can be transported safely to the customers. Vehicle Positioning
Tracking System is used to expeditiously track down and check the delivery status. Secure lock system on doors of
the transport trucks is also applied to give the assurances to the customers that the cargo will not be opened during
the course of the transportation which, in this respect, a customer can check immediately when there is a damage
occurring to the goods prior to the acceptance of the deliverables. In addition, the Company provides various other
safety devices as prescribed by the customers and conducts trainings for the Transportation Working Team for readiness
in duty performances with strict compliance with the customers’ regulations.
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Moreover, the Company has the allies skillful in transportations to support the Company to be able to deliver
goods to customers in a timely manner and increase the flexibility on the delivery administration to be carried out in a

convenient and an expeditious manner under the same standard as that of the Company.

4. Product Development;

In 2014, the Company approved the budget for expansion and development of the products both on metal
and plastic closures, particularly, the increase in the production capacity in the plastic closure to be diversified and
thoroughly covering the functions of the customers and investment in the machines in order to carry out the self-
manufacturing operations instead of buying the products from its allies in order that the whole manufacturing process
can be continuously controlled. Moreover, the Company has a plan to develop new products in conjunction with the

customers in the future.

The plastic closure manufacturing capacity has been expanded to back up the carbonated drinks markets and
tea and fruit juice markets for sterilized filling system which is widely popular both in the country and Southeast Asia
Region including the development and investment on laser device under the plastic and metal caps in order to solve

problems on sales promotions of the customers in all products.

Industrial and Gompetitive Situation:
1. Market Size and Growth Rate;

In 2014, market size of the metal closure for glass bottles registered a decline in its growth of approximately
2% comparing with 2013, while the plastic closure was increasingly popular, thus, resulting in the drinks industrial
manufacturers to focally place the emphasis on the development of the plastic bottle container products. In addition,
the overall cost of the raw materials of the plastic packaging had a trend to be lower. Even at some intervals, there
were changes in accordance with the fluctuation of oil price, however, from the condition of the economic dullness and
under the situation which the political sector was instable in the first half of the year, the people consumptions were
directly affected including the tourism sector which registered the decreased growth rate. In respect of the alcoholic
beverages, the State sector had implemented a restriction on spaces for distributions, public relations and advertisements
and campaigns to reduce the alcoholic consumptions continuously, consequently resulting in the activities on market
stimulations to be unable to be fully organized, coupled with the fact that during the year end period, the weather
was hot and was not facilitative to the organizations of the outdoor beer garden activities for New Year’s Celebrations

eventually resulting in many entrepreneurs to be unable to distribute the alcoholic beverages as targeted.

However, the plastic closure markets in 2014 for soft drinks, functional drinks and healthy drinks still registered
the expansion rate of more than 3%, Packaging for drinking water registered the expansion rate of more than 10% with
a trend of continuous growth. Manufacturers of all categories of beverages organized marketing promotion activities
all year long by giving discounts, exchanging, giving away and additions including the expansion of the production
bases and warehouses into the regional areas in order to reduce the transportation and distribution costs. The sizes
of the containments were modified in order to make the products reached all consumer groups including the adoption
of sport marketing for use as the advertisement and publicity media to stimulate the increasing consumptions, as well.
In addition, beverage manufacturers had placed the importance on the export market expansions to ASEAN region

countries in preparations for the production base expansions in the future.
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2. Competitive Situation;

The currently global unlimited communications, information which can be easily access into have resulted
in the purchasers and sellers to be able to conveniently make contacts with one another, especially, the opening of
free trade zone among the countries in Southeast Asia Region, the Region with the purchasing power that registers
the growth rate. Therefore, it is an opportunity to expand the market into various countries and at the same time, the
opportunity to enable the business rivals to enter into markets in the country easily, as well.

Over in the past period of time, beverage and packaging manufacturers established or looked for allies to set the
production base in the country from the advantage in the labor wages and investment promotion which was ready
for the entrepreneurs to carry out business operations in the country. The State organizations made considerations
on various Rules and Regulations in order to modernize them and make them really the Rules and Regulations for
investment promotions of the entrepreneurs, i.e. The Excise Department had applied Vision Sensor system to be
used with the beverage manufacturing factories compellingly required to pay excise tax in place of the old system that
required paying tax in advance, for the versatility in carrying out the business operations. Such system is expected to

be put to use in 2015.

In keeping pace with the changing situation continuously had resulted in the Company not to stand still in
developing new products to accurately meet the market demands; investments had been put in the production line
with high efficiency and low cost in order to enhance the capability in the competitiveness as well as looking for the
opportunity for the expansions of sales bases to other beverage categories in order to increase the market sharing

and expand new customer base.

3. Business Trend;

Over the past two years, the overall beverage industries accounted for the growth rate of somewhat not very
high. However, when a consideration is made into each category of it, soybean milk, sport drinks, healthy drinks and
functional drinks are still the products well responded by consumers. The matter which the consumers have placed
the importance on their health and that the State organization, by Ministry of Public Health has organized campaign
activities on physical exercises have resulted in the healthy and sport drinks to continuously grow which can be evinced
that many entrepreneurs have launched to the markets the mineral products in diversified forms both in the form of
the beverages and instant powder for mixing with water in order to thoroughly cover all groups of consumers as well

as exporting for distributions in Southeast Asia Region while the production bases are mainly in the country.

Alcoholic beverage and liquors accounted for a slow growth due to many factors: such as; the State sector’s
campaigns, controls over the distribution spaces, limitation on age of the purchasers and sales time, issuances of
advertisement and publicity regulations including the impacts from the increase in the excise tax which results in the
distribution price to soar up. From the strict measures and high competition in such industry, many entrepreneurs,
therefore, expanded the production bases to the other category of beverage industry which is growing or look for the

Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM).

Deriving from such trend, the Company has made a preparation for the plan to cope with such situation by
increasing the production capacity on metal and plastic caps in order to respond to the beverage market demands
including market expansions to Southeast Asia Region that registers the growth of beverage industry in the same

direction.
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4. Difficulty and Easiness of Party to be a New Rival;

From the technology of the modern machine with high efficiency that can manufacture the closure at low
cost together with its uncomplicated functions, beverage manufactures having plan to expand the production capacity
with the readiness in the operating capital have placed their interests in manufacturing the packaging on their owns
in order to strengthen their businesses while, at the same time, their relations are made with the manufactures of the
machines in developing the packaging according to their own patterns in order to control the overall production cost
as well as looking for allies with potentials to manufacture the packaging according to such pattern to build up the
rigidly steadfast supply chain. Therefore, a rival emerged will not always mean a new rival. A dimension in creating
trade allies has thus far relied on cooperation with one another and status of the Company receiving the transfer of
modern technology in manufacturing bottle caps from Nippon Closures Co., Ltd., an affiliate of Toyo Seikan Group
Holdings Co., Ltd., and a leader in manufacturing the packaging in Japan. Therefore, there are several dimensions of
cooperations in applying modern manufacturing technology for use in uplifting the capability in the competition on the
product quality, new product development according to the market demands and the enhancement of potentials of the
Technical Service Team that possesses knowledgeable and technical know-how, in order to create the advantage over
the new rival emerged into the market which would require a period of time in building up confidence in the product
and establishing good relations with the trading partners and customers in this industry, including to back up against

the penetration of rivals from foreign countries.

5. The Possibility of a Substituted Products;

The trend on the use of the plastic packaging is obviously popular to an increasing extent and expansions
in all markets no matter whether it will be the beverage market or utilization or consumer goods of various types. As
the Company has foreseen the potentials and growths of the plastic packaging in the beverage markets, investments
on the machines to manufacture the plastic caps both of the type of the compression mold and injection mold are

therefore expanded in order that the manufactures and distributions can be made in diversified products.

On the products where glass bottles have still been used, even the growth is not highly obvious, but, it is
still popular. The Company therefore carries the development continuously in conjunction with the customers in order
to modernize them and make them more suitable in preserving the products by taking into account the quality and
maintaining of the competitive cost including the readiness to develop the packaging in conjunction with customers in
order to create the differences.

Sales and Sales Percentage of Major Customers
Details of the past 3 years of sales to top ten major customers and sales percentage when compared to total

sales are given as follows:
Unit: Million Baht

Year Total Sales Sales to top ten customers % of total sales
2012 2,704 1,995 73.8
2013 2,784 2,008 721
2014 2,781 1,863 67.0
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Among the top ten customers, two were shareholders of the Company, namely:
1) Group of Boon Rawd Brewery Company Limited
2) Serm Suk Public Company Limited

In the past three years, The Company did not sell to any customer in excess of 30% of its total sales.

Ratio of Domestic and Export Sales
Unit: Million Baht

Year Domestic Sales Export Sales Total Sales
2012 2,141 563 2,704
(%) 79.18 20.82 100
2013 2,163 621 2,784
(%) 77.69 22.31 100
2014 2,079 702 2,781
(%) 74.76 25.24 100

Major countries for exports are Indonesia, Myanmar, Vietnam, Australia, New Zealand, Taiwan, Laos, Philippines,

Cambodia and Malaysia.

Right and Restrictive on Business practice
The Company entered into technical licenses agreement with Nippon Closures Co., Ltd., whereby the Company
receives technical support services for the manufacture of caps. Compensation is payable at a percentage of net sales

of products stipulated in the agreement.

Production Capacity and Quantity

Year 2014 Year 2013 Year 2012
Total Quantity Capacity Total Quantity Capacity Total Quantity = Capacity

Product (Million pcs.) Utilization (Million pcs.)  Utilization  (Million pcs.) Utilization
Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%)

Caps 14,500 53 14,180 58 14,058 57

To select the raw material suppliers, the priority is given to quality of the raw materials employed in the
production first with clear inspection criteria and consistent examination on the raw material suppliers of the company
to ensure that the raw materials employed would not affect the quality of the products. New raw material suppliers
will be searched systematically each year through separation of raw material suppliers by type of raw materials, test
of raw materials by the quality assurance division in accordance with the international assessment standards such as
ISO, GMP, HACCP, OHSAS and FSSC 22000 to prevent shortage of raw materials for the production of the company.

Product Major Raw Materials % to domestic procure
Metal caps Thin plate / Aluminum plate Thin plate 80/ Aluminum plate 80
Plastic caps Polypropylene 80

The company does not have any supplier held more than 30% of the total raw material purchase amount.
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Production Process

Metal caps Plastic caps Printing production
MATERIAL MATERIAL MATERIAL
Thin plate / Aluminum plate Thermoplastic Thin plate / Aluminum plate
| | |
SLITTING PRESS COATING
| | |
COATING LINER PRINTING
| |
PRINTING PRINTING
| |
PRESS PACKING
|
LINER
\
PACKING
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fé% Risk Factor

During the normal operation of the Company, there are some factors that could widely affect the performance.
These factors could be both internal and external factors that the Company cannot control, such as strategic risk,
operational risk, financial risk, safety at workplace risk and information safety risk.Therefore, the Company shall prepare
for the unexpected situation which may happen in order to reduce any risk of which may effect to the Company’s goal
and operation. The Company has established the Risk Management Committee comprising of Senior Executive officers
and Executive officers from various departments and the President serves as the Chairman to evaluate and analyze

risk including the trend of potential event that may occur and affect the company. Details of risks are as follows:

1. Operational Risk

1.1 Raw Materials

The Company’s main raw materials are steel sheet, aluminum sheet and plastic resin which have
been imported by suppliers. Therefore, in order to reduce the risk of pricing and lacking of raw material in
the future, the Company has followed up the raw material price closely, also, cooperate with the suppliers to
produce and deliver the raw material on time. Furthermore, the Company has managed the proper inventory
level to avoid the lack of raw material as well as continuously maintain good relationship with the suppliers of
steel, aluminum and plastic resin. In addition, the Company will search for new suppliers and substitute raw
material which is cheaper by coordinating with suppliers for raw material development, useful information sharing
to serve with customer demand, from both Asian and European countries to avoid such risk. Raw material
quality is another significant element which the Company pays great attention. Every raw material has to pass
the inspection scheme based on quality standard before being processed. This scheme is used for reducing

risks of production loss came from poor quality raw materials.

1.2 Finished Products

As our finished products being the component of our customer products, the Company has to ensure
on products’ quality to the customers and reduce risks of delivering poor quality products to customers. To
achieve such goal, the Company uses Video Inspection Device (VID) to monitor the products’ quality. With the
VID system, the poor quality products will be automatically rejected from production line. Nowadays VID system
is run smoothly with satisfactory operation result. The Company has extended the system covering all production
lines and also develops to make more efficiency and accurately. Moreover, the Company also increases the
quality inspection standard in order to meet the customer higher quality standard requirement. These are to

ensure that the products will satisfy the customers.

1.3 Packaging Technology

Production technology and design of beverage container has continuously been developed in order
to reduce production cost as well as to adjust to the changing consumers’ way of life. The Company has closely
monitored the change of product trend and always recognized the importance of the development in both
production technology and product design in order to continuously satisfy the market demand with strong
technical support from Toyo Seikan Company Limited and Nippon Closures Company Limited, Japan. Moreover,
the Company has improved the colour printing technology to be faster and higher resolution to any packages in
order to support the customers’ needs better and cope with their sale promotion plans. These continuously
developments produce more variety of the Company’s products dealing with customers demand.
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2. Strategy Risk

Trade Liberalization and Integration

According to the Free Trade Policy, especially ASEAN Economic Community: AEC, will start in year
2015, a single market and production base, free labor and product migration, will increase high competition
of domestic market due to the flood of foreign competitors. However, the Company has prepared for such
effects by improving the product quality, controlling production process closely, increasing the efficiency of
production and cost, joining more activities with customers for better relationship as well as expanding widely
export market mainly in South-East Asia, Australia and New Zealand. These will provide balance to the higher
competitive situation of the domestic market. Furthermore, the company also registers new product patent to

prevent the copyright violation by the competitors.

3. Financial Risk
Foreign Exchange Rate
The Company imports raw materials and machinery from abroad including exports finished products
as well. However, the fluctuation of the exchange rate might affect the revenue and cost of the company.
To reduce such risk, the Company uses Natural Hedging to maximize of the same currency. Moreover, the
Company has covered by using forward contract. Also, closely follows up the exchange rate and reports the

impact to the management.

4. Occupational Safety Risk

Accidental & Fire Risks

In the operation of the Company, the machinery and equipment are needed to use for producing and
transporting products. Simultaneously, the Company realizes the importance of the safety in the workplace for
both employees and business. The incurred accidents may result in loss of employees’ health and damage
of the Company’s assets. Accordingly, the Company has appointed the Safety, Occupational Health and
Environmental Committee to perform their duties in safety and assess the potential risks in the workplace,
and also implemented the Occupational Health and Safety Management System; OHSAS18001:2007, where
Risk Identification & Risk Assessment for Production process, working process and working area shall be
carried out in order to set up appropriate preventive measures against those possible risks. The committee
also encourages the employees’ safety awareness, let the employees take part in risk factors elimination by
inspecting machinery, tools and equipment for continual improvement. Regarding the Fire Risk, the company
set up Fire Prevention & Fire Eliminating plan, allocated the Fire Risk Area & set up control standard and
safety inspecting plan. The Fire Drill & Evacuation practice also carry out annually in order to let the employees

understand the plan and perform correctly which will reduce loss in case of incident occur.
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Securities and Shareholders

1. The Company’s Securities

o Registered Capital and Paid-up Capital

As of 31 December 2014, the Company accounted for the registered capital of 528,000,000 Baht
which had been paid up in the amount of 528,000,000 Baht, divided into 52,000,012 ordinary shares and
799,988 preferred shares with par value of 10 Baht each. After the 2007 Annual General Shareholders Meeting,
held on 23 April 2007 had a resolution to increase the registered capital of the Company of another 800,000
Baht from the existing registered capital and paid up as of 31 December 2006 of 520,000,000 Baht by offering
the allocation of 800,000 new preferred shares to the existing shareholders and in case any shareholders
waived their subscription right, the Company reserved the right to allocate such shares to Japan Crown Cork
Co., Ltd. at the offering price of 76 Baht each totaling 60,800,000 Baht. The proceeds from the offer of new
preferred shares were used for investment project to expand production capacity and being the Company’s

working capital.

o Preferred Shares
In addition to the above rights, the preferred shares shall have the same rights and benefits as the ordinary
shares. The preferential rights of the preferred shares are as follows:
1.Each preferred share is entitled to dividends at the same rate as each ordinary share s, plus Baht 1.50 for each
preferred share. Dividends on the preferred shares are non-cumulative.
2. Each preferred share has one vote.
3. Each preferred share is convertible into an ordinary share at the ratio of 1:1. A holder may exercise the right to
convert the preferred shares to ordinary shared on the last business day of each month. If that day in a

non-business day, the exercise must be postponed to the next business day.

2. Shareholders

Details of top ten shareholders as listed in the share registered as of December 31, 2014 are as follows:

Share Amount

Name of Shareholders ** Nationality Ordinary share  Preferred Total % to total Type of Business
share
1. Nippon Closures Co., Ltd." Japanese 19,071,292 772,046 19,843,338 37.582 Packaging
2. Toyo Seikan Co., Ltd.” Japanese 5,280,000 - 5,280,000 10.000 Packaging
3. Boonrawd Brewery Co., Thai 3,934,488 - 3,934,488 7.452 Beverages
Ltd.®
4. ThaiNamthip Co., Ltd.* Thai 3,768,316 - 3,768,316 7.137 Beverages
5. Serm Suk Plc.5 Thai 1,057,742 - 1,057,742 2.003 Beverages
6. Green Spot Co., Ltd.° Thai 1,000,000 11,230 1,011,230 1.915 Beverages
7. Mr. Supachai Thai 890,000 - 890,000 1.686 -
Suthipongchai
8. Bangkok Insurance Plc.’ Thai 795,948 - 795,948 1.507 Insurance
9. Best Fortune Property and Thai 773,200 - 773,200 1.464 Investment in another
Loan Fund® company
10. C.S. Capital Co., Ltd.’ Thai 735,000 - 735,000 1.392 Investment in another
company
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Remarks :

-

ok

. The major shareholder of Nippon Closures Co., Ltd. is Toyo Seikan Group Holdings, Ltd. (100%)

The major shareholder of Toyo Seikan Co., Ltd. is Toyo Seikan Group Holdings, Ltd. (100%)

The major shareholders of Boon Rawd Brewery Co., Ltd. are Mr. Piya Bhirombhakdi (13.15%), Mr. Naiyanop Bhirombhakdi (12.63%), Mr. Santi
Bhirombhakdi (12.27%)

The major shareholders of ThaiNamthip Co., Ltd. are Coco-Cola Export Corporation (40.8%) and Jootee Tin Dredging Co., Ltd. (10.2%)

The major shareholders of Serm Suk Plc. are Thai Beverage Logistic Co., Ltd. (64.66%) SS National Logistics Co., Ltd. (23.85%) (The information
as of March 13, 2014)

6. The major shareholder of Green Spot Co., Ltd. is Wattana Sophonpanich Co., Ltd. (9.97%)

7. The major shareholder of Bangkok Insurance Plc. is Bangkok Bank Plc. (56.58%)

8.

9. The major shareholder of C.S.Capital Co.,Ltd. is Smart Investment Holdings Co., Ltd.(48.96%) Wattana Chote Co., Ltd.(31.17%)

Best Fortune Property and Loan Fund managed by Krung Thai Asset Management PCL.

Excluding shareholders in Thai NVDR Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Stock Exchange of Thailand with the objective of promoting investor

investment, particularly international investors, in order to invest in common stock of listed companies without being restricted by foreign shareholding limit

which does not have the right to vote at meetings of listed companies.

3. Other securities

- None
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% Dividend Payout Policy

A

The dividend policy of the company is to pay not more than 50 percent of annual net profit. Each preferred share
is entitled to dividend at the same rate as each ordinary share is, plus Baht 1.50 for each preferred share. However,
the dividend payment will be subject to net profit, cash flow and the company investment responsibility including the

legal obligation and other necessities. The past dividend payments of the company are as follows:

Operation Results

2012
Net Profit (Million Baht) 253.68 210.69 289.74 337.72 326.40
Dividend for ordinary share (Baht) 1.20 1.00 1.50 1.75 1.75
Dividend for preferred share (Baht) 2.70 2.50 3.00 3.25 3.25
Percent of net profit (%) 25.45 25.63 27.75 27.72 28.68

Remark : * Dividend rate for operation results of 2014 will be considered approving by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting of 2015.
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Management Structure

The Company’s structure of management comprises of

1. The Board of Directors comprising Independent directors, non-executive directors and executive directors
1.1 The Audit Committee
1.2 The Risk Management Committee

2. The Management

1. The Board of Directors

 The Structure of Board of Directors

The Board of Directors stated in the company’s Articles of Association consists of at least 7 directors and
not more than 15 directors. Not less than half of the total number of directors must have residence in the Kingdom.
The directors must hold qualifications in accordance with the regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) and the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) and not have any characteristics prohibited
by the SEC and Public Company Act. It presently consists of 13 directors which 2 of these members are

executive directors.

As of December 31, 2014, the Board of Directors comprised of 3 members and Ms. Napaporn Temeesrisuk,

the Company Secretary Manager, was the secretary to the Board, detail as follows:

NAME - SURNAME POSITION

1. Mr. Pong Sarasin Chairman

2. Mr. Hirofumi Miki Director

3. Mrs. Pilai Piemphongsarn Independent Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee
4. Mr. Dhep Vongvanich Independent Director

5. Mr. Yasuo Tsujihiro Director

6. Mr. Masutaka Hosono Director

7. Mr. Satit Chanjavanakul Independent Director and the Audit Committee
8. Mr. Dhitivute Bulsook Director

9. Associate Prof.Dr.Suwimon Keeratipibul Independent Director

10. Mr. Susumu Yamada Director

11. Mr. Pongpanu Svetarundra Independent Director and the Audit Committee
12. Mr. Yoshihiro Kaitsuka Director

13. Mr. Akiyoshi Toba Director

Directors with signatory rights on behalf of the Company
Directors with signatory rights on behalf of the Company are Mr. Pong Sarasin, Mr. Hirofumi Miki,
Mr. Akiyoshi Toba and Mr.Yoshihiro Kaitsuka. The any two of these four authorized directors must sign jointly with

the Company’s seal affixed.

Scope of Authority and Duties of the Board of Directors
1. Supervises and manages company operations in accordance with the company objectives, Articles

of Association, and the resolutions of Shareholders’ Meeting.
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2. Establishes or considers and approve vision, missions, strategy, goals and business policies of
the Company. The Board is also responsible for monitoring implementation by management in
accordance with the approved policies, plans and budgets with efficiency and effectiveness.

3. May appoint other persons to operate the Company’s business under the supervision of the Board.
The Board may also appoint such persons with the authority and timeframe as deemed appropriate
by the Board. The Board of Directors reserves the right to cancel, revoke, change or amend such
authority.

4. Considers and approves the responsibilities of any Committee and any significant changes made to
its operations as deemed appropriate for the benefit of the Company.

5. Thoroughly considers any conflict of interests .The consideration of the transactions with conflict
of interest are conducted for the best interest of the Company and shareholders .The person who
has interest in the transaction are not be able to participate in decision making process and/or
approval of any transactions.

Establishes or approves a written corporate governance policy for the Company.
Ensuring that the Company has effective internal control and internal audit systems.
8. Considers remuneration for the Board within the limit approved by shareholders.

In 2013, the Board of Directors attended the total of 7 meetings and the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

as follows:

ATTENDING 2014 ANNUAL BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCE /

NAME - SURNAME POSITION
GENERAL MEETING THE TOTAL MEETINGS*** (TIMES)
1. Mr. Pong Sarasin Chairman x 0/5
2. Mr. Hirofumi  Miki Director 4 3/5
3. Mrs. Pilai Piemphongsarn Independent Director and 4 5/5
Chairman of the Audit
Committee
4. Mr. Dhep Vongvanich  Independent Director v 5/5
5. Associate Prof. Sattabusya® Director v 4/4
Dr. Sudhabodi
6. Mr. Yasuo Tsujihiro Director 4 2/5
7. Mr. Masutaka Hosono Director v 2/5
8. Mr. Satit Chanjavanakul  Independent Director 4 5/5
and the Audit Committee
9. Mr.Dhitivute  Bulsook Director 4 5/5
10. Associate Prof. Keeratipibul Independent Director 4 5/5
Dr.Suwimon
11. Mr. Susumu Yamada Director 4 5/5
12. Mr.Pongpanu Svetarundra Independent Director 4 5/5
and the Audit Committee
13. Mr.Yoshihiro Kaitsuka™* Director - 2/2
14. Mr. Akiyoshi  Toba Director 4 5/5
Notes:

*

Associate Prof.Dr. Sudhabodi Sattabusya resigned from the Company’s director since September 2015.

** The Board of Directors Meeting no.3/2014 held on July 28, 2014 had resolved to appoint Mr.Yoshihiro Kaitsuka as the Company’s director in
replacement of Mr. Tsurusaburo Okamura who resigned.

*** The Board meeting attendance /the total meetings was presented either in amount of times each member attended the meetings in 2014 or
since the members have been in the position of the Board during the year as the case maybe comparing to the total of meetings that was held in 2014.
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The current number and position of the Company’s Directors reflects the suitability and equity of each shareholder
groups’ investment stake. The majority of the Directors are not executives, in order to preserve a balance of power
and encourage management credibility.

Directors representing from major shareholders listed as follows:

Toyo Seikan Group Holdings, Ltd.*
1. Mr. Hirofumi Miki

Nippon Closures Company Limited

1. Mr. Yasuo Tsujihiro
2. Mr. Masutaka Hosono
3. Mr. Akiyoshi Toba

4. Mr. Yoshihiro Kaitsuka

Toyo Seikan Company Limited

1. Mr. Susumu Yamada

Notes: *  Toyo Seikan Group Holdings, Ltd. is the major shareholder of Nippon Closures Company Limited and Toyo Seikan Company Limited.

1.1 The Audit Committee*

As of December 31, 2014, the Company’s Audit Committee comprised of 3 independent directors and
the Internal Audit Office Manager as the secretary. In 2014, a total of 8 Audit Committee’s meetings were
convened with the attendance listed as follows:

UMBER OF ATTENDANCE/

NANESSSRRANE FOSHION THE TOTAL OF MEETINGS (TIMES)**
1. Mrs. Pilai Piemphongsarn ~ Chairman of the Audit Committee 8/8
2. Mr. Satit Chanjavanakul Member of Audit Committee 7/8
3. Mr. Pongpanu Svetarundra Member of Audit Committee 8/8
4. Ms. Wannapa Somprasit Secretary to the Audit Committee 5/5
Notes;

The Audit Committee has their term for three years, started from November 8, 2011-2014, and they had been re-pointed as the Audit Committee
for another term by the Board of Directors Meeting no.5/2014 held on November 4, 2014. This term will be ended in year 2017.

The Audit Committee meeting attendance / the total meetings was presented either in amount of times each member attended the meetings
in 2014 or since the members have been in the position of the Audit Committee during the year as the case maybe comparing to the total of
meetings that was held in 2014.

ok

Scope of Authority and Duties of the Audit Committee
The Board of Directors has approved and scoped the authority and duties of the Audit Committee as

follows:

1. To review the Company’s financial reporting process to ensure that it is accurate and adequate by coordinating
with auditor, the internal audit office and the relevant management.

2. To review the Company’s internal control system and internal audit system to be suitable and efficient, to
determine the internal audit unit’s independence, as well as to approve the appointment, transfer, dismissal,

develop and performance appraisal of internal audit manager.

s1gvuUs:=91U 2557
Annual Report 2014



. To review the Company’s compliance with the laws and regulations of Securities and Exchange Commission

concerning, the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Public Company Act.

. Toreview the Connected Transactions, or the transactions that may lead to conflicts of interests, to ensure

that they are in compliance with the laws and the Exchange’s regulations, and are reasonable, accurate,

complete, transparent and for the highest benefit of the Company.

. To consider, select and nominate an independent person to be the Company’s auditor, and to propose the

remuneration of Company’s auditor to the Board of Directors, to attend a non-management meeting with

an auditor at least once a year.

. To review and follow the appropriateness and effectiveness of the Company’s risk management.

. To approve the Audit Committee’s regulation before proposing the approved regulation to the Board of

Directors for approval.

. To review the undertaking of the internal audit office as follows:

8.1 Independence

8.2 Appropriateness of its duties and responsibilities
8.3 Approve the audit plan, budget and manpower
8.4 Report the audit results

8.5 Problem or limit in audit process

9. To prepare a report of Audit Committee’s Corporate Governance, and to report in the Company’s annual report.

11

. To report the performance of the Audit Committee to the Board of Directors of the Company by a

quarterly basis.

. To perform any other duties assigned by the Board of Directors of the Company with approval from the

Audit Committee thereto.

The report of Suspicious Circumstance and Significance

Apart from the mentioned Authority and Duties, the Audit Committee also reports the suspicious circumstance

which has significance as follows:

1. Inspect the matter informed by the Company’s auditor in case of the auditor found the suspicious
circumstance that director, management or any person responsible for the Company’s operation
commits an offence under the rules of Securities and Exchange Act (No.4) B.E.2551 and report the
result of preliminary inspection to Securities and Exchange Commission Office and the auditor within
thirty days after received by the auditor.

2. During undertake the duties, if the Audit Committee find the suspicious act or transaction which has significant
effect on the Company’s financial position and operation result, the Audit Committee shall report to the
Company’s Board of Directors to remedy the matter under the period of time accepted by the Audit Committee
as follows:

1. A conflict of interest transaction.
2. A corruption or an important unusual matter or a fault in the internal audit system.
3. Aninfringement of laws and regulations of Securities and Exchange Commission concerning,
the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Public Company Act.
In case that the Board of Directors or the management fails to remedy aforesaid matters, any
audit committee member shall report to the Securities and Exchange Commission Thailand or the Stock

Exchange of Thailand.

USEN WU 971A (UNIBL)
Crown Seal Public Company Limited

S7



The responsibility of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee is responsible to the Board of Directors in carrying duties and responsibilities
assigned by the Board of Directors while the whole Board of Directors is responsible to all of activities participating

outsiders.

1.2 Risk Management Committee
The company has established the Risk Management Committee as a sub-committee of the Management
comprised of Senior executive officers and executive officers from various departments and the President
served as the Chairman in order to ensure that the Company has managed efficiently and shall achieves the

objectives as well as to prepare for the incident which may occur in the future and affect to the Company’s operation.

Scope of duties of the Risk Management Committee
1. To determine policies, objectives, frameworks and strategies concerning risk management.
2. To set content and criteria in considering all types of the Company’s risks.
3. Tocommunicate with all departments regarding the policies or specified measures which need to be implemented.
4. To analyze and assess all risks, trends, or incidents which may occur and has influence to the Company.
5. To approve risk management plan, supervise, monitor and also evaluate outcomes.

6. To periodically report outcomes for acknowledgment risk situations.

2. The Management

The Executive of the Company as of December 31, 2014 comprises of 6 members presented as follows:

NAME - SURNAME POSITION

1. Mr. Akiyoshi Toba President

2. Mr. Yoshihiro Kaitsuka Vice President - Technical

3. Mrs. Suphasri Sutanadhan Vice President - Finance and Accounting
4. Mr. Ryj Tantsetthi Vice President - Plant

5. Mrs. Siriporn Lawattanatrakul Vice President - Sales

6. Mr. Thongchai Srisook Personnel Manager

The Duties of the Management
1. Manages the operations according to the vision, mission, strategies, policies, plans and goals approved
by the Board of Directors, the Articles of Association of the Company, and resolutions passed by the
Board of Directors’ Meeting and Shareholders’ Meeting.
2. Manages the operations according to the Corporate Governance Policy approved by the Board of Directors.
3. Prepares annual plan and budget for approval form the Board of Directors and strictly control the
operations and budget expenditure according to the approved plans and report progresses and operating

results of the company to the Board of Directors’ Meeting on regularly.

The Board of Directors and the management has no illegal records in the past 10 years before submitting

Form 56-1 concerning information disclosure.
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3. The Company Secretary and The Secretary to the Board of Directors

The Company has established the Company Secretary Office comprising of qualified staff with appropriate
experience to give information, legal suggestion and related regulations to the Board of Directors to perform its duty,
and also coordinate all departments to conform with the resolution passed by the Board in order to comply with Good
Corporate Governance principle. The Board of Directors Meeting No0.4/2008 as of June 24, 2008 passed the resolution
to appoint Ms. Napaporn Temeesrisuk, the Company Secretary Office Manager as the Company Secretary and also

appointed as the Secretary to the Board of Directors on August 26, 2008.

The duties of the Company Secretary and the Secretary to the Board of the Directors are as follows:
1. To coordinate the schedule for the Board of Directors’ meeting all year round and the date for Annual

General Meeting of shareholders as well as inform the Board in advance.

N

. To prepare the Meeting agenda, documents and deliver to the Board of Directors together with the

meeting notice.

w

. To prepare the Shareholders’ meeting, agenda, documents and deliver to the shareholders together
with the meeting notice. In addition, manage the meeting smoothly and to comply with laws.
4. To attend the meeting and prepare minutes of the Board of Directors’ and the shareholders’ meeting,

taking important matter, questions and useful suggestions during the meeting.

[8)]

. To follow up the operation to conform with the resolutions of the Board of Directors’ and the Shareholders’

meeting and report to the Board periodically.

6. To give information or suggestions to the Board of the Directors and the management to perform their
duties in compliance with the laws and regulations of the Securities Exchange Commission and the
Stock Exchange of Thailand including the best practice of the Listed Company concerning the good
governance.

7. To prepare Form 56-1 concerning the information disclosure and the annual report with the correct

and complete information complying with the regulations of the Securities Exchange Commission and

the Stock Exchange of Thailand as well as deliver to all related organizations and shareholders (The

annual report only).

o8]

. To prepare the Director’s profile and registration which have been corrected and updated.

©

. To submit a copy of the report concerning the interest related the Board of the Directors, the Executives,
and other related persons to the Chairman and the Chairman of the Audit Committee within 7 days
since the report has been received.

10. To keep the documents as follow in complete, systematic, and simple- to-examine manner

- Meeting notices and minutes of the Board of Directors’ meeting and the Shareholders’

meeting including all meeting documents

Annual report

Director registration

Report of Information concerning the interest related to the Board of Directors, the

Executives, and other related person.

11. To give the Company’s information to shareholders, investors, and analysts. To coordinate or set up
the meeting for all related parties periodically.

12. To perform any other acts as specified in the notification of the Capital Market Supervisory Board.

USEN WU 971A (UNIBL)
Crown Seal Public Company Limited

59



60

4. Directors and Management Remuneration
Monetary Remuneration
1. The Board of Directors’ Remuneration

In 2014,

remuneration of the total 14 directors in amount of Baht 3,500,000

attendance fee of the Board and the Audit Committee. Year of 2014, the retainer fee and meeting allowances

the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders held on of April 22, 2014 has approved the

retainer fee and meeting

of the Board of Directors for 14 directors amounted of Baht 2,640,000 described as follows:

Name of Directors Position Retainer fee (Baht/Year) Attendance Fee (Baht/Year)*
1. Mr. Pong Sarasin Chairman 360,000 -
2. Mr. Hirofumi Miki Director No Receiving No Receiving
3. Mrs. Pilai Piemphongsarn Independent Director 240,000 100,000
and Chairman of the Audit
Committee
4. Mr. Dhep Vongvanich Independent Director 240,000 100,000
5. Associate Prof. ~ Sattabusya* Director 160,000 80,000
Dr.Sudhabodi
6. Mr. Yasuo Tsujihiro Director No Receiving No Receiving
7. Mr. Masutaka Hosono Director No Receiving No Receiving
8. Mr. Satit Chanjavanakul Independent Director and 240,000 100,000
The Audit Committee
9. Mr. Dhitivute Bulsook Director 240,000 100,000
10. Associate Prof.  Keeratipibul Independent Director 240,000 100,000
Dr.Suwimon
11. Mr. Susumu Yamada Director No Receiving No Receiving
12. Mr. Pongpanu Svetarundra Independent Director and 240,000 100,000
The Audit Committee
13. Mr.Yoshihiro Kaitsuka™* Director No Receiving -
14. Mr. Akiyoshi Toba** Director No Receiving -
Total 1,960,000 680,000

Remarks

*  Associate Prof.Dr. Sudhabodi Sattabusya resigned from the Company'’s director since September 2015.
** The Directors who also reserve the Company’s management will not receive the attendance fee.

2. The Audit Committee’s Remuneration
In 2014, a total of 8 Audit Committee’s meetings were convened. There were 4 quarterly meetings and

the extra meeting with Coordinating Committee of 4 times. The attendance fee amounted of Baht 435,000 the

details of which can be described as follows:

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF MEETING
NAME - SURNAME POSITION* ATTENDANCE/ THE TOTAL OF ATTENDANCE FEE
MEETINGS (TIMES) (BAHT)
1. Mrs. Pilai Piemphongsarn  Chairman of the Audit Committee 8/8 175,000
2. Mr. Satit Chanjavanakul ~ Member of Audit Committee 7/8 120,000
3. Mr. Pongpanu Svetarundra Member of Audit Committee 8/8 140,000

Remarks
* The Audit Committee has their term for three years, started from November 8, 2011-2014, and they had been re-pointed as the Audit Committee
for another term by the Board of Directors Meeting no.5/2014 held on November 4, 2014. This term will be ended in year 2017.
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3. The Management's Remuneration

In 2014, The Management's remuneration which included 4 executives relatively under the President

and any persons equally assigned to the same rank of those executives, for a total of 6 executives amounted
of Baht 16,668,234 the details as follows:

Year 2014 Year 2013 Year 2012
Remuneration Numbe'r of e — Numbe.r of e T— Numbe.r of e —
Executives Executives Executives
(Baht) (Baht) (Baht)
(person) (person) (person)

Salary, Annual Bonus, and 6 16,181,952 6 14,895,584 5 17,983,648
Retirement Compensation

Provident Fund 2 486,282 1 271,044 2 330,129

Total 16,668,234 15,166,628 18,313,777

However, the Company considered the executives as permanent employees and are obliged to be

responsible in their own function and line.

4. Other Remuneration

- None -

5. Employees
As of 31 December 2014, the Company had 892 employees.

In 2014, the Company paid the compensation to employees totaling 381,020,141 baht in the form of
salary, bonus, attendance reward, overtime, and other welfares. The Company had contributed to the Provi
dent Fund for the year 2014 in the amount of 17,268,820 baht.

Provident Fund of the Company

The Company had founded the provident fund comply with ministerial regulations no.162 B.E. 2526 aim to
promote employee’s long term savings. This fund will help the employee to gather their own savings for use when retire
or resign from the Company, subsequently the Company had registered the fund to be under Provident Fund Act.
B.E. 2530. For the employee’s cumulative gathering which will deduct from employee’s salary, employee has a right
to choose from ratio percentage to salary depends on year of service. In addition, employee can choose themselves

the proper investment plan while the Company shall contribute to the fund by this details:-

Year of service Contribution ratio ( percentage to salary )

1-6 &
7-9 7.5
10 years over 10

In case that the employee register to the fund before 1 January 2003, the Company shall contribute when

complete 7 and 10 year of services.
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As of 31 December 2014, the Company’s Provident Fund has a total contribution equal to 314,912,035
Baht which comprised of
1. Crown Seal Public Company Limited registered fund, having 363 members included management,
totaling 125,742,294 Baht
2. The registered K-Master Pooled fund, Crown Seal Public Company Limited only, having 36 members
included management, totaling 13,743,106 Baht.
3. The registered K-Master Pooled fund - share mixed not over 25%, Crown Seal Public Company

Limited only, having 422 members included management, totaling 175,426,635 Baht.

Employee dispute in the past 3 years

- None

Personnel Development Policy

Human resources are deemed to be the key factors in carrying on the Company’s operations. The Company
realizes that human resources development is the worthiest and most sustainable investment compared with the
other category of the investments. This is because of the reason that the organizational success relies on the
personnel potentials as the significant matter. Any organization having human resources of high caliber of competency,
righteousness and ethics would certainly be able to create the advantage on the competitiveness and lead the
organization to success in accordance with the required and sustainable goal. The Company has by far set a wish and
given importance on human resources development in order to make the Company’s personnel both good and

smart men and women at all times.

The Company has a policy on the development of all levels of employees in order to enable them to gain
knowledge and skills in systematic and continuous performances by implementing the Annual Training Plan consisting
of the basic training, skills on the executions of a specific work and general knowledge necessary for use in performing
duties: In the year 2014 the company provided 63 training courses, total employees participated in the training of
1,172 persons using the budget of 602,373 Baht categorized into

« In-house Training 42 courses, 1,122 employees participated.

« Public Training 21 courses, 50 employees participated.

The course outlines for the training conducted in 2014 are:

1. Essential Knowledge and Skills Total of 24 courses such as Product Knowledge course, Six Basic
Knowledge course and Quality Control System course. These courses provide the proper under
standing of the company products to the employees.

2. Productivity Improvement & Efficiency Improvement Total of 23 courses such as Total Productive
Management (TPM), Kaizen Suggestion, 5S. The company gives precedence to the clean and tidy
working environment, making ease of operation, also provides the employees who have to use English
language attending the English Language course in order to develop their language skill to cope with
The Asian Economic Community and the economic expansion to multinational market. These will
enhance the employee capability and develop their potential for their future career.

3. Health & Safety in Workplace Total of 16 courses such as Safety Occupational Health and working

environment, Chemical Safety, Annual Fire Drill, Fire Fighting and Evacuation practice.
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The company also sends some employees to attend the oversea training programs, coordinate the experience
exchanged with the leading Industrial organizations, and also attend public seminars and conferences in order to

gather the useful information for the company regularly.

In addition, the Company has established channel for direct communications with the employees by holding
the Management-Meets-Employees meeting, at least, 3 times a year in order to give the employees the explanations
on the operation results including the ways on the Company’s management as well as the opportunity in exchanging
ideas and opinions between the Management and employees in order to lead to the improvements, developments and

creations of good relations between the Management and all employees within the Organization.

In 2014, the Company organized the trainings to give explanations on the Company Code of Conduct con-
tinuously in order to enable the employees to have correct understanding on and properly observe such Code of
Conduct in the same direction which, in this respect, emphasis was placed on the observations in compliance with
the Company Code of Ethics in 8 points including the channel in lodging complaints and actions in responding to the
complaints when received in the case where a performance in violation of the Code of Conduct of the Company has

been discovered.

USEN WU 971A (UNIBL)
Crown Seal Public Company Limited

63



64

£ msfnuaianomsin

&

ulsurensirnuananons

ANENTINNTUTENY Tmusualisalulunisadugsianiglavdnnismiuguaianisie auuwuimig
UfTRveamaandnmsnduwisszmelng  lnsduiuwindutadeddylumsasuasesdnslifissuunisuimsay
A a a ! [ 1% o o o Yo v v v v v vl
fiUsyansam Wsdla asaeuld Fagrsannuwedunavanudulalviiudfionu damu gnddnladeuasyn
Werdamniie wagiiuAvaunsalunsuiaturesuseng suhlugnsiulannegsiaegedsdu Ml auenssy
msusEn ivuawleuienisiduguaiansdiielinssunts guimswazntnaulddaiaduuuimau i

wewnsliluiuleduasussnm www.crownseal.co.th Tuninatinasyuduiug

Tud 2555 angnssunsiasansdsianisimiuguananisusenaangdeulne lanaumaninasinisdsn
YaalATINTADAASRINUNENNMIINITATIIVDY ASEAN CG Scorecard wagwuiufuRialuseduaina  usem
oYy A& a wa o w a N = U o e
JaldgnfioluwuiufiRnsmiiuguananisiid (Good Corporate Governance) ANULUINNAAIANENNTNEUNS
UsemelneimualilundnnsuSudsdnid Weenszdumsmduguananistiidieuwiaina Tnefinnsdauusesn
3 o &

WU 5 vn Asu

1. @ndveteviu

2. msuURsertoviustvinieuiu

3. M flsaunuimvesilaulaide

4. m3Uanedoyauazanulusila

5. ANUTURAYEUVBIAMENTTUNTT

1. @nSvaugiionu

ANENTIUNITUTEN asentinuaslvimnuddgisavsvesienu nsasdaasulvigteiulaldansvosmuuay
lsiagfinsnsouavivosiiery luhandudviduiiugu nsldsudoyatmansfiovmnzay iisawe uagiiunan aaon
aumslidhissguoondesnazuanseudniiuldogafiud - aaznssunisuidng ldtimesmueulouisluns
ffuguaRansiia smumdnnisvessaemdnninduisuseimalne Inefisisdvsuesgievuuenimilonniingmne

mnunlisng Gwanunsageasdentiainiuledvesuienm www.crownseal.co.th Tumnatnasyuduius

1.1 @nSVuwugiuvovyiioriu
) o % a ay & v v 4 1 a A 0o g Yy ¥ yu
ANIZNTTUNITUSEN sgmtindedvBiunuguvesiioruntnenasn Ineted sagynvigierlinda
wariilvamuivuieng fensiuleversensandunmsidunissnudnsiuiugungteviunsedfielasu
' & & - °
agalusssy wazdulusuiinguaneiivun

[

u3em laafiunsiilunisdsasuwagdruneanuasaintunislddvsvesitievudal

a

. Avslumste 1e vdnmindiinudeny

. AvElunislifuansaumavesuenT egraiisme viunan Tusuuuuiivenzaudonisdndula

. anslunislasuluiuuazansnislouu

. Avslumadisuussgnazeanidesasazuuluiivssyugforu Wedadulalunisiwdsundasly
ulsueiidfguosieng warludvdvesferuiinuenssunsuiong deswenruiiiureuaind
Uszguiffieru 017 msudludetdunaznideusaamiauluesuitne nsanuuay/Mionsiiia

VU FDINTOUITRTIENSTLAY

s1gvuls:91U 2557
Annual Report 2014



a a 4a

. FvBidendiuaraenaaunsILNNg LLaﬂﬁmmLﬁuéuaulumnwimﬁ"jﬂﬁaau JeyDasy

- Avslunsuansanufaiiusazdnanulunisussyudionu

. AvdlumsweudungliyaraduiinUsryuuazeenidsasz iUy

. Tunsdlinadsznoumsvesuioms dmlsuaglifivenvauazay fiovulavseslfiudiuudetls
nuTEne Tuglveaiutuna

1.2 msUs:gutnaru
uenwiornavsituguiiuovs Wiuiforuud 1wl 2557 visna Idsudumsluowheg Adunis
dnadulunsliavduesfovu il
. msimuaiu van anuilumsuszygievu
ALIENITIMTUTENY SaliiinsUsssudfevudunsUsssuansiylsesil Tag 1 adinely
4 \fou tuustuiugnsoudvyTveauivny uazeradenUszaianyfdevudunsdly wind
anududussudonauensudunsaliiavdsdsnansenudenausslovivesfiovu ul 2557
USnm dvundauszyuifioviuandiayusedd Tusuil 22 wweu 2557 u lsusundnsiil il 946
OUUNTEII 4 UYEAN LWAUNSN NTANNIIUAT

[V '
o

Vsl madenanuiidmiudnussyu e ddanuarmniunisiduniswesdieiuluddy

a %

wagladawseuesUssgunivunamangay aunsasessufidisiudseyulaogiaiisans

. Msdmisdotiayseyy
ANENIIUNITUSEN Julsuivduasuligtevulatasinlunisdnduls lnenislasudeya
wazdlanfnwineuiulsvyuegauiiome waswinizay usEne lndndmiadelayussyuriiovu
wiouidayaUsznaum s luusar e Taldssyneandoneuduinveaioniun agradisame
somsdnaula il Tuusernssiinsssyendnuuinduesfiasauaiionsiu vieiflefinnsan
wdwinsd Inefinnuiiureuvesnaznssunisuiene luusiaynssUsenouse Tul 2557 uidne
Iedndemisdotnuszyuliiungieduiiiolinsudamihegsies 14 Judeunisuszyy  wazléii
yeazBuavisdelnuUsssudienu niouideyauszneumsUssyusar nsstumeunsluiulesd
YosuUTINY aavth 30 Fureunisusza e lRevulina@nwuazyhanadilafeiuEesddy
onaifioane lagUssmeanuludammandnnindussemalne ouddiderunsu saiaien
Isasussmavidsdofanine uioudaimun Tu nan aouiiussyy uaznsensUssyuiaserudy
nan 39U Aewtulssyaliiosndt 3 Ju wiesdalivnoiavinsdwidaseifloseununeasiden

disnalunsdlidonsds

. mavevdunglviyparaduirUsssudiioviulazeenidssasnzuunuy

Tunsaifgfiovniliansnsadhhuuszusnenueds Uit Walemdlvifievuansanouduns
Tryaraduinsnlszrunazeondesasnzuuuuunuld vidoazueulinssunsdassuesuitme g
v3tme dlvideyaresnssumsdassiin 5 viwlunidodyUssyuogsnsudau ielgderuld
finsanliidudFunevduns Tnensenienansuifsdensudunzuuy . Jeffevuanunsaimue
firmsnsasnzuunld museazdeaisnmaueudunyiuTiny dnddimientunidetinusu vie
FAeviuaninsa download wilsdensudunzrumaduledvesuisme eidunssrusawazan
Tunytenu

USEN WU 971A (UNIBL) 6 5
Crown Seal Public Company Limited



66

« MainImUTEINkaEnTamzleY
Tuduszyu vEnm dalitisvoznainisamedouaimiihnounsuszyueeales 1 9alu
wardnonauanudlivimaundiovulnglifalddne  swisldthssuueoufinposulilunig
amzilou wardawienluasazuuy iedumssrusanuazanliungievu

¢ NSNTINUTEYUE NV UVBIAULNTTUNTUTEN
AznssuMsUTEN Tenuddgyiensussyuiiionu Insdeidunthifierdeathsandsse
ynedinlaifinasiady saeaefuinmeaitve esutasdoaeidunsdiidedna
Tumsusza Usgsuilszguandalenmaliifiovuaounuuazuansasdaiiulsosnaduiiluyninse
Tnefimsaniufinussiiuiiseuouuazdenituiidndylusenunisussgannads Tunsussey
fevuaniiosza1d 2557 Snaensaumsuisma hiudsseu 13 vihu ainsiuuian 14 viu

1

Ausmsvnving dwnundiinnguang wasdaeulydainaieuen esiusuilsnnufaiiuas

U

noutednauvesiienuy

1.3 msisgnUs:gudandyunonu
usninileanmsUszyuanstalszdd mngfevuiimnusudussiuiiazdonausnsadunsdiiey
Fadawansznuronauszlevidvesdionu vidma Walenaliifevuaiusaasdesivvdedevel
AENsTINTUTENY Bondseuiatadforuilelafldmuiideteduuiemn Tafmunld Tnessymena
TumsiSenuszauegnadnau Jsraznssunsuioms szdalitimsussyudiiounelu 1 Woutuusuils
Suntlsdeanngneu
2. msufjUAnagnofuag Wi uRgunu
U Wieuddey wasufoarerfoviunnmeetnamiifieniunayifusssy eadsanuiulaliiugfe
ulunsamuiuueny

¥ (Y]

U3 Suwamdlunisufifiosnuliedviuasanuinionturesderu dail

2.1 U3t mualidvsesnidesluiivszyum iulumuswuiuitdieduiiony Taeivunlindeuiians
winffunilades

2.2 Ut duasiliffioviuliusslovissuvansaumeaveauiem Iogadud Tnonsimeunssnanstily
Hulwdvesuione Gaazreliifioviuausadndedoyalsognwhis s wazviunar naonau
aduapliFovfudiutieslfanslunsiauesuifounssmsussyuiionu uaziausdeynnatiioithiu
mMsfadenssumLanssuNsavth Jausime Ifmeunsvdninasiuagisnmnauelluiuledves
U satadalendliifovuaunsndeununasiausuuramioutulseu 1§ Tnglnsdwi
Aasetuidmifidinarynsudildnasanaiviinig

2.3 Tunsuseyaiioviuandauszdnl Usesu asandunsussgumuaduinsensussay waglddinig
iasemsUszlaeliudalifesunsiudranth

24 madendinssuns Ui Awusliforuusiarnelfazuuudssifogiommndendmananuien
wionaneaudunssunisils wivzuuseswuudesiundlaundesdiedaldld lneusenn WUalena
Tiiyaradsldunzuuudosgaanmuddvasndugldsunsidendadunssumaidiuaunssunisd
wwfiadenidlundniy

snevauls:=91U 2557
Annual Report 2014



25 UsEn ladeihUnsasasuundes  dwsulvdteruldlunisesnideaudazinse lagianglunsd
Sy v v = 2 v ~ = - i v ANy Y v
nifevusiesniseendesldiviuiie viswneenides iennulusdauaznsiaeuls lunsaliiveldud
Tunemds

2.6 uEn fuwesnistesiumsiddeyanielulaeiveuvesyanaiiiieites Ineimvualvinae nssunis
WagHUITNS SmneTinigausauarynsndlidussaiinnie Welimsvdsuwdasnisiiendnningves
UMY agdoudslindminfdinauiynisusenmsuniud wesgldsisaunisidsunlanisie
nannindasnansediinnunmenssunsmiundnninduazaainranning melu 3 Juvihnsiuan
Tundo e leu wIesuleu swmauilinssunis §usms wembhenunlasunsiudeyanielu
idayaluldiieuarmmalselovininuies grantewieninies wasillilnmedeyaneluiivana

~ M oA v oA Ay i N A L Y o X A o« Y '
Meuenvseyarailiintinefesieuniazinsweunsseasnsavumie Nl iveidunisleaiulil
Tihdeyaneluvesuignm WWldlundvey

3. mstivdivununvaugiidoulnide

U3Ene dnsguauaznflsfiadniuasnaUseloviveaiiduladeynnausus dhoviu anAn af audemienis

A1 il wilneu Saufsrnusuiinveudedinunazdcanaey tnsuuimlunisufiRsegidiuladennnay A
N3IUNITUTEN AwNsUTESIungmaneiudaznquiieliiustvaziBendiu uazgualiiulaindnsdananla
FumsAuasaawazUfuRmenuszlinse s Tneu3gn dedndunsemhilunsimuaunasnisimunzaunasidu

Usslewliunneie

v a o oA Y Sag v va v o a a A v ¢

0oy : UTEm dasiunasludmununalitugtevulunmsaiiugsiaiieairsnnuiiamela uag
Uselgmilgaanlinugnony Inmselivanunivssdniam lusda uaswetislavertiovu
IngAdafanmsiaseiule wasiuyadtaiugteulussezend Mmenanauwunswag

oA
ABDLUBY

anfn : Ustmefianasjsiuiasainemnafionelaliiiugnénlnenislésundndnsminaummerssna
gnfdsns lussdunmimngay uazuinmsiinsana Smslimusam Sty
$utleadou uardnifuinudeyaasgnélifuanudy sanffoRmudeuladyand
TilifugnAegnaasensn

Ann : USEn U URdedmaunsaun1suieiunanismgasauasiviniiiuiu lnedato U un

A

ey uaztoulunemsin saudiausuiiownfueduiuiudeyasng idulu
Tauatena e weRssIILAENEYNTe auvilinsguaumsdndedadnanitusda

TusmuTunauaz s lauvaIusEn=

gudamenisdn :  UiInm UfoRtuguimensfiniunseuniing wazfeulumensdnmeldnseuves
ngvane UsEn aduayuuleuienisuiadusgnsasuanusssy liynuia lifinasly
Bsiagldtoualan vesguisduegrsiiangmne livharedeidosvesaudslngns
nANMTIUTIAINNAIAT

Bl - U3t UfoRnudeuludylunisfBufunudonnas uasdfoanihiififadsouuil
9E19LATIATA

USEN WU 971A (UNIBL)
Crown Seal Public Company Limited

67



WUNIY : U3t Tamudddeniinaumasddne lunnsedu lifinmsuduwendoni mau uay
wet Tnendnanuneuazlisunsufifesnaeatenia wasitusssu InsufiBamungmne
uazszifoutetaduegnansinin  fnisdaaauivianiivasnsouazgnavinuas
uunsEineusaeiaLyARaINseEureIiiesmug UM TANNgIAY Aaeaaliim
MBULNULANUNNUDE N A

Fenuuazriauandeu :U3n faunsentinuasiiunnuddyuemineinsssiuvfuasawndon 396
fvumdeunglunsquadnnisiudaandes Tnefingussasdiiioliinsliminens
ae1atlUsEAVEN NuAzANA In1sUSURMNNVINewasng s deUTeImiIBNuTI¥NIg
othaasindn ielesiuflvianmedmansznusonthanuifu iR uasgmulndides
naoAILARHANTYNURBAIINGDY  waziloaduayuulsutefing1n Usdn Téddu
AanssuANUSURRveURadIAL (Corporate Social Responsibility %38 CSR) Inglasaiu
an1tiugsiaifiodenn (CSRI) dafanssu CSR DAY Lilewmeunsaudizes CSR iy
wilneulusAnsdneie

4. msiUniweioyanazaawlusila

nMadamedeyamsaumaidfyuoitng lidesdunenunimsiu wesdoyedus 1wy ulsue
ffuguaiants ulsuieiieaiumsianisiudanden uenmieannmalamedeyanuunfiiutemisves
paMVENNINEURIUsTINALNY WuULEAITIENTTeaUsEANT (Wuu 56-1) uarseauusednd usune ladalidinng
fomsszinauitne fugeruiivannvans 017 maduledvesuiing msdafansailifforutiBonmilssnuuas
wufuims saadalondliininseildidmuduimssedugaiuatias uasddetuamnsolnsdideua
foyaundsnnenuiiguaietuvesuin [dnaeanan il todutomadudulifoumusoddeansaumna

wazkdbaN1sANLUgINVOIUTEN Y UNTY

Ui Wi wddyvesmsliamedeyadifinugndes asudiu Tusda Mduagiiuna delvigievud
Toyaidofioliazifiumeronisdnduls uitnm SefmuslidinaviymsuTon lnediEamsdtnavynmsuiom
Huguiaveulunsguauazinsedoasiugievu tnamu dnieseh emeunstouafidrfyvosuisny Whiu
Tegnadivssansan Inensliawmedeyauien lauuRnungseideviasdedsduresitinaunmenssunsiiu
nanninduaznannanning wasaatananninduricUsemealnestiansanin

UTHNY TNSIHEUNTTRYATIIAN A VBIUTHN UNENEITUYUNIUYBIN A il

- Auladvasnanananninduisdszmealve www.set.orth

- Aulgdvaadinnuanenssunisiiundnninduasaaiaanning www.sec.or.th

« uledvesuisng www.crownseal.co.th

« AanssuiBonvnlsanuuasnuguiIvig

« NNSADANSIAUATINIUNIDLUD LALINTANN

vy
v a vaA

9l dhevunasdaulaaunsafindevensiudoyavesuseme lan

Y 9

o NAANISANUNLAUIUNITUSEN

Y 9

)

b eXe¢
o)

a o al o 2
2 YTYN WU 109 (LAY U)

e

BV 5 WRUSIAR-UATUIEN 46 FuauTEINSUNY
gunesyys Jwmdauvusni 12130

6 8 s1gvuls:91U 2557
Annual Report 2014



TNSENA : +66(0) 2533-0450 f9 638
nsas : +66(0) 2974-1114

E-mail : napaporn@crownseal.co.th

msquaiSonisiivoyanietu

Usen ladwueuleuedliguimsiazninnuvesuieny dideyanisluuisns Wldiveysslewidiu

AU NsFavIerEnnINg visedidayadnaniiensdenevdnning siuvadiivihiddeyaluly dessedinseTalilv
fnsihludawmesterdau il iieliiiaaulusdatazanugisssulunisuimsianisvesuismy

msaouAuMeiu

ANENTIUNITUTEN Fallisvuunismivauneluiinseuaquyniiu Mseun1sRty NsAlivay N3ty

uansUdRau Widunungmne dodsiu sudeuiitisntes finalnnsnsivaey wavdrnaiidussansnimiies
welumsdostfusnvuazqualiuyuuosioruiarduningvosisny dmsdadsdiinemaaoumeluimiiingma
aounsUfthnuresmnmisniliifulunussdeuiingd sufessfiulssdvinmuazanufismovoinis
muauely Tnefanududasy asnsavimihfidamaldegiadiui wadlinsnunssionuznssunsmsiaaoy

5. AIIUSUEATOUVOUANIZNSSUNIS

ANIZNSSUNISTAEDY
1. [nsva$wan:nssun1s
1.1 AMENIIUNITUTENY
AMENTIUNTUTENY Usznousiegnsanandifiuszaunisalluaivinieg uasdisiuoud
winzaulunismiuguagsnavesudens saudulidesndt 7 au udliiiu 15 au wardosdudiinaauds
ATUEIUANNNYMUNETIAIBUTEN wvu 91 Tafnuavesdrinauamenssunsifunanninduas
panavanning  defmunvemaInnannindurislseinalng AnENITUNITUTENY UsEnaumiunssunis
Aeududaszednstion 5 A o 31 §uanA 2557 AMENTINNTUTINY Tdmnu 13 v Uszneuse
(1) nssumsdugiims S 2 v
(2) nssumsATlEguImMS S 11 vinu
lng suviaseaunssunsuseme dldyaraiieniunssunisgdnnisivey
dmIUTeTennrnTTNNITUTEN Lazvaulns uIaniTivesAMENTINNTUTENY Aufild
nanfamlumNAlASIEIN1TINNIg

1.2 AZNTITUNTSYAL R

ANENTIUNTYRDEVDIUTENY Usenaudme
1.2.1 AMENITUNIINTIAARY

AMENTTUNIINTINABU UT¥NUMENTINNNTIATY 3 AU Uazadtle 1 Aullannusmudayiinisiu
Tdansdtinasnaeuneluduauiyns lnenssunsmsieaeudesdauantifsrtunnuiudass
MaUsENAvEIANENIINNIITURIAYL o Tufl 31 Surem 2557 AAEATINNNTRTIEBY USEnay
$honssunisdasein 3 viw yvhudivsraunisellunisnsaey SanudevgyluFesszuumuny
melutaznsnnasoumely amnsasuiiaveugualsiuiny Iszuumsmuaumelufianzauiiome

LLazﬁwLauaﬁﬁamuaLmzﬁLﬁuﬂisiaszju"[,uﬂ"ﬁﬁwﬁ’uaLLaéaﬂmsﬂsimmiU‘%@’m AMSUTNLTDAULNTIUNIT

USEN WU 971A (UNIBL)
Crown Seal Public Company Limited

69



70

ATINADU WarTBURASIWIAVTTivasAmENTIUN1InTIadeu aufildnaniudlunnalasadisnis
AANIT
1.22 ANENIINNSUIISAANALS

AENTIINSUTMIAIAD iurasnssunsEesvesEhetims Usznausmeiuimsseiugs
wazuImsandhesiee JETanstngilulsesu dwuunumihiivesanznssunsuimsaT e
aufildnaniudlunnalaseadinisdanis

2. MSUSZUANIENSSUNISUSBNY

U3 AvualifinsUssguednedesas 6 adt nedmunuussglidunmsdamnaontiod il
Tnssumsynvhumsusazansnsodanadihussgldvneds warlunsdlfifianusnduswiu aunse
FolsdinsFenUszguannssunmadunmsiuduld Tunsussguanegnssumsuione luazads s
ﬁmumwsxmsﬂsmgmﬁﬁmw fenszifionmuuarnasitefiansan ﬁLaﬂmiﬂszﬂaumsﬂigﬁqmﬁmuﬁ’m
Wleane wardnddvinnznssunsuieng damthlitesndy 7 3u lelnssumsuidng fna@nwviuas

fnsanarmiineunstszgy suislidheudmsinerdeadrsudssguiiodiavedoyauardofmuiui
& |
Juuselenisenyseyy

TunsUszaue nssunsnnviuanansanannuildegndass Tnenssunisdesifsdmaysslen
vosforfuaziidruietosedadusssn lunsdiidnsdndulaviofinnsanlubosinssunisuisvinudy
Aiduldidsegnedifoddy nssunmsviududoseenainnistsesulunnsedug aundiastunssdaly
LUIYNIARIENTIINTUTEN azvhmihiiaatufinuar dvhassnunisussguanelu 14 Ju uastiiauenas
NITUNTUIENY Lﬁaﬁmmﬁmwmumiﬂizﬁqmﬂ'au%cﬁ’wLﬁums%’maﬂuﬁﬂszsqm%wialﬂ U3e51UnTINNIT
U3 viseUsesuluiiuseyy waziavymsnans TN TR %qaqum%’mauaﬂmsﬂqﬂﬂ%ﬁa Tngdaifiu
TufinnsUszgunazionansuszneumsussail infeudmiunssumsuaziiifetessivaeuls

Tu¥ 2557 In139AUsEYUAMENTINNTUTENT F11U 5 a3 dmsudwuasslunmsdiiuseyuves
nssuNsHAazyig auilalandaudiluninnlasiasiansdnnis

3. Arrounnu

AMDUUNLYBINTINNTUTENT szfiansananmiifinrduiinvey wagnansaidusmvesuiene
paonuinsisanisuiisuiuiisdulunaemdnnings feglundugnanmnssuiientu uasiivun
gsfalndiAesiuuieny neldsuoutandfioviunnd dmsunssunisuieme Aldsuneunmnelidmifiuas
AruURnte UL WU NTINMIRTIRERY A ldSudmeuLUTLT U A LNEALFe

durnouunuvosuImsazsdulunundnnsuazulouneiinuznssunisuisng fvua Tnefiansan
Mnvihiiedufinvey  wan1sufiRcureusiazau Usgneufunanmsdiiunuvesuiene  uazdinng
finsaniieuifsamaneuumuvesgsianoglugnamnssuiediu ilelrimnzauiiomefiazgdlaguimsid
Aun i URued fiuusemy

¥ a

dmsummauwnunssuNskazE IS Tl 2557 mudtlanantaudiluniinlaseEsnnisianig

snevauls:=91U 2557
Annual Report 2014



NISASSHAAIAVAINSSUNISIAzGUSHISS:AUZIAR
1.nSSUN1SDAS:

U Whmusdonuenuiudassrosnssumsuidng Gaaenndosiundninaminaedivesnssunsdasy
AT MUUATBIENTNIUANLATINANSIAUTENNINIUATAAAUANTSNE Lazaatarannindwrsusemalng

[

N

he

1. fevuliiAuforay 1 vessnuiuiiidvieendesiomauasuing fiovunelve) viedlisuna
MuANvesUTINT Taotfusmgiietesie

2. lifudanedunssunsfifdunaimsnu suiifugnde wineu fdsnnildsuiuiouss
vsoludiidnunaniuauuesuien vesteviunelvy wievelisnunanIuALveIuTEN Liuus
WUAINFNWULAINATININ > 2 T

3. lifuypraiidanuduiudmeanelafnviolasnmsannzidounungrneludnvasidudanusen
fansa fitfes wazynsvesiuIms fievuselng fEsunamuey vioyaraildiunnausliiu
HUSIUAZHIENUIIMIUANTDIUTENY TeUTENERY

4. Wiivapedianuduiusmegsiatuuiens foeviunelve viediidnunamuauvasusen-ludnua

v

«:1' [ o v A S o1 - S AN K -~
e1adunstnrinamisldiansagvegedaszveswu sumsliidunsenadudfionunidy vler
figuaniuau vasgniaNuduiusnegsiatuuseny dheviulvg visediidnunaniuauuiem 1iu

X Y o ] % = =~ i % a v oo o a
WANUINENYaEAINEINIET = 2 U Tnefiyar < 50 A1UUM / < 3% Yesdunindnilfinuans
wauadulavzgend

= o

[ G < ¥ v A a o YA L4 1 = V. a o [
5. I‘MLU‘UWiﬁ]LﬂEJLUuQﬁE]UUinySUENUi‘HVI“'I Qaawmwimg NIDHUDTUIIAIUANVBIUIYN wagliidu

Y Y oaAa o va o A v o W o A & v o P LY P |
Aaeviunidy gildunamuauviievudiuvesdinnuasulnizaludaeudydvesuTeng viuus
PUIINANWULAINAIN A > 2 U
6. Wilwisawnadugliuinismadndnleg Fesudanislivinsduitinunguune wieniusne
N5 FalesuAusnisiiunitaesdauumeed anusene dheviusglvey vsegiidnaniuny
YoeUsEnT sawdansiludfovunile dlidnunaniuay WEerudILYeaglnuININMITIANTLME
VIULANUIINSNYULAINAINED > 2 U
7. Widunssunsiilasuussisuiioluiumuuenssunisuesusene heviuselvg viedfionuds
Judineadesdudfovuselngveauiene
' a Ao | a ) < v U oaw A = Aa o v v
8. liusgneaufamsiifianmegnadeiulaslunsudstiuduusens viseluiduiuaunideluhsiudn
A & Ao | a P o A oo A Yo a oA ° A A v
wiaunssunsifidusialunisuimsnu gnang wineu AvinwalasuRuseulsyd vielionu
WNufosar 1 vesduiuvunidnSeendemianunvesuseniusenauianisnlanmegadeniunag
Wunisuvatuduusene
= A A o | v < | 2 a va o =gy o v Ao W
9. luifldnwardulanviluluanunsalinnuiivegatudasyle dnvaliidnwazfeswnumuididnaiuy
ANIENTTUNISAAUNANNSNE WA AR NENNSNE AR

2. N15dsSHINSSUNISIA:LUSHISS:AUGIAR
ABNIANRBANTIUNITUTEN

ANENTTINTUTENY dhuviliseneufeiunuvesievulngiuiem ey lnaawesa $1in uas
U3t Tale Loy $1n Fadudassmnssumsvnduiieiausvesysideniusssufiovuaniiyuszdd lne
lELeHUN TSN UYBINMENTINNTUTIMY dniunssunsuTine Bndnmildldinainnisassm

Ansanananseglungussiagkdnuasmeniorudatugnmingsiaunfiuusem, wazinsenaaiu

USEN WU 971A (UNIBL) 71
Crown Seal Public Company Limited



(2

fudug lnenssunisuiens vavihuduyeaaiifianus anuaiunse wasiivszaunisalluanansineg fdu
Usglvion 1 sailiuauueausen

vl TunsassmuasiaeRIuAnaLtIATwUINTINNITUSENY - yanadinafesiinaaudinuy
AU lunszslygAuTEn sy 9100 dlnanunaznIIInsIAURaNNSNILazAaIARaNNSNE LAz
afmuavewaInrannIngwitUsEmalne SauvauleuuaskmeaUfuRnisiiuguatanisvesuIEn

1. iuypraiifianmg mnuaanss wasUszaunsaiidulsslevidensduiiussiavesuieme

2. Wuyaradifinudedngd ga3n fa3usssuuazanuiuiiavey dndulafedeyauazivinna

3. Wuyanaiianzgih ddeimd uaznduansauAniuiiuansaasdudasy

4. annsalianegaiisanalun1sinmunsAv e UTEN

5. uyaraifaueudd warliidnvugdowhumuiidmualilungmneiifmeuidnamau $1d
Wiz UYLANSANING D ToNNUATOIAENTTUNITANAUNSANSNT LAZAAIANSNNTNE LAY
Usemelne 019

1) ussgiiAnng

2) lduyaraduazane Aulianuanse wieaualioulsauaiunse

liwesulnwignlnefdimnuieigalisignluanuiinfeiunsndildnsyyinlaeyase

a

5) liifuyneatisidestlutndneteyanafinaandnninduissemalne  uildauasndu

)
)
) WinsgnadinelaeenitoUanaanaingivnis w5eeaAn1suEontIENUYedsy §IUNI5H dontii
)

NSUNSANNTRUIAURAANANENNSNE AU T A lne

TunsalfurtianssunsuTsny Teaanszmanadu uenaNGINT1IeNANLNTE ALLNTTNITUTEN
fvihildenynaalayananiledsiinuandivarlifdnvue fowhumuuszniavesdinnuazn s
MAUNANVSNE KA AAAMANNTNE Aa1ANaNNINILNIUTEMALNY WaENYMUIEIIBUTINUMITUIINA 19
Junssumsuidve unilunsUseyunaznssunsuiine asndaly lnsyaradadidunssunsuisne
uwnusanan sgaglusumisnssunsidifisarinissiidavaevenssunsiinuuny

ansvovgiiofusiedoslunisisaninssunis
dWerfunsidalemalifievusedosansaaueszdounsemsuseyuiienu uaviausdoyanaiilo
ihumsAmdenitidssiumisnssumsaath - u3Ee Idsounsndninasiuagiimsiaueiosiangn
runaduledvesuiiny uazudaimludmaandnninduisssmalneielriieruldunslaeri
Snvie UEme SalialenaligfeRuanunsnaouniunasiaueuurarsiinnoututszgun 16 Tnglnsdw
aoununSadmihiidiinaviynsuitvldnaenianins

Tud 2557 vs¥nn Walenalvigteviuaueszsiouinsensussyuitionu waslausdeayanaliiownu
madendadunssunisu3eng Tusenineiudl 13 woeRnieu 2557 SeTudl 31 uns1an 2558 walididiaue
wiiagdla

MSIAYAY N1SNDANDU KSONISWUIMNAMKLIINSSUNISUSBNY dsUdrs:drarylaautl
1. lunsiauedeyaralvinussguitonudonsadunssunisununssunisusem, fnsuseueonmuse
AMZNITUNITUTEN Tmthiidnassynaa edlnaaudfvas lilldnuugsosonumulssmeavesdineg

s1gvuls:91U 2557
Annual Report 2014



ANENITUNISMAUENVINduasaaavanning aarananninduisUseindalne wagngvunednee
Y o o - - v v o o = & a a v v ~ -:4'
Usnumwudnina ielaueiussyudteviuadyusedduasiludvivesieunnieiasiauste
a4 < Y v ° = I A o < o v v
yaradudunssunisusen Ia dudwnalunisifenglaidunssunisuieme iudwnavesyiionuy
U3 Walenalvidfeusedesidviiauedeunnalinussyugovuandiyuseantiten lumng
& < oo A oW e va ad
Auledvesuieme winsuandslaiinisldansi
2. szudfovududuasanssunisiaglfidosiannmumdninasidweluil
(1) dhevuudazaulnzuuudsavindunisiuieniades
(2) dnevuudazAulnzuuwdsintuIuuiine lnededunidiniades
(3) dhevuusazauarisdldaziuudseinunilogivunesnideuiendiunranufievsenateny
< @\ v
Junssunsile
(@) upAaildsuAzsuwdssiuteUaEaIua1AUAN wiliAud i uldonAas il 92
2 vy & O
Judlasudenaadunssunis
(5) lunsalfiypradelasunisidendnzuumdsavindudmsuaduanyine Tisesuresivssyy
AIAZWUWFLITUA
3. nssUMsgautuAINmUuilefawAnssy ateendnwanoudaivun (HHaRuATuNuIEnY
lesuanmneateenannssuns) Aadimdslieen visenussyugteviuaAlieannuung 76 i
W3r YU lAUTENUMITUAAR W.A.2535 iToU1nRMaLURAVTRIANYMLADIINUAINNINTY 68 Wie
WLV UYQUAUTENNMIVUING W.A.2535
4. INFLANTTUNITINAUNTIZIMABUNENAINENAT1I0BNANINTE TiRMENTINNSY Mindestiden
yrradslinaaudnasifidnvausownumuiinuual idlunssumsudlunmsussyuaasnssunse
ATl Liuwiseveanssunsasmietesnitgedion muazuuudsthidesnitanuludves
SuunssuMsimdeey wavuaradudndunssunisunul sveglusunisiisnyinnssiduvie

DEYUDINTTUNTTIAUANTIAUNULNY

MSWRIUINSSUNSIIAzYUSKIS
USEN In1sdaaSunagdnuiganuasmntinssuns §USms waslauun1susem asunsiineusy
Tuszuunsifuguaianisfifvesudsmy ieliiinisufuusimsufoanuetisdodes wazidesing
Wasuwasnssunislul v3ene axdalifinsUsuimenagndiBeusuianisvesuivny lneinisusses
foyafefumsuimsnulaesin msimussdnsuazmsianngsia ulsuismsiiuguaianisiifuas

93381U55UvRUIEN Weldunisuusiilinssunsiniidnuasidilaludnuaenisusenevgsiavesu3eny

£
g

=~ Y v o =~ v & 61 awva v A 1
anvie USEnn Indnwleaenansteyanidudsslevidsenisu Ui inssunisinl naenausivsy
ngviane deddusngg inssunisfesiuazufufiiieidugiiolunisufifntiniicmeanusuiaveuuasidnl

wenNilitelinuiANase wasUsraunisalvesnaensTunsUTENY neliinusslovigegaun
U3Ena UsEne Fadledndnduiueseinssunisuiazauaglasunisdenndudiunmseinundul vise

MMMuANISNBUMDLYBIusaEYINY

USEN WU 971A (UNIBL)
Crown Seal Public Company Limited

73



NsHNUANANISANTUIIUVOIUSENG28IIAzUSENSIL

ANENITINSUTENY ladmuanalnlunisiiuguakazauaunsuSmMsnuresUTEvgaelas uT eI
@’haﬂmwiqﬁy’ﬂﬁﬁ%’mmﬂmmj waz/vi30nssuNsoasy WWudunuresusene Whlunssun1smudndiunis
fovuluuitmdenuay/miausemtuiug

n1sanaisounisidvevanisiu
ANENTIUNITUTEN Inmvuauleunedilingsunis Juivig wasniineuvesuisns ddeyanigludu
Jupuduvesuion nsanvegwdoyanidiliUamesoassuwululd iedsslovivesnues sou

a a o v

finthihdeyallddesdithdeyaluilnmeiuginliidnfeides wavdessednseithiliuanalnadn

Tunsterevdnning n3sunis AUITNS i’mﬁqgjamauazqmﬁéTQMUﬁqﬁﬁmw LavyanaTiiates
yosyAnafina1? aeipassumstievdnninduazmadeunUasnisiondnningnnads el 3 Yu iy
wiuiiiinisde e Tou viesuloundnning sodinnuamsnssunsmiundnninduasnannndnming
wazudsliusdna naulngliidnd saensdifidulfidoliilnensodolnedenludualag fusema vty

¥ a

senieeulin® el ieliinaulusdauazanuefisssulunisuimsianisvesussne il Juinis

Y

nsznindeneiiininihdeyanelululiusslonidinu

A1RDUIINUVIIUAOUUTYT

1.) AwouwnuINNsaaulayd (Audit fee)

1%
v A 1 a v

AMBULNUIINNSAaUTRT elrndinaudeuT®  eadl

< <

- Tuseud 2555 va9UsENY Wudwoude 945,000 um
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ﬁfﬁ" Good Corporate Governance
&

Corporate Governance Policy

The Board of Directors is committed to operate the business in accordance with the principles of good
corporate governance and guidelines of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Board of Directors believes that corporate
governance is an important factor that will bring not only success to its business, in terms of effectiveness, disclosure
and transparency, but also maximum benefit to its shareholders and fairness to all stakeholders operations , and to
nurture a sustainable growth to the firm. The Board of Directors has established the Corporate governance policy being
the guideline of business operation for directors, executives and employees of the Company. It has been disclosed on

the Company’s website www.crowseal.co.th, at Investor relation section.

In 2012, The Corporate Governance of Listed Companies Survey Committee has developed the criteria of
the survey to comply with ASEAN CG Scorecard and best practice of international standards. Thus, the Company is
committed to the revised principles of good corporate governance by The Stock Exchange of Thailand, to attain the
highest international standards of good corporate governance, which are stated in 5 categories namely:

1. Rights of Shareholders

2. Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

3. Role of Stakeholders

4. Disclosure and Transparency

5. Responsibilities of the Board

1. Rights of Shareholders

The Board of Directors recognizes shareholder rights by encouraging them to exercise their rights and avoid
violating those rights. ; basic rights of shareholders, right to obtain relevant and adequate information on the company
in a timely manner and on a regular basis, right to participate and vote in the shareholder meetings on any transactions
that affect the company. The Board of Directors shall operates not only in accordance with the principles of corporate
governance for listed companies of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, but also realize to other rights of shareholders, which

are more than specified in laws, listed in the company website www.crownseal.co.th in the investor relations section.

1.1 Basic shareholder rights
The Board of Directors recognizes the basic shareholder rights. We believe that our best effort to
exercise all policies and practices of the rights of shareholders mentioned herein are strictly complied with
fairness to all stakeholders, and also relevant rules, regulations, shall ensure our shareholders to rely on and
be confident to invest with the company.
The company shall encourage and facilitates all shareholders to exercise their rights as follows:
* Rights to buy or sell shares
» Rights to receive adequate information in a timely manner and in a form appropriate for making decisions
« Rights to receive share certificates and rights to transfer shares
* Rights to participate and vote in the shareholder meetings, and make decisions on any changes
in importance policy of the Company or any issues that needed to be approved by shareholdings’

meeting such as amendments to the articles of association or memorandum of association of the
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company, capital increases or decreases, and the approval of extraordinary transactions, etc.
» Rights to elect or remove members of the board, appoint the external auditor
» Rights to express their opinions and ask questions related to the Company’s operation.
« Rights to vote by proxy
» In case the Company operation result has profits and carries no accumulated loss, the shareholders

have rights to share in profits of the company.

1.2 Shareholders Meeting

In 2014, the Board of Directors has not only operated in accordance with the basic rights of shareholders,

but also supported the additional acts for shareholders as follows:

» Schedule for shareholders’ meeting

The Board of Directors has a duty to call an Annual general meeting once a year within
4 months from the end of fiscal year of the company and it may call an Extraordinary meeting to discuss
any other important matters, which affects on the benefit of the shareholders. In 2014, the Company had
called the Annual General Meeting on April 22, 2014 at Dusit Thani Hotel, 946 Rama IV Road, Silom
Sub District, Bangrak District, Bangkok.

The meeting place is considered on basis of the most convenient for transportation, and the

size of meeting room is also suitable for the numbers of shareholders.

¢ The Invitation notice to the meeting

The Board of Directors recognizes the rights of shareholders to receive adequate information
in a timely basis and in a form appropriate for making decisions. The invitation notice to the meeting
which contains adequate information, such as, agenda which will be clearly defined whether which agenda
is for the information or for the consideration purpose. The supporting documents for each agenda will
include the opinions of the Board to facilitate the decision making as well. In 2014, an invitation of the
meeting was sent at least 14 days prior to the meeting. The invitation notice and supporting documents
were posted on the company’s website, announced via the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s website to inform
the shareholders in advance for 30 days before the meeting, and also announced in the daily newspapers
consecutively for 3 days, not less than 3 days prior to the meetings. The Company’s telephone number

was also provided for any enquiry may need.

« Proxy to attend and vote in shareholders meeting.

When shareholders could not attend a meeting in person, the Company shall encourage the
exercising of attending and voting rights by shareholders, at least by appointing their proxy or the
Company’s Independent Directors to vote on their behalf. The details of 5 Independent Directors of the
Company are entirely attached to the Notice of Annual General Meeting for their considerations. The
shareholders can direct their vote guideline by fill in the proxy “form KOR” which has been sent to the
shareholders as an attached document with the invitation notice, or the shareholders can download it

from the Company’s website.
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» Preparation for shareholders meeting and Registration.

The Company provides one hour registration prior to convening the meeting, a computerized

registration and vote forms shall be facilitated properly, as well as the revenue stamp shall also be

free serviced

» Attending shareholders meeting by the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors recognizes the importance of the shareholder meetings, all directors

shall attend every shareholder meeting. The shareholders shall be given an opportunity to make

comments and inquires by the Chairman. The minutes of shareholder meetings shall be prepared

where all enquiry and important comments shall be recorded. In 2014, 13 directors from the total

of 14 directors, all executives, legal representatives and external auditors attended the annual general

meeting of shareholders in order to receive shareholders’ opinion and answer their questions.

1.3 An Extraordinary Meeting

Apart from the Annual General Meeting, the Board of Directors may convene an interim meeting called

“an extraordinary meeting” to discuss any other matter proposed for approval by the shareholders. In addition,

shareholders may request in writing to the Board of Directors to call for an extraordinary meeting by specifying

the matters to be considered. The Board of Directors shall call the extraordinary meeting as requested by

shareholders within 1 month after receiving the notice of shareholders.

2. Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

The Company recognizes the equitable treatment of shareholders in order to encourage the confidence of

shareholders to invest in the company.

The Company has encouraged equitable treatment of shareholders as follows:

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

The right of the votes in the meeting, given by the company depends on the number of company’s
shares- one share one vote.

The Company'’s website has been used for facilitating shareholders to reach the Company’s information
thoroughly, adequately and timely. The minor shareholders shall also have an opportunity to propose
an agenda for shareholders meeting and nominate any person to be elected as the director of the
board in advance, the criteria and process of which has been publicized on the Company’s website.
Telephone service with Company Secretary Officer shall also be provided for shareholders or
interested person to call for more information.

The matters discussed at the shareholder meetings shall be in the sequence as given in the invitation
notice, any matter which is not noticed prior to shareholders, shall not be discussed in the meeting.
The shareholders have the right to give all of the votes they have to an individual, or a group for an
election of the Company’s directors. The votes of each shareholder could not allocate more or less
to nominees. The score voted shall be put in order from the highest score down to the latest ones,
the individuals who get higher score shall be appointed as directors as per the number of director(s)

to be elected in that time.
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2.5 The Company encourages voting by use of a polling card for each matter in the agenda. A polling

card especially used when shareholders wish to vote ‘No’, or do not wish to make their votes. This

practice also brings more transparency and be inspected for inspection.

2.6 The Company has a preventive measure of unfair using insider information by related persons. The

directors and executives include their spouse and minor children who have the change in the

Company’s shares owner they have to immediately inform to the Company Secretary Officer before

the information shall be reported further to The Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission

within 3 working days from the date of transaction, sell-purchase or transfer. In addition, the directors

and executives or insider department, who are closed to the Company’s internal data, are supposed

not to make advantage for themselves or their relatives and not to disclose any information to outsider

or unrelated persons before the important information is publicized.

3. Role of Stakeholders

The Company recognizes with due care to the rights of stakeholders as well as other concerned parties

including shareholders, customers, trading partners, competitors, creditors, employees and therefore communities

and environment where the Company operates and the society at large. The Company shall set a clear policy on fair

treatment for each and every stakeholder. The rights of stakeholders that are established by laws or through mutual

agreements are to be respected.

Shareholders :

Customers :

Trading Partners :

Competitors :

Creditors :

Employees :
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The Company is committed to present itself as a high professional representative to
maximize benefit and satisfaction for our shareholders. Conducting business efficiently
with transparency is able to create trust and confidence amongst its shareholders by
considering the Company’s long term growth and appropriate levels of sustained returns.
The Company is committed to maximize satisfaction to our customers with right-to-order,
high quality products at reasonable price and on-time delivery service. The Company shall
be a proactive agent who is willing to give consultation, solve problems and complaint,
keep strictly our customer’s confidential and business contract.

The Company shall treat our trading partners equally and honestly in accordance with
the frame of rules and regulations as well as trade law. The commitment to disclose all
necessary information, be transparency and fair, in all aspects of business transactions
including purchasing procedure.
The Company have commitment to play fair game of business competition in
accordance with the frame of rules and regulations as well as trade law. The Company
encourages fair and free-trading policies, not monopoly. The Company will not use the
illegal information and defame competitors.

The Company has commitment to follow the financial contracts we have with our creditors.
The Company realizes the importance of the Company’s employees. All employees
shall be treated equally and fairly without discrimination on race, religious or gender,
in accordance with Labor Law, rules and regulations, receive appropriated compensation

as well as the safety work place and sanitary. In addition, Human Resources Development



plan has been invested for them continuously along with the Company’s business

development.
Community & : The Company realizes the importance of natural resources and environment,
Environment thus the policies on environmental control management, has been strictly conducted to

ensure reasonable usage of all resources and comply with relevant laws, rules and
regulations. Pollution prevention is also the important issue which the Company concerned
in every step of works, in order to prevent the effect on all staff and communities. Also,
in order to support the mentioned policy, the company has preceded the Corporate Social
Responsibility activity, CSR DAY, to promote the employee of the organization about
CSR.

4. Disclosure and Transparency

The Board of Directors ensures that all important information relevant to the Company, both financial and
non-financial : corporate governance policy and environmental policy are normally publicized via The Stock Exchange
of Thailand and company’s website, annual statements (form 56-1) and annual reports. Furthermore, The Company
has designated various media and activities, the shareholders, analyst and investors can asked for the Company visit
or having a meeting with Executives/Senior Executive Officers timely, to disseminate corporate information to outsiders
such as shareholders and investors. In addition, shareholders are able to reach to information needed through calling

to shareholder-administrated unit concerned in order to help them understand the Company and its business.

The Company recognizes that all information, is disclosed accurately, completely, transparently on a timely
basis that are trustworthy and adequately for shareholders to make decision, so the Company has appointed the
Company Secretary Office Manager, Company Secretary Office, to be responsible for and perform ‘Investor relations
function’ with care to communicate with outsiders such as shareholders, investors, analysts.

Company’s news and information has been communicated via the following channels:

» The Stock Exchange of Thailand’s website is _www.set.or.th

» Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission’s website is www.sec.or.th

e The Crown Seal Plc.’s website is www.crownseal.co.th

» Company and Executives Visit Activity.

» Contact directly via e-mail and telephone.

The shareholders and persons who need more information can contact directly to:
Contact Person : Company Secretary Office Manager
Address : Crown Seal Public Company Limited
5 Soi Rangsit-Nakornnayok 46, Tumbol Prachatipat
Umphur Thunyaburi, Pathumtani

Tel. : +66(0) 2533-0450 ext. 638
Fax. : +66(0) 2974-1114
E-mail : napaporn@crownseal.co.th
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Inside Information Control

The Company shall determinate for executives and staff especially staff who are data users, not to disclose
or publicize internal information or data for the sake of one’s own benefit, buy or sell shares, transfer data for buying
or selling shares. Internal data control has to be strictly managed to maximize disclosure and transparency, including

fairness of corporate.

Internal Control

The Board of Directors shall ensure an effective and sufficient internal control system that covers every aspect
of its operation; financial operations, corporate performance. The Internal Audit Office is established to ensure that all
operation units of the Company are in compliance with operating procedures, in addition, Internal Audit also assess the
effectiveness and adequateness of the internal control system, since its works independently, it can provide adequate
control, transparent and can be the balanced mechanisms against improper acts that could give negative impact to

the shareholders investments in the Company and its assets. The Internal Audit directly report to Audit Committee.

5. Responsibilities of The Board of Directors

Sub-Committee
1. The Structure of The Board of Directors
1.1 The Board of Directors

The Board of Directors consists of 7 to 15 persons with excellent qualification and experience relevant
to the company’s business. The qualifications of the Board of Directors must comply with the Act of Public
Company Limited, the Regulation of the Security Exchange Commission and Stock Exchange of Thailand. The
Board of Directors of the Company consists of at least 5 Independent Directors as of December 31, 2014, the
Board of Directors of the Company consists of 13 Directors:

(1) 2 Executive Directors

(2) 11 Non-Executive Directors

The Chairman of The Board of Directors is not the President.

The name list of The Board of Directors and its responsibilities are referred in Management Structure

section.

1.2 The Committee of the Board of Directors consists of
1.2.1 Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall consist of 3 Independent Committee members with at least one member who
is knowledgeable in finance and accounting, an Internal Audit Office manager being a secretary. The
qualifications of the Audit Committee shall reflect The Capital Market Supervisory Board’s requirement on
qualifications of independence announcement. As of December 31, 2014, the Audit Committee consists of 3
Independent Directors who possess high professional and ethical standards with experience and expertise in
internal audit. They are able to be responsible for monitoring and assessing the adequacy of the internal control,
then expressing their opinions with regard to the benefits of the Company to the Board of Directors. The names
of the Audit Committee and its responsibility are listed and referred in the issue of Management Structure

section.
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1.2.2 Risk Management Committee
The Risk Management Committee is a sub-committee of management, shall consist of Senior Executive
Officers and Executive Officers, and is chaired by President. The roles and responsibilities of the Risk Management

Committee are listed and referred in the issue of Management Structure section.

2. Meeting of the Board of Directors

The meeting of the Board of Directors must be held at least 6 times a year and be scheduled through
the year in advance to ensure that all directors shall manage their time to attend the meetings. In case of
needed, a meeting shall be convened. The agenda and attached documents for Board Meetings must be prepared
and determined clearly whether for information or consideration, and shall be submitted to the Board of Directors
not less than 7 days before the meetings to ensure smooth meeting procedure with clear decisions and
resolutions. In addition, related Executives should attend the board meeting to present information and express

opinions which benefit to the meeting.

All directors shall be allocated appropriate time for free discussion and to express their opinions, with
regard to the benefit and fairness of the company’s shareholders and related persons. In case there are any
benefits or significances related in such agenda for interested directors or executives, they shall not participate
in such agenda unless the meeting goes on to next agenda. The Secretary of the Board of Directors shall
take the minutes and must prepare a draft meeting report within 14 days after a meeting, then presents to
the Board of Directors for consideration before submitting to the Board of Directors in the next Board Meeting
for its approval and acknowledgement. The Chairman of the Board or the Chairman of a meeting and the
Secretary of the Board of Directors must sign for acknowledgement on the minute, then keep filing for further
review and inspection when needed.

In 2014, The Board Meetings was held 5 times. The meeting-attendance report of the Board Directors

is shown in the issue of Management Structure section.

3. Remuneration

The levels of Directors’ remunerations shall be comparable to those of listed companies in The Stock
Exchange of Thailand which have the similar size of business and in the same industrial sector. Also consider
the duties and responsibilities of the directors concerned and the Company’s performance. Directors’
remuneration is approved at an Annual Shareholders’ Meeting. For directors who are assigned more works
and responsibilities, such as the Audit Committee, shall receive additional remunerations appropriately.

The executives’ remunerations shall be considered and approved with regard of the policies set by the
Board of Directors. The levels of executives’ remunerations shall be comparable to those of companies in
the same industry taking into consideration of the duties and responsibilities, individual performance, the
Company’s performance, with fairness, to motivate the high professional and standard ones to work with us
longer.

The remunerations for directors and executives in 2014 are referred in the issue of Management Structure

section.
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Directors and Top Management Nomination and Appointment
1. Independent directors

As required by the regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and the Stock Exchange

of Thailand (SET), the company has defined the Board of Directors’ independence as follows:

1. Holding shares not more than 1 percent of the total shares with voting rights of the Company, major
shareholder, or controlling person including related person.

2. Not being or having previously been a director who takes part in the management, an employee, a staff or
an advisor of the Company unless the termination of being in such position had occurred at least 2 years
before an appointment.

3. Not being a person related by blood or registration under laws such as parents, spouse sibling and child of
its executives, its major shareholder, its controlling person, or such other person who will be nominated to
take up the position of executives or controlling persons of the Company or its subsidiary.

4. Not holding business relationship with the company, major shareholder, or person holding controlling power
of the company, which may hinder the exertion of his/her independent discretion, and not being or having
ever been a shareowner with significant implication, or person holding controlling power of the person holding
business relationship with the company, major shareholder, or person holding controlling power of the
company unless having vacated from said tenure for not less than two years before appointment which
value < 50 MB / <3% of the Net Tangible Asset (NTA) up to the greater number.

5. Not being or having previously been an auditor of the Company or the major shareholder, or the controlling
person and not being a shareowner with significant implication, or the controlling person, or a managing
partner of the audit office which being the auditor of the Company unless the termination of being in such
position had occurred at least 2 years before an appointment.

6. Not being or having previously been any professional service provider including legal advisor and financial
advisor who receives more than baht 2 million annually from the Company, major shareholder, or controlling
person and also being a shareowner with significant implication, or the controlling person, or a managing
partner of such professional service provider unless the termination of being in such position had occurred
at least 2 years before an appointment

7. Not being a director appointed as a representative of the Company’s directors, a major shareholder or a
shareholder who is related to the Company’s major shareholder.

8. Not undertaking a business with similar nature or significant competition with the Company, or not being a
major partner of a partnership, or a director who take part in management, an employee, a staff, an advisor
with regular payroll, or owning shares more than 1 percent of all shares with voting right of other companies
with similar business or significant competition with the company.

9. Not having any other characteristics that prevent the exertion of independent opinion and not having prohibited

characteristics as required by the Securities and Exchange Commission’s regulations.

2. Directors and Top Management Nomination
The selection of Directors
A part of the Board of Directors consists of representatives from major shareholders; Nippon Closures Company

Limited and Toyo Seikan Company Limited who nominate Japanese directors to be appointed at the Annual General
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Meeting of Shareholders which passed the resolution of the Board of Directors. Another part includes the qualified
persons nominated by the group of beverage industry who have regular business with the Company and qualified
persons in other fields. All of the Directors are qualified, knowledgeable, and experienced in various fields which have

been useful to the Company.

In the nomination and appointment of the Directors, each person must qualify the Public Company Act, the
Securities Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand including the Company’s policies and the

principles of the Good Corporate Governance.

—_

Having the knowledge, abilities and experience to be beneficial on the Company’s businesses

Having a honesty, an ethic and responsibility, decision making on principle and reasonably

Having leadership, vision and independence in making decision.

Able to devote sufficient time to monitor the Company’s operation

Having the correct qualifications and having no forbidden characteristics according to the law, Limited

Public Company Act, Securities and Exchange Act, and the Principle of Good Corporate Governance of

the Company such as;

(1) be sui juris;

(2) Not a bankrupt, incapable or incompetent person

(3) Not having been imprisoned by the judgment of a court which is final for an offence related to property
committed with dishonest intent;

(4) Have never been dismissed or removed from government service or a government organization or a
government agency in punishment for dishonesty in performing their duties

(5) There shall be no restrictions to prevent a person to become a director regarding the rules and regulations

of The Stock Exchange of Thailand.

In event of a vacancy of the Director other than the retirement by rotation, the Board of Directors will select
a qualified person with no forbidden characteristics as per stated in the announcement of the Securities Exchange
Commission, the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and the legal specification of the Public Company to fill the position of
the Director for the next Board of Directors’ meeting. The director appointed to fill a vacant position will only serve the

remaining term of that vacant position.

The Minor Shareholders’ right in the Appointment of Directors

In order to provide the opportunity to the minor shareholders to propose the Shareholder meeting agendas
and nominate a person to be the director in advance. Therefore, the Company had announced the criteria and process
of which through via the Company’s website and informed to The Stock Exchange of Thailand to ensure that the
shareholders have been informed. However, the Company gives an opportunity to the shareholders in inquiry and
suggestion prior to the date of the meeting by calling or sending questions to the Company Secretary Officer at all

time.

In 2014, the Company had provided the opportunity to shareholders for proposing the shareholders meeting
agendas and nominated persons to be elected as the Company’s directors during November 13, 2014 to January 31,
2015 but no any proposal.
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Appointment, removal, or termination of Directorial positions is summarized as follows:

1. Innomination of directors to replace directors who complete their terms, the Board of Directors is responsible
to, recruit a qualified candidate who possesses no prohibited characteristics as stated in the Announcement
of the Securities and Exchange Commission concerning, the Stock Exchange of Thailand, as well as the
Law of Public Company, and propose to the Shareholders’ Meeting. The company gives right and opportunity
to all shareholders to nominate and appoint any person to be a director at the meeting via through the
Company’s website, this right has not been exercised.

2. The Shareholders’ Meeting elects Directors by way of a majority vote, according to the following rules:
(1) Each shareholder has one vote for each share held
(2) Each shareholder has a total number of votes equivalent to the total number of shares held, wherein

one share carries one vote
(3) Each shareholder is required to exercise all his votes in voting for one or several persons as Directors
(4) Candidates receiving the most votes in successively descending order will be appointed as Directors
according to, but not exceeding, the number of Directors to be appointed on that particular occasion
(5) In the event that two candidates secure an equal number of votes for the final position of Director, the
Chairman of the Meeting will cast the deciding vote

3. Directors may also leave their posts due to fatality; resign prior to the completion of term (Effective as of
the date the company has received the director’s resignation letters); the Court or the Shareholders’ Meeting
passes a resolution to remove a Director according to Section 76 of the Public Company Act B.E. 2535
(1992); or a Director lacks the qualifications as specified in the Section 68 of the Public Company Act B.E.
2535 (1992).

4. In case the Director was vacated other than vacating their office by rotation, the remaining Directors will
select a qualified candidate who does not possess any prohibited characteristics as a replacement at the
following Board of Directors’ Meeting with a vote of not less than three quarters of the remaining Directors
except the said Directorial position has a period of less than 2 months to completion of term. The replacement

Director may serve only the period of time remaining to completion of such term.

The Development of Directors and Management.

The Company promotes and facilitates training and the continuing education for related persons with the
Corporate Governance system such as, Directors, Management and Corporate Secretary, This enables
continuous improvement to work performance. In addition, in case there is the new director(s), the Company
will arrange the orientation and plant visit to educate them on the Company business regarding the Company
operation overview, the development of business and organization, the good corporate governance policy and

code of conduct.

Furthermore, the related laws and regulations including the other useful information are prepared as the

manual handbook for the new director to well perform the duty.

In addition, so as to ensure that the capabilities and experience of the Board of Directors can be contributed
maximum benefit for the Company, there is no limitation to the number of times a Director may be re-elected,

nor any limitations in terms of a retirement age.
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Governance of the Subsidiaries and Associated Gompanies

The Board of Director has established the mechanism for overseeing and controlling the administration of
subsidiaries and associated companies by appointing the President and/or Independent director to be the
company’s representatives perfroming as the director according to its stake in such subsidiaries and associated

companies

Internal information Control

The Board of Director has a preventive measure of unfair using inside information by related persons.
The directors, management and also employees who are closed to the company’s internal data, are supposed
not to make advantage for themselves or their relatives and not to disclose any information to outsider or

unrelated persons before the important information is publicized.

Moreover, the directors and management include their spouse and minor children who have changed in
the Company’s shares owner have to inform the Securities and Exchange Commission within three working
days from the date of buying, purchasing, transferring and receiving the Company’s shares and inform the
Company soonest. In the case whereby there’s any transaction with the Company during the year, the directors
and management have to inform to the Company whether such transaction may lead to conflict of interests
or not. These measures are to ensure the transparency and fairness of the Company. Additionally, the directors

and management also realize the seriousness of penalty for insider trading.

Auditor Remuneration

1.) Audit fee
Audit fee payable to Office of auditor shown as details below:
- Fiscal year 2012 equal to 945,000 Baht
- Fiscal year 2013 equal to 870,000 Baht
- Fiscal year 2014 equal to 840,000 Baht

2.) Non audit fee
Service fee for observe and certify the destruction of registered products which under quality standard

payable to Office of auditor shown as details below:

- Fiscal year 2012 equal to 20,000 Baht
- Fiscal year 2013 equal to 20,000 Baht
- Fiscal year 2014 equal to 20,000 Baht
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%ﬁ”” Social Responsibility

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company’s Board of Directors adheres to business operation aligned with ethics and the Company
Codes of Conduct. Focusing on Fairness, Honesty, Transparency and concern to all stakeholders in order to drive the
Company to the corporate with high social responsibility and develop itself to the sustainable organization covering 8

core subjects as follows:

—_

Fair Operating Practices
Anti-Corruption

Respect for Human Rights
Fair Treatment of Employees
Consumer Responsibilities
Environmental Conservation

Community Involvement and Social Development

© N o g »~ DN

Research and Development from Social Responsibility Operations

The company published all relevant data on the company website www.crownseal.co.th on the Environment

& Social page topic of Social Responsibility
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%’fﬁ Internal Control
A

Crown Seal Public Company Limited highly see the vital on the internal control. We put emphasized on this,
to cover all activities, sufficiently and appropriate for Company’s operation. Therefore to increase the efficiency and
effectiveness in operating. The using of resources and preserving asset including the credible and accuracy of financial
report are needed. We strictly following the laws and regulations relating to the Company’s business. For this reason,
the Company has appointed the Audit Committee who qualified with laws governing securities and stock exchange.
Assigned the Internal Audit Office Manager as the secretary. The Audit Committee’s duties are to review the effectiveness
of the Company’s internal control and internal audit system. As the Internal Audit Office is responsible for evaluating
the sufficiency and effectiveness of Internal control system in main process of the Company’s business. To review
the accuracy and completeness of financial report, express and share their opinions to the management. In order
to assure the important operation and financial activities of the Company having adequate and appropriate internal
control. In which ongoing incompliance with laws and regulation relating to the company business .

However, the Internal Audit Office will report the inspecting result directly to the Audit Committee. This is to ensure

their independence and keep the balance of investigation.

1. Control Environment

« The company specify the term of the visions, mission, strategy, and plans. In order to reach the success of
Company’s goal.

« The company clearly set up the organization chart according to the proper responsibility. This include job
description, scope of works and qualification in each position.

» The Board of Directors adopt the policy in accordance with the principles of Good Corporate Governance
and corporate ethic.

« The company consistency provide the opportunity to develop knowledge and skill for all employees.

2. Risk Management

« The company established the Risk management committee by having the President as the Chairman and
the management as the committee, which have clearly role in operation.

« Having the manual in Risk management to clearly set the guidance and practice. To help evaluate the risk
in each level appropriately. The 2 main aspects of evaluations are the impact of the loss that caused by the
incident and the chance that might happen (Likelihood).Therefore to consider that the level of risk is; high,
medium or low.

« Giving an approval for the Risk management plans and measures as well as evaluate the efficiency of Risk

management, review, revise plans to cope with the change of risk factors both internal and external that may cause.

3. Activities Gontrol

« The company has guidelines policy for operation in all departments. There are the action plan, key performance
indicators, and the annual budget to ensure the effectiveness of operation in reaching the goals.

» The company is given written procedure and authority manual of each management levels and regularly
review them to be in line with the changing situation. It is to assure that the operation is transparent and

flexible under appropriate and adequacy internal control.

s1gvuls:91U 2557
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« In case if a connected transaction with the company’s related person whom may lead to conflict of interests.
That connected transaction shall comply with rules, regulations and related laws as same as any other

transaction.

4. Information and Communication

» The company set up various channels for communications both internal and external. All concerning parties can
access to accurate, updated and adequate information for their operation and decision-making.

» The Board of Director's meetings and the management meetings are regularly meet in order to deploy the
policy, working guidelines and share necessary information to involved officers.

e The company has introduced SAP system to record data and analyze the operating result. Also prepare for a
financial report by using the Business Objects software which facilitate more accurate work for the officers.
To support the faster and more efficient decision-making for the management.

« The company set up security system of internet usage securely and sufficiently. Having contingency plan to
reduce the effect of system shut down that may cause damage to the whole system. We also go over and
practice the contingency plan yearly.

» The employees can access data for information via internet, while outsider can receive information from the

Company’s website www.crownseal.co.th which has been proved by the responsible department manager

or assigned officers.

5. Monitoring and Evaluation

» The management team meet monthly in order to monitor the performance of employees in all levels by their
key performance indicator. To ensure the operation is following the plan and reaching the goal, by regularly
reporting to the Board of Directors. When the result appear differently from the goal, the committee will have
some questions, suggestions and assign the management to resolve the problem. Then report for the
up-coming meeting.

» Having an Internal control system and the Risk management of the company. Perform the internal audit
according to the yearly audit plan which approved by the Audit Committee. To investigate and evaluate the
operation result of each department on the internal control. The Internal Audit Office perform under the
Company’s rules and regulations. To provide recommendations to the management and the person in charge
for better performance. Also, follow up on the result of improvement according to the recommendations of

the internal auditor and external auditor, then directly report to the Audit Committee every quarter.

In 2014, the total of 4 Audit Committee meetings were convened and reviewed the company’s quarterly
financial statements and financial report. This included disclosure the financial information and qualified that the financial
report is correct in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards and adequate for disclosure. Also, review the
internal audit result and follow up the management operation result, according to the suggestion of internal auditor and
external auditor. As well as to notify and provide the useful recommendation to the company. The Audit Committee
had considered and suggested the Company’s connected transaction, including the approval of the Internal audit plan

for 2015 and also recruited the company’s auditors and considered audit fee for that year.
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% Related Party Transactions

A

1. As of 31 December 2014, the Company’s transaction with related companies are as follows:

Value (Milion Baht)  pagis of Consideration

Parties Involved Relationship of Contract -
2014 2013 Value Determination

1. Ordinary and usual
courses of business

transaction

1.1 Sales of Crown Group of Boon Rawd Brewery Shareholder and the same partial - 661.11 687.29 Monthly payment / with reference to
Caps, Pilfer-Proof Co., Ltd.1 group of directors market price which are the same rate
caps, Maxi-series as others

and Plastic caps ThaiNamthip Ltd.
Serm Suk Plc.®

Toyo Seikan (Thailand) Co., Ltd. * The same major shareholder

Nippon Closures Co., Ltd. Major shareholder and the same
(Nce) ® partial group of directors
1.2 Sales of equipment ~ Group of Boon Rawd Brewery Shareholder and the same partial - 1.58 1.51 Monthly payment / with reference to
and spare parts Co., Ltd. group of directors market price which are the same rate
as others
Serm Suk Plc.
Nippon Closures Co., Ltd. (NCC)  Major shareholder and the same
partial group of directors
2. Transactions that support
ordinary and usual courses
of business
2.1 Printing and related ~ Bangkok Can Manufacturing The same major shareholder - 154.76 139.82 Monthly payment / with reference
- Printing and coating  Co., Ltd.° and partial group of directors to market price which are the
metal sheet services same rate as others
- Printing artworks
- Printing of sample
printed sheet
2.2 License agreement Nippon Closures Co., Ltd. Major shareholder and the same 5 years 22.44 25.16 Half - yearly payment / royalty
(NCC) partial group of directors fee is set as a percentage rate of
sales volume of caps. And rate
charged by NCC is not higher
than others.
2.3 Purchase of spare Nippon Closures Co., Ltd. Major shareholder and the same - 22.83 35.18 Monthly payment / with reference
parts, raw materials  (NCC) partial group of directors to market price which are the
and machinery same rate as others.

Kanagata (Thailand) Co., Ltd. " The same major shareholder

w

. Short-term property rental
contract which is
no longer than 3 years

3.1 Land lease Bangkok Can Manufacturing The same major shareholder 1 year 0.28 0.28 Yearly payment and lease rate
(3,626 Sgm.) Co., Ltd. and partial group of directors (1 Sep.13 - 31 Aug.14) is set by Fair Value appraised by
(The Excise office independent appraiser.
and Car park)

3.2 Office rental Toyo Seikan (Thailand) Co., The same major shareholder 1 year 0.78 0.78 Yearly payment and rental rate
(360 Sgm.) Ltd. (1 Jan.14 - 31 Dec.14) is set by Fair Value appraised by

independent appraiser.

USEN WU 970A (UNIBL)
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Parties Involved

Relationship of Contract

Value (Milion Baht)

2014 2013

Basis of Consideration

Value Determination

4. Asset and service
transactions

4.1 Administrative Service Bangkok Can Manufacturing

for Computer
Software and
Hardware, SAP
and Personnel
systems

4.2 IT infrastructure
Services

4.3 Server Rental

4.4 Machine Rental for
Plastic cap

4.5 Central Utility
Service

4.6 Land lease 20-1-87
rai (Office and
2-piece can plant)

4.7 Land lease 8-3-80
rai (Building no.
3,4 scrap baler and
loading area)

Co., Ltd.

Toyo Seikan (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Toyo Filling International Co., Ltd.”

Bangkok Can Manufacturing

Co., Ltd.

Toyo Seikan (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Toyo Filling International Co., Ltd.

Bangkok Can Manufacturing

Co., Ltd

Toyo Seikan (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Toyo Filling International Co., Ltd.

Nippon Closures Co., Ltd. (NCC)

Toyo Seikan (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Bangkok Can Manufacturing
Co., Ltd.

Bangkok Can Manufacturing
Co., Ltd

The same major shareholder and
partial group of directors

The same major shareholder

The same major shareholder

The same major shareholder and

partial group of directors

The same major shareholder

The same major shareholder

The same major shareholder and

partial group of directors

The same major shareholder

The same major shareholder

Major shareholder and the same

partial group of directors

The same major shareholder

The same major shareholder and
partial group of directors

The same major shareholder and
partial group of directors

1 year
(1Jan.14 - 31 Dec.14)

1 year
(1Jan.14 - 31 Dec.14)

1year
(1 Jan.14- 31 Dec.14)

1 year
(1Jan.14 - 31 Dec.14)

1 year
(1Jan.14 - 31 Dec.14)

1year
(1 Jan.14- 31 Dec.14)

4 years
(1Jan.11-31 Dec.14)

4 years
(1Jan.11-31 Dec.14)

4 years
(1Jan.11-31 Dec.14)

1 year
(15Feb.14 — 14 Feb.15)

1 year
(1Jan.14 - 31 Dec.14)

30 Years
(2Jul01-1Jul. 31)

30 Years
(2Jul01-1Jul. 31)

2.82 2129
3.62 5.14
0.89 0.62
1.16 1.10
0.30 0.025
0.08 0.005
0.21 0.22
0.42 0.43
0.07 0.07
2.04 -
0.28 0.29
0.50 0.50
0.49 0.49

Monthly payment / service fee is
set by proportion of workload plus
margin 4%

Monthly payment / service fee is
set by proportion of workload plus
margin 4%

Monthly payment / service fee is
set by proportion of workload plus
margin 4%

Paying on due date / with reference
to market price as service provider
charged.

Paying on due date / with reference
to market price as service provider
charged.

Paying on due date / with reference
to market price as service provider
charged.

Yearly payment / rental service fee
is set by proportion of number of
users plus margin 4%

Yearly payment / rental service fee
is set by proportion of number of
users plus margin 4%

Yearly payment / rental service fee
is set by proportion of number of
users plus margin 4%

Half - yearly payment /rental fee is
set by the machinery depreciation
5% plus overhaul expense 12.5%

Monthly payment / service fee is set
by proportion of area and number of
staff plus margin 4%

Onetime payment totally THB 15
million on contract date. Price of land
is equal to base price that company
bought from BCM. Rental rate is
1.5% per year of land price at
present value and discount by 8%.

Onetime payment totally THB 14.78
million on contract date/Fair Value
of land is appraised by independent
appraiser. Rental rate is 1.5 % per
year of land price at present value
and discount by 8%

Note :

® N DA DN~
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Group of Boon Rawd Brewery Co., Ltd; Manufacturer and distributor of beverages.
ThaiNamthip Co., Ltd.; Manufacturer and distributor of beverages.
Serm Suk Plc.; Manufacturer and distributor of beverages.

Toyo Seikan (Thailand) Co., Ltd. ; Manufacturer and distributor of plastic bottles.
Nippon Closures Co., Ltd. ; Manufacturer and distributor of packaging.
Bangkok Can Manufacturing Co., Ltd.; Manufacturer and distributor of Easy Open end, 2-Piece Cans, 3-Piece Cans.
Kanagata (Thailand) Co., Ltd.; Manufacturer of Injection Moldings and Plastic Moldings.

Toyo Filling International Co., Ltd; Containing and distributor of aerosol cans for body and hair products.



2. Necessities and Reasons for Entering into the Transactions

In 2014, the company had transactions with related persons which can be categorized to 4 types (as disclosed
in article 1) as follows:

1. An ordinary business transaction

2. A supporting ordinary business transaction

3. A property rent and lease with no more than 3 years transaction

4. An asset or service transaction

The entering into above transactions, the Company had considered its reasons and necessities, conditions
and the fair price to gain the highest benefit for the Company. In case that ordinary business and supporting ordinary
business transactions, the company proceeded with normal commercial terms of the ordinary and usual course of
business which is the same criteria as an external person. For the property rent and lease transactions with no more
than 3 years and the transaction related to the assets or services, the company determined the rent and service fee
according to the fair value from the independent appraiser and using sharing cost basis according to the proportion

of workload plus the profit comparing with the market price.

The agreement in any transactions/contracts with any other persons who have conflicts of interest with the
Company, the necessities and reasons will be considered including all criteria and fair value to prevent the conflicts of

interest and gain the highest benefit for the company.
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Audit Committee Report

To The Shareholders

The Audit Committee of Crown Seal Company Limited consists of three knowledgeable Independent Directors,

with experience in economics, business, accounting and auditing. These members are appropriate qualifications as

requirements of The Securities Exchange Commission(SEC) which are consisting Mrs. Pilai Piemphongsarn as chairman

of the committee, Mr. Satit Chanjavanakul and Mr.Pongpanu Svetarundra as committee member and Ms. Wannapa

Somprasit as Secretary.

The Audit Committee has independently performed according to its assignment from the Board of Directors

in accordance with the Stock Exchange of Thailand regulations. During 2014, the Audit Committee held 4 meetings

with the external auditor, senior management, and internal audit manager. In addition, the committee had provided

a meeting with the external auditor without the executives. Moreover, the committee has special meetings with the

Coordinating Committee 4 times. The significant matters are summarized as follows;

1. The Audit Committee reviewed the Company’s quarterly and annual financial statements for Year 2014 and

discussed main issues with the external auditor regarding the accuracy, completeness, reliability of the financial
statements and the sufficiency of disclosure of important information. The Audit Committee is of the opinion
that the financial statements have been presented accurately, completely and creditably in accordance with
Thai Financial Reporting Standards and disclosure adequately for benefit of stakeholders.

2. The Audit Committee reviewed internal audit reports and assessment results on the effectiveness of internal

controls conformed to the approved audit plan of 2014 including provided the suggestions and monitored the
results of risk assessment in major activities. The Audit Committee has opinion that the internal audit system of
the Company has been suitable, adequate and efficient.

3. Internal audit supervision, the committee advised the operational internal audit office and approved internal

audit plan of 2015 which emphasizes the internal control system and risk management in major activities.

4. The Audit Committee reviewed the compliance with law on the Securities and stock Exchange, the Stock Exchange

of Thailand’s regulation and other laws relating to the company’s business. The Company has performed in
compliance with law, regulation and relevant requirements continuously.

5. The Audit Committee reviewed the Company’s connected transactions or the transactions may lead to conflict

of interest to ensure accuracy and complied with the Stock Exchange of Thailand regulations which have been
considered natures of transactions, reason and necessity. The Committee is of opinion that it has reasonability,
fairness and adequate disclosure of information completely.

6. Appointment of the external auditor for 2015, The Audit Committee concluded the external auditor of EY

Office Ltd. has performed independently, professionally, with satisfactory and efficient results. The Committee
proposed to the Board of Directors prior to being presented for approval at the Annual Ordinary Meeting of
Shareholders for the appointment of Ms. Pimjai Manitkajohnki C.P.A. Registration No.4521 or Mr. Sophon
Permsirivallop C.P.A. Registration No. 3182 or Ms. Rosaporn Decharkom C.P.A. Registration No. 5659 or Mrs.
Sumana Punpongsanon C.P.A. Registration No. 5872, as the Company‘s Auditor of 2015.

On behalf of the Audit Committee

Mrs. Pilai Piemphongsarn

Chairman of the Audit Committee

USEN WU 971A (UNIBL)
Crown Seal Public Company Limited

99



100

% ﬁlaéugaua_:n:lsﬁlns1:ﬁwamsﬁ1|Uu\nuei'msTUU 2557
= 1Ussuingunuu 2556

Tusendngl 2557 Usene Inamusiuiugamudn 2 selunisiadsuiuns widlnd®e PT Indonesia Caps
and Closures luuszimaansnsassdulailldy e tiugsiandnasinnuneussyiueivssinviidniuniany
U3En SudduudsmlsmnRuamuluuieniy wansliluaunstuiuananaisaulady

Tud 2557 vsEme dfmlsneuina8Ruladfiyana 9uiuEu 408 duum  anasanUneu F1uuky
14 §uum vidoanasiesay 3.3 laaillevindlfdwnBiulddfyaradiuutu 82 duum vidme Tlsavs
FURY 326 A1wUm anasnnlieu 12 Auum vieanassevaz 3.6 AndumlsAorudiuiutu 6.3 um an
asnUneu 0.2 vmsevu snsmlsanswiniuesay 10.9 wagdnsadruneuunudugteviuviiviosas 13.9

U3en dmlsneumdtuldifyaaanasanneusiuiu 14 uum wisanasdosas 3.3 Wunaunannis
Smheaudlunguauiiitsaniilsgidudndiuiianas munsuilnafivzaesasegwioiilosndadensnisiles
fiBndeluristusnuesd 2557 ildhlsdususnindnowdusmiuiu 127 duum vioanastosar 23.4 uarlu
¥ 2556 U3En= feldaglunsnedmiundndusineoninililfnessuduiiuniutu 67 Smum edulsinng
U3 Sflsnnnavdsuudasyadyfisssmesediniivingfiomsamuiiiuiu S1uau 49 Fuum wenani
U3Enn Sudiundsilsanduamuluuisnsinduau 2 duum vienn dflsanSanuitduladaduinnutu
328 ATUUM

YUY AIUUN

nsiasunla
MR

MlsneunsRulatfuana 408 422 (14) (3.3)
Win métuladiyana 82 84 2 24
Mlsgniianizianis 326 338 (12) (3.6)
wan duudiilsnntuamu

Tuu3emsau 2 - 2 100.0
Mlsgnsanudsdaulede 328 338 (10) (3.0)

e s18lAsI

Tl 2557 U3onm ds1elasan 2,984 druum Useneusiy s1elaainnisuieduaiuazsiglaainnisl
U315 1wl 2,781 d1uum wiedadudeay 93.2 vesseldsin wazselddu Usznaudae s1eldann
N1318LAYIER fﬁ"ﬂ,smamiLU?auLLan;&aﬂ'wqaﬁiimaqaé’wﬁm%’wshﬁamiamu swlaa1usnig 51
I§An s1eldnondodu sandusiuiuitu 203 v wiedndudesar 6.8 ve518 e

UsEn dselaniuiauduaindneudiuiukiu 47 Suum viseintuiosas 1.6 daulnguiainmlsainnig
WasuuUasyargRsssuvesedumnsuvindiionsaauiindudusivintu 49 duum

snevuUs=91U 2557
Annual Report 2014



P38 AUV

msasuuUas

TIUIUNY FIUIUNEY foway FTUIURY fovay
s1elé
selaannisviedud 2,624 87.9 2,641 89.9 (17) (0.6)
swwlaannisliuinig 157 53 143 4.9 14 9.8
swsglaannisvedunuayln 2,781 93.2 2,784 94.8 3) (0.1)
UINNg
s1elédu 203 6.8 153 5.2 50 32.7
susela 2,984 100.0 2,937 100.0 47 1.6

« 90AVIY AUNUVIGAUAT nazinlsvusiu

Tt 2557 U3En, Inelaainnisusduiuagliusmaiuiueay $3891UIURY 2,781 S1uun wasiidunu
PMBWIIINEY 2,366 Fruum vieRndusandiuseseneiosar 85.1 U dlsdususuiutu 415 S
v viieAndudnsdiusiesonuiedevas 14.9 anasainy 2556 druauku 127 duum viseanaddevay 23.4
dulvgdunasnanmsdmieduilunguauiiiisantilsgdudndiniianas dlivontilstuiuinaanas
punsuilnafivraafntegseiierandafemamaiiosidadelurisdusnvesd 2557

P38 AUV

nswasunlas
FIUIULTY dndau FUIUEY dndau AMUIUEY R G
(3awaz) (5owaz)
slaannsveduniiaznsii 2,781 100.0 2,784 100.0 (3) 0.1)
Usng
suugduALaznsiunng 2,366 85.1 2,242 80.5 124 55
ﬁwii%y’uﬁu 415 14.9 542 19.5 (127) (23.49)

« Arfdd18lunisvrgna:usnas

1wl 2557 U daldanelunisvie wagamlddnelunisusmssiudiuauiiu 210 auum viseamduseeas
7.0 vasswlasin  Useneuse aldanglunisvie s1uiuku 70 duum viserndusesay 2.3 vessrelasiy Al
elumsusnns Saudy 140 Suum  viseandudesay 4.7 vea5nelasau

Us¥n2 Jelganglunis1eanasanUneud uiutu 71 auuy wseanad 50.4 win teaunanntudl 2556
st denldiedmsunandusinesntminlilaunsgiu

U3EM* TAlE18UTMs iinTuTINILEY 8 AMuum visautuiosas 6.1 awgmanuiainiul 2556 U3En
finnsuiulgdloundunaviavuatnnisanameyantuamussezeriluneld Sunulu 7 Suum Jaildinelu
NSUTISINAUIINIY 1 AU

uSEn Whdu 911A (UKIBL)
Crown Seal Public Company Limited

101



102

P38 AUV

nsilasunUag

RN Sewavdasiy  A1wIURU  Sawavdasny  A1uIUkU Yauas
A5 19591

Anlganglunisvnenazusnng

Alanelunisune 70 23 141 4.8 (71) (50.4)
Alganelunsusms 140 4.7 132 4.5 8 6.1
593 210 7.0 273 9.3 (63) (23.1)

» méiulAtAuAna
Tul 2557 vsEna dn8Qulaffyana d1uauky 82 druum anasanTneudiuiudu 2 d1uum
wseanatiosar 2.4 Usznaudie

Yaa

U3en dnngRuladfyanadnsul 2557 S1uauiu 73 auuiv anasanndneu 10 Auuv vise anasiosas

3

12 aweEnanuiens dmlsneundanasdiuiu 14 duum

viev da8dulasenisinta® 91uiuku 9 auvm WuduanTneu 8 druum d@wlugunain
nsiasuwdasyarigfsssuvetednsuningiionsamuLiauyy

YUY AIUUN

maWAsuudag
IUIUNY fovaz
Alganen18kule
miuldtAyaradmsul 73 83 (10) (12.0)
nBRuldsen1IARUYT 9 1 8 800.0
59U 82 84 (2) (2.4)

* $79919aNU

Tud 2557 U3dmm fseareiferivaunindUssinnmu Sl 262 duum dulnaifunisamu
Tundesdnaifieifiuninfusiluy venainiidunisvenesidanisnie Lagn13UiuUsaadednglid
UsyAvBn ity ieliaenadesiuarudesnisvasmanafifisdu

N152IAS1:KFIUNISITU
o dunswesou

U3 SAuvdngTan m AUl 2557 Syarsaundusiuauiu 3,108 S uum disdiuand 2556 S 274
&uum vidauiiutuferas 9.7 Usenause Auninevauiou Ruamuluuidnim Suamussezen edmniuming
wlensasu Ay ormsuazguneal wagAunindlinyuioudun Hudadrudosay 46 2 Jovas 1.5 Sovay 1.4 Sovay

1%
v A

15.3 Sp8ay 34.4 warsesay 1.2 suasu Ls18azidenuasdunsndsal

snevuUs=91U 2557
Annual Report 2014



P38 AUV

JUNISRULRNIZAANSG

31 SuAu 2557 31 Su2Au 2556 nsABuLla
UIURY dndu UIURY UURY Jouay
(Boway)

Aunsndvyuioy 1,436 46.2 1,401 49.4 35 25
Funsndlunyudau
Ruamuluuignsy 46 1.5 - - 46 N/A
Ruamussgzen 45 14 45 16 - -
ofam3umindiilenisau 474 153 425 15.0 49 115
fifu 9113 wazgunsal 1,069 34.4 957 33.8 112 11.7
dunnglainyuideudus 38 1.2 6 0.2 32 533.3
FURFUNING 3,108 100.0 2,834 100.0 274 9.7

AunSndvyuisudIuRY 1,436 auum Wduant 2556 PIUEY 35 S1UUT vieiutuTosas
2.5 AUVAVANINAIN UTENY dgnuiln1sa Gumaavioiiuiu nmswseudusaspdddiiisaneiaraennaosiv
WlIUILNTUITITANUASIVDIUTEN UALTDIPNAN UazgNMINTUATIIININTUIINNTVRAUN BYaA LTI NATY

Ruamuluuigngn Suiudu 46 duvmikanstusunstuameianisiduduamuluuisnwidng
U3Enn Sufdundsmlsluuigngin wasnasiwesdnsuaniudsunnisulasansunsduiiduluasssussme
Wudwiudu 2 duvm wag 1 duum sauduluamuluuidnsuauiSaulads duau 49 duum

YUY AIUUIN

31 5U21AN 2557

uURY
Ruamuluuiensw 46
dudamlsnnRuamuluuisns 2
nasaressaTManiUAsuIINMsIaIIUN U duiuas e ssme 1
Ruamuluviensaunuisduliide 49

DFWTUNTNENONITAMU  IIWIURY 474 SWUm  LIRNTUIINY 2556 1UIURU 49 d1UUM W30

' v
a = ¥

Windudesar 11.5 Wunauiainnisdsundasyaaigfsssuvessiaredamisuningdifionisaanuiiindu

iy e1Asuazaunsal 91UUEN 1,069 d1uum WinTuaInd 2556 iUy 112 d1uun

niawinduiosay 11.7 ddulvgjunannnisauiinluiniosdnsiiendndmeilvg wagn1susuuseenans

o

T5auwnalng 59091UUEY 229 31UUM USENALAdn15USENS1IANAULANTUI UL 15 AUUIN A
ANFDUIIANVDIAUNSNE A1 SUTI1UIULRUY 129 31UV haLFAINNUIGAUNTNE I1UIULETY 3 31UV

uSEn Whdu 911A (UKIBL)
Crown Seal Public Company Limited

103



104

Auninglavyudeudug uINRY 38 S1uUm INAUIINT 2556 S1UIURY 32 a 11U LHeanludl 2557
U3EnY Heoniuiind 9neananthdmsunisamuiensesdnsiiuau

* Kilidusou
USEN Avdidusin s U 2557 a5 629 A1UUM HKALIN

|

U 2556 91uauku 30 81U 13D

v A

Windudorar 5.0 Uszneume nildunyudeuy nildunmdluldsenisdnlad wasniduldvyuisudu [Judedu

Soway 70.6 S08ay 5.1 warsosay 24.3 Muawy ds18avidunvesntiausal

YUY : AIUUN

JUNISRULRNIZARNS

31 §u1AY 2557 31 5U1AU 2556 madsuulag
TIUIUNY dadau TIUIURY dndau TIUIURY Sovaz
(Sowvaz) (3ouaz)
wilaumyuion adq 70.6 a27 713 17 4.0
wisauaBRuldsensiatayT 32 3l 19 3.2 13 68.4
wilaulsivmudou 153 243 153 255 - -
s’awﬁau 629 100.0 599 100.0 30 5.0

viidunyudsuswndy 444 Suum atududnudu 17 Suum vseiintuiosas 4.0 annelies
11970 UTENY SgeadininsAiiniy wassenndRulatAyanadsdnginy

e Na vy v o Ao a % 2 £ a2 o a 1% 4 A Xy
wiAunERuliTensinday@duintu 32 duum iuvuduinnutu 13 muum vieiintuiesas 68.4 11
INNIATIANNUTUTRITAULTIDNM IANLTUNY wagnsiUsuLUaargRsTsuvTasad v Tunsnditonisay Uty
wilAulivyuioudnuauiu 153 S1uum Usenaume Ag1suaamiinduiuiu 15 S1uum wavd1ses
Usglenlszevenveantnauduiuty 138 a1uum

« douvavyiiofiu

o Fuil 31 unew 2557 UM Sdumesierfuaniiants Swauidu 2,479 Suum fstuanaud
Aoy S1unuiu 245 A Wialfiutudesas 10.9 Wewnanuigna fiflsazaudslulddnass o Juil 31 Suneu
2557 $1uduiiu 1,485 E1uum isduanTnou 233 uum Wiewfintudeay 18.6 sywined 2557 usemn lddne
Rutluwaainiilsvesd 2556 Wuduauiky 94 druum wavusens dmlsidaasasaudwmsvl 2557 Wusuausy
338 41UV

ulsureaniwadou indviumaztgTuveuiunu

- anmipgag Tudl 2557 Us¥n RuanuarsensieuRuanaurie SugaA 455 a1UUm anad
9T 2556 \Judwautu 34 duum dulwgldlvluluianssuamu

o Jun 31 Suneu 2557 UTENY dnndmanimagaesviniiu 3.24 wih ddnsdrumildusiedteuviniu
0.25 wh BslndAesivlneu

snevuUs=91U 2557
Annual Report 2014



- unasnuuaglluveaiuyu dmsul 2557 Usznaulusae
1. Quangnsliunanianssudiiiuag 91wty 394 §1uum dafnandilsannisaiivaunaunis
WasuwUadluduminduasniiduaniiduanudiuintu 515 fuum wasuiens dnswfouwdaduduning

1% A

WnTududuuRy 59 dwum lauwn anuiimsen uardusnaavdeiiiudy nMsiudsuwladlunidy

WRAUTIIUEY 3 duum b WvtinsAwasdmildy wasvilFuryuioudy venaniiuieny g

PenBiulidiyaradudiviuty 66 duum
2. Quangsldlulufanssuamu Swnudu 335 duvm Fdwlugiunisamuluaiesdns amuly
U399 warauluRuamudInTILiNTY

1%

3. Quangvsldlulufanssudamiu S1uintu 94 Suum Fadunsieduiunaiuaiiyuasiuysuans

]

USEN WU 971A (UNIBL) 1 O 5
Crown Seal Public Company Limited



n The Explanation and Analysis of operating results for
~  the year 2014 compared to 2013

In year 2014, the Company had joint with two investors to establish a new company called “PT Indonesia
Caps and Closures” in the Republic of Indonesia.  This new Company will produce and distribute packaging caps for
beverages. The Company has recognized the share of profit from investment in associated company with the equity

method as shown in the financial statement.

In year 2014, the Company had earnings before tax for the amount of 408 million Baht, which had decreased
from previous year for the amount of 14 million Baht or equivalent to 3.3%. After the deduction of the corporate income
tax for the amount of 82 million Baht, the Company had net profit of 326 million Baht, which had decreased from the
previous year 12 million Baht or equivalent to 3.6%. The earnings per share were 6.3 Baht, which had decreased from

the previous year of 0.2 Baht per share. The net profit ratio was 10.9% and the return on equity was 13.9%.

The Company’s earnings before tax had decreased from the previous year for the amount of 14 million Baht or
equivalent to 3.3%. It came from the decrease of sale for the high profit products affected from slowing consumption
due to political uncertainty in the first half of 2014, which led to the lower gross profit than last year for the amount of
127 million Baht or equivalent to 23.4%. In year 2013, the Company had the expenses for the new product with below
standard quality for the amount of 67 million Baht. However the Company had gained from the changes in the value
of investment properties for the amount of 49 million Baht. The Company had recognized the share of profit from
investment in associated company for the amount of 2 million Baht. The Company had the net profit by equity method

for the amount of 328 million Baht.

Unit : Million Baht

Different
Year 2014 Year 2013
Amount
Earnings before tax 408 422 (14) (3.3)
Less Corporate income tax 82 84 2 2.4
Net Profit — Cost Method 326 338 (12) (3.6)

Share of profit from investment in

associated company 2 - 2 100.0
Net Profit — Equity Method 328 338 (10) (3.0)
¢ Revenues

In year 2014, the Company had the total revenues of 2,984 million Baht consisted of sales and service income
for the amount of 2,781 million Baht or equivalent to 93.2% of total revenues. Other incomes consisted of income from
sales of scrap metal, gain from changes in the value of investment properties, administrative income, rental income,

and interest income for the total of 203 million Baht or equivalent to 6.8% of total revenues.

The Company had the total revenues increased from the previous year for the amount of 47 million Baht or

equivalent to 1.6%. Mainly, it came from the gain from changes in the value of investment properties.
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Unit: Million Baht

Year 2014 Year 2013 Different
Amount Amount Amount

Revenues

Sales 2,624 87.9 2,641 89.9 (17) (0.6)
Service income 157 5.3 143 4.9 14 9.8
Total sales and service income 2,781 93.2 2,784 94.8 (3) (0.1)
Other income 203 6.8 153 5.2 50 32.7
Total revenues 2,984 100.0 2,937 100.0 47 1.6

¢ Sales, Cost of Sales and Gross Profit

In 2014 the Company had sales and printing services incomes for the amount of 2,781 million Baht and the cost
of sales and services for the amount of 2,366 million Baht or equivalent to 85.1% of sales. The Company had gross
profit for the amount of 415 million Baht or equivalent to 14.9% of sales, which had decreased from the year 2013 for
the amount of 127 million Baht or equivalent to 23.4%. Mainly, it was due to the decrease of sale for the high profit
products, which led to the lower gross profit. It was affected from slowing consumption due to political uncertainty in

the first half of 2014.

Unit: Million Baht

Year 2014 Year 2013 Different
Amount Amount Amount
Sales and Service income 2,781 100.0 2,784 100.0 (3) (0.1)
Cost of sales and Service 2,366 85.1 2,242 80.5 124 5.5
Gross profit 415 14.9 542 19.5 (127) (23.4)

¢ Selling & Administrative Expenses

In the year 2014, the Company had selling and administrative expenses for the amount of 210 million Baht
or equivalent to 7.0% of total revenues. It was consisted of selling expenses for the amount of 70 million Baht or
equivalent to 2.3% of total revenues. The administrative expenses were amounting 140 million Baht or equivalent to

4.7% of total revenues.

The Company’s selling expenses had decreased from the previous year for the amount of 71 million Baht or
equivalent of 50.4 times. Mainly, the Company had the expenses for the new product sold with the quality of below

standard.

The Company had the administrative expenses increase for the amount of 8 million Baht or equivalent to 6.1%.
The main reasons were the adjustment of reversal loss on diminution in value of long-term investment for the amount

of 7 million Baht and the increase of administrative expenses for the amount of 1 million Baht.
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Unit: Million Baht

Year 2014 Year 2013 Different

Amount % of total Amount % of total Amount

revenues revenues

Selling & administrative expenses

Selling expenses 70 2.3 141 4.8 (71) (50.4)
Administrative expenses 140 4.7 132 4.5 8 6.1
Total expenses 210 7.0 273 9.3 (63) (23.1)

¢ Corporate Income Tax
In the year 2014, the Company had the corporate income tax for the amount of 82 million Baht, which had

decreased from the previous year for the amount of 2 million Baht or equivalent to 2.4%.

The current income tax for 2014 had the amount of 73 million Baht, which had decreased for the amount of
10 million Baht from the previous year, or equivalent to 12.0%. It was due to The Company had the earning before

tax decreased for the amount of 14 million Baht.

The Company had the deferred tax expenses for the amount of 9 million Baht, which had increased for the
amount of 8 million Baht from the previous year. The main reason the Company had gained from the changes in the

value of investment properties and revalued of land for operation.

Unit: Million Baht

Different
Year 2014 Year 2013
Amount
Income Tax
Current income tax 73 83 (10) (12.0)
Deferred tax expenses 9 1 8 800.0
Total 82 84 2) (2.4)

o Capital Expenditures
In the year 2014, the Company had the capital expenditures for the amount of 262 million Baht. The main
portion of the investment was the machinery for new product and increasing the efficiency. Moreover, the Company

had renovated of the building for the use of increasing the capacity of production according to the demand of markets.

Financial Status
o Assets

The total assets of the Company at the year-end of 2014 were 3,108 million Baht, which had increased from
2013 for the amount of 274 million Baht or equivalent to 9.7%. It consisted of the current assets, investment in
associated company, long-term investment, investment properties, property plants & equipment and other non-current

assets in the ratio of 46.2%, 1.5%, 1.4%, 15.3%, 34.4% and 1.2% respectively. Assets categories were as follows:
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Unit: Million Baht

Separate financial statements

31 December 2014 31 December 2013 Different

Amount Amount Amount

Current assets 1,436 46.2 1,401 494 85) 2.5

Non-Current assets :

Investment in associated company 46 1.5 - - 46 N/A
Long-term investment 45 1.4 45 1.6 - -
Investment properties 474 15.3 425 15.0 49 11.5
Property Plants and Equipments 1,069 34.4 957 33.8 112 11.7
Other non-current assets 38 1.2 6 0.2 32 533.3
Total Assets 3,108 100.0 2,834 100.0 274 9.7

Total current asset was 1,436 million Baht had increased from 2013 for the amount of 35 million Baht or
equivalent to 2.5%. The main reasons came from the increase of the account receivable from the increase sales,
and the inventories with the projected amount of increase sales and according to the Company and customer risk

management policy and the Revenue department receivable from the value added tax refund.

Investment in the associated company had the amount of 46 million Baht in the separated financial statement
was for the investment of the new Company. The Company recognized the share of profit from investment in associated
company and the exchange differences on translation of financial statement in foreign currency for the amount of 2 million

Baht and 1 million Baht respectively. The total investment in associated company equity method was 49 million Baht.

Unit: Million Baht

31 December 2014

Investment in associated company 46
Share of profit from investment in associated company 2
Exchange difference on translation of financial statements in foreign currency 1
Investment in associated company — Equity Method 49

Investment properties amounted of 474 million Baht, which had increased from year 2013 for the amount of
49 million Baht or equivalent to 11.5%. It came from the Company had gain from changes in the value of investment

properties. It was the gain of changes in the value of investment properties.

Property, plant and equipments amounted of 1,069 million Baht, which had increased from 2013 for the amount
of 112 million Baht or equivalent to 11.7%. The main reason was the Company had increased the investment in
machinery for the new product and renovation of building in the new factory for the amount of 229 million Baht. The
Company had appraised the land for operation, which increased for the amount of 15 million Baht. The calculation of

the depreciation of total assets was 129 million Baht and written off the asset for the amount of 3 million Baht.
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Other non-current assets had the amount of 38 million Baht, which had increased from the year 2013 for the
amount of 32 million Baht. It was due to the year 2013 had increased the asset of down payment for the purchase of

machinery.

o Liabilities

The total liabilities of the Company at the year-end of 2014 were 629 million Baht, which had increased from year
2013 for the amount of 30 million Baht or equivalent to 5.0%. It consisted of current liabilities, deferred tax liabilities,
and non-current liabilities, for the ratio of 70.6%, 5.1% and 24.3% respectively. Liabilities categories were as follows:

Baht.

Unit: Million Baht

Separate financial statements

31 December 2014 31 December 2013 Different
Amount Amount
Current Liabilities 444 70.6 427 71.3 17 4.0
Deferred Tax Liabilities 32 5.1 19 3.2 13 68.4
Non-Current Liabilities 153 243 153 2515 - -
Total Liabilities 629 100.0 599 100.0 30 5.0

Current liabilities amounted of 444 million Baht, which had increased for the amount of 17 million Baht or

equivalent to 4.0%. It was the increase of the trade payable and the corporate income tax payable.

Deferred tax liabilities amounted of 32 million Baht, which had increased for the amount of 13 million Baht or
equivalent to 68.4%. Mainly, it came from the increase of the land for operation revalued and the increased of value
in the investment properties.

Non-current liabilities had the amount of 153 million Baht. It consisted of rental received in advance for the

amount of 15 million Baht. Provision for long-term employees’ benefits was 138 million Baht.

o Shareholders’ Equity

As of 31st December 2014, the shareholders’ equity amounted of 2,479 million Baht, which had increased
from the previous year for the amount of 245 million Baht or equivalent to 10.9%. It was due to the Company had
the retained earnings as of 31st December 2014 amounted of 1,485 million Baht, which had increased from previous
year for the amount of 233 million Baht or equivalent to 18.6%. During the year of 2014, the Company had paid the
dividends for 2013 for the amount of 94 million Baht. In 2014, the Company had the comprehensive income for the

amount of 338 million Baht.

Liquidity and Source of funds & Used of funds
« Liquidity in 2014, the Company had the cash and cash equivalent for the amount of 454 million Baht, which
had decreased from the year 2013 for the amount of 34 million Baht. Mainly, It was the use from the investment

activities.
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As of 31st December 2014, the Company current ratio was 3.24 times and debt to equity ratio was 0.25 times

which nearly the same with year 2013.

» Source of funds & Used of funds for 2014 consisted of

1.

Cash flows from operating activities amounted 394 million Baht, which was the income from operating
activities before changes in operating assets and liabilities amounted 515 million Baht. The Company
had increased the operating assets for the amount of 59 million Baht, which was the increase of

account receivable and inventories.

The company had increased the operating liabilities for the amount of 3 million Baht, such as trade
and other payable and other current liabilities. In addition, the Company had paid the corporate income
tax for the amount of 66 million Baht.

Cash used in investing activities had the amount of 335 million Baht. It was mainly from the investment
in associated company and current investment.
Cash flows from financial activities had the amount of 94 million Baht. It was mainly from the company

paid dividend to common shares and preferred shares.
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To the Shareholders of Crown Seal Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of Crown Seal Public Company Limited, which comprise
the statement of financial position, in which the equity method is applied as at 31 December 2014, and the related
statement of income, in which the equity method is applied, the statement of comprehensive income, in which the
equity method is applied, the statement of changes in shareholders’ equity, in which the equity method is applied
and the statement of cash flows, in which the equity method is applied for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and have also audited the separate financial
statements of Crown Seal Public Company Limited for the same year.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my
audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit
opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Crown Seal Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2014, its financial performance and cash flows
for the year then ended, in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

Pimjai  Manitkajohnkit
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 4521

EY Office Limited
Bangkok: 24 February 2015




Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Current investments

Trade and other receivables
Inventories

Other current assets

Total current assets
Non-current assets
Investment in associated company
Long-term investments
Investment properties
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Total assets

Financial statements
in which equity

method is applied

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2013

489,246,091
432,375,151
469,596,711
9,790,313
1,401,008,266

45,296,738
425,232,324
956,612,228

3,471,762
2,144,400
1,432,757,452
2,833,765,718




Liabilities and shareholders’ equity

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Rental received in advance to be recognised
within one year

Corporate income tax payable

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Rental received in advance - net of current portion

Deferred tax liabilities

Provision for long-term employee benefits

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Financial statements
in which equity

method is applied

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2013

386,912,542

1,179,275
26,090,562
12,615,086

426,797,465

16,378,032
19,374,167
136,616,787
172,368,986
599,166,451




Shareholders’ equity
Share capital
Registered
799,988 non-cumulative preferred shares of
Baht 10 each
52,000,012 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each

Issued and paid-up
799,988 non-cumulative preferred shares of
Baht 10 each
52,000,012 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each
Additional paid-in capital
Premium on preferred shares
Premium on ordinary shares
Retained earnings
Appropriated-statutory reserve
Unappropriated
Other components of shareholders' equity
Total shareholders' equity
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

Financial statements

in which equity

method is applied

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements
2013

7,999,880
520,000,120
528,000,000

7,999,880
520,000,120

49,209,704
337,598,339

52,800,000
1,252,435,620
14,555,604
2,234,599,267
2,833,765,718




Income statement

Crown Seal Public Company Limited
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Financial statements
in which equity

method is applied

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2014

2014

2013

Note
Revenues
Sales 6
Service income 6
Other income 21

Total revenues
Expenses
Cost of sales
Cost of service
Selling expenses
Administrative expenses
Total expenses
Profit before share of profit from investment
in associated company and income tax expenses
Share of profit from investment in associated company 70
Profit before income tax expenses
Income tax expenses 23

Profit for the year

Earnings per share 24
Basic earnings per share

Profit for the year
Diluted earnings per share

Profit for the year

2,623,782,857

2,623,782,857

2,641,651,742

157,120,193 157,120,193 142,798,773
203,479,367 203,479,367 152,641,925
2,984,382,417 2,984,382,417 2,937,092,440

2,237,031,374

2,237,031,374

2,119,627,178

128,735,237 128,735,237 122,793,707
70,456,630 70,456,630 141,190,598
139,518,054 139,518,054 131,784,177
2,575,741,295 2,575,741,295 2,515,395,660
408,641,122 408,641,122 421,696,780
1,603,247 - .
410,244,369 408,641,122 421,696,780
(82,238,513) (82,238,513) (83,977,164)
328,005,856 326,402,609 337,719,616
6.31 6.28 6.49

6.21 6.18 6.40

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

USEN W19u 910A (UNIBU)
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Financial statements
in which equity

method is applied

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Actuarial losses

Exchange differences on translation of financial
statements in foreign currency

Unrealised gain on revaluation of land

Income tax effect

Total comprehensive income for the year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2013

337,719,616

(15,052,638)

3,010,528

325,677,506
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Statement of cash flows

Crown Seal Public Company Limited
For the year ended 31 December 2014

(Unit: Baht)
Financial statements
in which equity

method is applied Separate financial statements

2014 2014 2013
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax 410,244,369 408,641,122 421,696,780
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to
net cash provided by (paid from) operating activities:
Allowance for diminution in value of inventories
and write off of inventories and spare parts 27,886,546 27,886,546 26,248,644
Depreciation and amortisation 133,089,947 133,089,947 112,315,629
Share of profit from investment in associated company (1,603,247) - -
Gain on sales of long-term investments - - (4,018,007)
Reversal of loss on diminution in value of long-term - -
investments (7,314,000)
Gain on change in the value of investment properties (48,767,676) (48,767,676) -
Gain on sales of equipment (139,535) (139,535) (211,859)
Provision for long-term employee benefits 7,865,200 7,865,200 4,943,229
Interest income (13,059,739) (13,059,739) (15,140,877)
Dividend income (14,100) (14,100) (12,000)
Unrealised gain on exchange rate (92,132) (92,132) (1,170,792)
Profit from operating activities before changes in
operating assets and liabilities 515,409,633 515,409,633 537,336,747
Decrease (increase) in operating assets
Trade and other receivables (4,421,539) (4,421,539) (32,855,047)
Inventories (47,412,298) (47,412,298) (64,672,925)
Other current assets (5,292,854) (5,292,854) (556,789)
Other non-current assets (1,646,230) (1,646,230) 587,606
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Trade and other payables 7,386,105 7,386,105 (14,532,786)
Other current liabilities 2,951,262 2,951,262 (6,192,720)
Rental received in advance (992,608) (992,608) (992,608)
Provision for long-term employee benefits (6,298,785) (6,298,785) (2,237,115)
Cash flows from operating activities 459,682,686 459,682,686 415,884,363
Cash paid for corporate income tax (65,983,793) (65,983,793) (92,090,095)
Net cash flows from operating activities 393,698,893 393,698,893 323,794,268

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

USEN W19u 910A (UNIBU)
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Statement of cash flows (continued)

Crown Seal Public Company Limited

For the year ended 31 December 2014

Cash flows from investing activities

Increase in current investments

Increase in investment in associated company
Cash receipt from sales of long-term investments
Acquisitions of equipment

Proceeds from sales of equipment

Increase in intangible assets

(Increase) decrease in advance paid for purchase of machinery

Interest income

Dividend income

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Dividend paid

Net cash flows used in financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Effect of exchange rate on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (Note 7)

Supplemental cash flows information
Non-cash transactions: -
Adjustment of provision for long-term employee benefits

Renew revaluation surplus of land

Financial statements
in which equity

method is applied

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2014 2014 2013
(40,289,460) (40,289,460) -
(46,341,825) (46,341,825) -

; . 58,018,007

(228,803,381) (228,803,381) (284,345,773)

750,641 750,641 5,415,300
(4,482,448) (4,482,448) (1,183,400)
(28,603,640) (28,603,640) 12,375,400
12,967,876 12,967,876 15,303,551
14,100 14,100 12,000

(334,788,137) (334,788,137) (194,404,915)
(93,598,932) (93,598,932) (80,249,082)
(93,598,932) (93,598,932) (80,249,082)
(34,688,176) (34,688,176) 49,140,271

192,986 192,986 1,478,528
489,246,091 489,246,091 438,627,292
454,750,901 454,750,901 489,246,091

- - 15,052,638
14,598,324 14,598,324 -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Notes to financial statements

Crown Seal Public Company Limited
For the year ended 31 December 2014

General information

Crown Seal Public Company Limited (“the Company”) is a public company incorporated and domiciled in Thailand. Its
parent company is Nippon Closures Co., Ltd., which was incorporated in Japan. The parent company of the Group is
Toyo Seikan Group Holdings, Ltd.. The Company is principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of caps for bottles
and the hire of printing sheets. The registered office of the Company is at 5 Soi Rangsit - Nakhon Nayok 46, Tambon
Prachatipat, Amphur Thanyaburi, Pathum Thani.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards enunciated under
the Accounting Professions Act B.E. 2547 and their presentation has been made in compliance with the stipulations of
the Notification of the Department of Business Development dated 28 September 2011, issued under the Accounting Act
B.E. 2543.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the Company. The financial

statements in English language have been translated from the Thai language financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed in the

accounting policies.

New financial reporting standards

Below is a summary of financial reporting standards that became effective in the current accounting year and those that
will become effective in the future.

(a) Financial reporting standards that became effective in the current accounting year

Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting (revised 2014)

Accounting Standards:

TAS 1 (revised 2012) Presentation of Financial Statements
TAS 7 (revised 2012) Statement of Cash Flows

TAS 12 (revised 2012) Income Taxes

TAS 17 (revised 2012) Leases

TAS 18 (revised 2012) Revenue

TAS 19 (revised 2012) Employee Benefits

TAS 21 (revised 2012) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
TAS 24 (revised 2012) Related Party Disclosures

TAS 28 (revised 2012) Investments in Associates

TAS 31 (revised 2012) Interests in Joint Ventures

TAS 34 (revised 2012) Interim Financial Reporting

TAS 36 (revised 2012) Impairment of Assets

TAS 38 (revised 2012) Intangible Assets

USEN W19u 910A (UNIBU) 1 63
Crown Seal Public Company Limited



Financial Reporting Standards:

TFRS 2 (revised 2012) Share-based Payment

TFRS 3 (revised 2012) Business Combinations

TFRS 5 (revised 2012) Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
TFRS 8 (revised 2012) Operating Segments

Accounting Standard Interpretations:

TSIC 15 Operating Leases -Incentives
TSIC 27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease
TSIC 29 Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures
TSIC 32 Intangible Assets -Web Site Costs
Financial Reporting Standard Interpretations:
TFRIC 1 Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities
TFRIC 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease
TFRIC 5 Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and

Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

TFRIC 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under TAS 29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

TFRIC 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

TFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements

TFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes

TFRIC 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners

TFRIC 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers

Accounting Treatment Guidance for Stock Dividend

These financial reporting standards were amended primarily to align their content with the corresponding
International Financial Reporting Standards. Most of them were made to amend wording and terminology, or to
provide interpretations and accounting guidance to users of the accounting standards. These financial reporting

standards do not have any significant impact on the financial statements.

(b) Financial reporting standards that will become effective in the future

The Federation of Accounting Professions has issued a number of revised and new financial reporting standards
that become effective for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2015. These financial reporting standards
were aimed at alignment with the corresponding International Financial Reporting Standards, with most of the
changes directed towards revision of wording and terminology, and provision of interpretations and accounting
guidance to users of accounting standards. The management of the Company believes they will not have any
significant impact on the financial statements in the year in which they are adopted. However, some of these

financial reporting standards involve changes to key principles, as discussed below:
TAS 19 (revised 2014) Employee Benefits

This revised standard requires that the entity recognize actuarial gains and losses immediately in other
comprehensive income while the existing standard allows the entity to recognise such gains and losses immediately

in profit or loss, or in other comprehensive income, or to recognise them gradually in profit or loss.

This revised standard does not have any impact on the financial statements as the Company already recognised

actuarial gains and losses immediately in other comprehensive income.

1 6 4 sagvauls:91U 2557
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TFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements

TFRS 10 prescribes requirements for the preparation of consolidated financial statements and replaces the part
dealing with consolidated financial statements as included in TAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements. This standard changes the principles used in considering whether control exists. Under this standard,
an investor is deemed to have control over an investee if it has rights, or is exposed, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee, and it has the ability to direct the activities that affect the amount of its returns, even
if it holds less than half of the shares or voting rights. This important change requires the management to exercise
a lot of judgement when reviewing whether the Company and its subsidiaries have control over the investees and

determine which entities have to be included for preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

The management of the Company believes that this standard will not have any significant impact on the

Company’s financial statements.
TFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

TFRS 11 supersedes TAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures. This standard requires an entity to account for an
investment in a jointly controlled entity that meets the definition of a joint venture using the equity method while
TAS 31 allows the entity to apply either the proportionate consolidation method or the equity method to account

for such an investment.

The management of the Company believes that this standard will not have any impact on the Company’s financial

statements as the Company did not have investment in jointly controlled entities.
TFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

This standard stipulates disclosures relating to an entity’s interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements and
associates, including structured entities. This standard therefore has no financial impact to the financial statements

of the Company.
TFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

This standard provides guidance on how to measure fair value and stipulates disclosures related to fair value
measurements. Entities are to apply the guidance under this standard if they are required by other accounting
standards to measure their assets or liabilities at fair value. The effect of the change from the adoption of this

standard is to be recognised prospectively.

Based on the preliminary analysis, the management of the Company believes that this standard will not have any

significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Significant accounting policies

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the
buyers. Sales are the invoiced value, excluding value added tax of goods supplied after deducting discounts and

allowances.

Service revenue is recognised when services have been rendered taking into account the stage of completion.
Rental income is recognised as income over the term of the lease agreement.

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis based on the effective interest rate.

Dividends are recognised when the right to receive the dividends is established.

Export subsidies granted by the Ministry of Finance in the form of tax coupons are recognised as income when the

Company obtains written notification of approval of the tax coupon.

USEN W19u 910A (UNIBU) 1 6 5
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4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and at banks, and all highly liquid investments with an original

maturity of three months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are stated at the net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for the
estimated losses that may be incurred in collection of receivables. The allowance is generally based on collection

experiences and analysis of debt aging.
Inventories

Finished goods and work in process are valued at the lower of cost (under the weighted average method) and net
realisable value. The cost of inventories is measured using the standard cost, which approximated actual cost and

includes all the production costs and attributable factory overheads.

Raw materials, chemicals, spare parts and factory supplies are valued at the lower of average cost and net realisable

value and are charged to production costs whenever consumed.

Investments

Investment in associated company is accounted for in the financial statements, in which the equity method is applied,

using the equity method and are accounted for in the separate financial statements using the cost method.

Investments in non-marketable equity securities, which the Company classifies as other investments, are stated at cost

net of allowance for loss on diminution in value (if any).

Investment properties

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at fair value. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the value of investment

properties are recognised in the income statement when incurred.

On disposal of investment properties, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the

asset is recognised in the income statement in the period when the asset is derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment/Depreciation

Land is stated at the revalued amount. Plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

allowance for loss on impairment of assets (if any).

Land are initially recorded at cost on the acquisition date, and subsequently revalued by an independent professional
appraiser to their fair values. Revaluations are made with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount does

not differ materially from fair value at the end of reporting period.
Differences arising from the revaluation are dealt with in the financial statements as follows:

- When an asset’s carrying amount is increased as a result of a revaluation of the Company’s assets, the increase
is credited directly to the other comprehensive income and the cumulative increase is recognised equity under
the heading of “Revaluation surplus on assets”. However, a revaluation increase is recognised as income to the

extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease in respect of the same asset previously recognised as an expense.

- When an asset’s carrying amount is decreased as a result of a revaluation of the Company’s assets, the
decrease is recognised in the income statement. However, the revaluation decrease is charged to the other
comprehensive income to the extent that it does not exceed an amount already held in the “Revaluation surplus

on assets” in respect of the same assets.
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4.8

4.9

4.10

Depreciation of plant and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs, on the straight-line basis over the

following estimated useful lives.

Buildings and building improvements 5-20 years
Machinery and equipment 3-15 years
Furniture, fixtures, office equipment and motor vehicles 3-5 years

Depreciation is included in determining income.

No depreciation is provided on land and assets under installation.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on disposal of an asset is included in the income statement

when the asset is derecognised.
Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any).

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on a systematic basis over the economic useful life and tested for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method of such intangible assets are reviewed at least at each financial year end. The amortisation

expense is charged to the income statement.

A summary of the intangible assets with finite useful lives is as follows.

Useful lives
Computer software 3 and 5 years
Licenses 6 years

Related party transactions

Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by, the Company, whether directly or

indirectly, or which are under common control with the Company.

They also include associated companies and individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the Company
that gives them significant influence over the Company, and key management personnel, and directors and officers with

authority in the planning and direction of the Company’s operations.

Long-term leases

Leases of equipment which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases.
Finance leases are capitalised at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets and the present value of the minimum
lease payments. The outstanding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other long-term payables,
while the interest element is charged to the income statement over the lease period. The equipment acquired under

finance leases is depreciated over the useful life of the asset.

Leases of equipment which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the income statement on a straight-line

basis over the lease term.
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4.11

4.12

4.13

Foreign currencies
The financial statements are presented in Baht, which is also the Company's functional currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rate ruling at

the end of reporting period.

Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company performs impairment reviews in respect of the property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that an asset may be
impaired. An impairment loss is recognised when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is the higher of the asset’s

fair value less costs to sell and its value in use, is less than the carrying amount.

An impairment loss is recognised in the income statement. However in cases where land was previously revalued and
the revaluation was taken to equity, a part of such impairment is recognised in equity up to the amount of the previous

revaluation.

In the assessment of asset impairment if there is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses may no
longer exist or may have decreased, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The increased carrying amount of the asset
attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss shall not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the income
statement unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal, which exceeds the carrying

amount that would have been determined, is treated as a revaluation increase.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised as expenses when incurred.

Post-employment benefits (Defined contribution plans)

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E.
2530. The fund is monthly contributed by employees and by the Company. The fund’s assets are held in a separate trust
fund and the Company’s contributions are recognised as expenses when incurred. In additon, the Company has
contributions for provident fund made before the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530 was effective. The Company manages

this fund itself and will pay it to the employees upon their termination.
Post-employment benefits (Defined benefit plans) and other long-term employee benefits

The Company has obligations in respect of the severance payments it must make to employees upon retirement under
labor law. The Company treats these severance payment obligations as a defined benefit plan. In addition, the Company

provides other long-term employee benefit plan, namely long service awards.

The obligation under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plans is determined by a

professionally qualified independent actuary based on actuarial techniques, using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from post-employment benefits (Defined benefit plans) are recognised immediately in

other comprehensive income and for other long-term benefits are recognised immediately in the income statement.
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4.14

4.15

4.16

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be

made of the amount of the obligation.
Income tax
Income tax expense represents the sum of corporate income tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

Current income tax is provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, based on taxable

profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts at the end of each reporting period, using the tax rates enacted at the end of the reporting period.

The Company recognises deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences while they recognise deferred tax assets
for all deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried forward to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which such deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried forward can be utilised.

At each reporting date, the Company reviews and reduces the carrying amount of deferred tax assets to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

The Company records deferred tax directly to shareholders' equity if the tax relates to items that are recorded directly to
shareholders' equity.

Forward exchange contracts

Receivables and payables arising from forward exchange contracts are translated into Baht at the rates of exchange ruling at
the end of reporting period. Unrecognised gains and losses from the translations are included in determining income. Premiums
or discounts on forward exchange contracts are amortised on a straight-line basis over the contract periods.

Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with financial reporting standards at times requires management to
make subjective judgments and estimates regarding matters that are inherently uncertain. These judgments and
estimates affect reported amounts and disclosures; and actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant
judgments and estimates are as follows.

Leases

In determining whether a lease is to be classified as an operating lease or finance lease, the management is required to
use judgment regarding whether significant risk and rewards of ownership of the leased asset has been transferred,
taking into consideration terms and conditions of the arrangement.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts, the management needs to make judgment and estimates based
upon, among other things, past collection history, aging profile of outstanding debts and the prevailing economic
condition.
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Allowance for diminution in value of inventories

Allowances for diminution in the value of inventories accounts are intended to adjust the value of inventories for probable
losses. The management uses judgment to estimate losses, based on an analysis of inventory aging, taking into account
the current situation with respect to sales of inventory items, on a specific basis.

Allowance for diminution in value of investments

The Company treats other investments as impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value below their cost or where other objective evidence of impairment exists. The determination of what is “significant”
or “prolonged” requires judgment of the management.

Investment properties

The Company presents investment property at the fair value estimated by an independent appraiser, and recognises
changes in the fair value in the income statement. The independent appraiser values the investment property using the
sales comparison approach and the depreciated replacement cost approach. The key assumptions used in estimating the
fair value are described in Note 12.

Property plant and equipment/Depreciation

In determining depreciation of plant and equipment, the management is required to make estimates of the useful lives
and residual values of the plant and equipment and to review estimate useful lives and residual values when there are
any changes.

The Company measures land at revalued amounts. Such amounts are determined by the independent valuer using sales
comparison approach, and such valuation involves certain assumptions and estimates.

In addition, the management is required to review property, plant and equipment for impairment on a periodical basis
and records impairment losses when it is determined that their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount.
This requires judgments regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject to the review.

Intangible assets

The initial recognition and measurement of intangible assets, and subsequent impairment testing, require management to
make estimates of cash flows to be generated by the asset and to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value of those cash flows.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and level
of estimate future taxable profits.

Post-employment benefits under defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

The obligation under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plans is determined based on
actuarial techniques. Such determination is made based on various assumptions, including discount rate, future salary
increase rate, mortality rate and staff turnover rate.
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Related party transactions

During the years, the Company had significant business transactions with related parties. Such transactions, which are
summarised below, arose in the ordinary course of business and were concluded on commercial terms and bases

agreed upon between the Company and those related parties.
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial
statements in which
equity method is
applied / Separate Separate
financial statements financial statements Transfer pricing policy
2014 2013

Transactions with related companies

Sales of caps 661,109 687,294 Market price

Service income from printing sheets 154,758 139,818 Market price

Rental income 3,145 3,184 Contract price

Sales of equipment, spare parts and raw 1,528 1,513 Price charged to other
materials customers in the normal

course of business

Administrative income 9,077 9,365 Contract price

Purchases of raw materials 2,603 2,177 Market price

Purchases of spare parts and machinery 20,217 33,001 Market price

Royalty fee 22,436 25,155 A percentage of net sales
of each product

Claim payment for damaged goods 1,331 6,984 At cost

Transfer value of machine shared the ownership 989 4,190 At cost

Dividend paid 60,455 51,984 As declared

Directors and management’s benefits

During the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Company had employee benefit expenses payable to its
directors and management as below.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in
which equity method is
applied / Separate Separate
financial statements financial statements
2014 2013
Short-term employee benefits 19,257 18,146

Post-employment benefits 215 153
Total 19,472 18,299
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As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the balances of the accounts between the Company and those related parties are

as follows.

Financial statements in
which equity method is
applied / Separate
financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate
financial statements

2014 2013

Trade accounts receivable -

related parties (Note 8) 108,304 83,590
Other receivables - related parties (Note 8) 11,149 8,215
Other payables - related parties (Note 16) 23,735 17,821
Rental received in advance
Rental received in advance 16,565 17,557
Less: Current portion (1,179) (1,179)
Net 15,386 16,378
Additional information concerning the transactions with the related parties is as follows.
a) The relationships between the Company and related parties are summarised below.

Company Type of business Relationship

PT Indonesia Caps and Closures
Co., Ltd.

Boonrawd Brewery Group

Thai Namthip Co., Ltd.

Serm Suk Public Co., Lid.

Toyo Seikan Group Holdings, Ltd.

Nippon Closures Co., Ltd.

Bangkok Can Manufacturing Co.,
Ltd.

Toyo Seikan (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Saiwai Shoji Co., Ltd.
Toyo Filling International Co., Ltd.

Kanagata (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
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Produce and distribute packaging

caps for beverage

Manufacture
Manufacture
Manufacture
Manufacture
Manufacture
Manufacture
piece cans
Manufacture
packaging

and sale of beverages
and sale of beverages
and sale of beverages
and sale of packaging
and sale of packaging
and sale of 2 & 3 -

and sale of plastic

Sale of machinery and spare parts

Containing service and sale of

aerosol can

Plastic injection mould and blow

mould manufacturing

Associated company

Shareholder and common directors
Shareholder and common directors
Shareholder and common directors
Shareholder and common directors
Shareholder and common directors
Common shareholders and
directors

Common shareholders and
directors

Common shareholders

Common shareholders

Common shareholders



b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

9)

h)

k)

The transactions with trade accounts receivable - related parties are conducted in the normal course of business
of the Company and in accordance with its established objectives, which are the manufacture and distribution of
products to customers who are shareholders of the Company and are in competition with each other, and the

provision of printing services.

Other receivables - related parties comprise the outstanding balances from rental, sales of equipment and spare

parts, administrative assistance and the provision of IT infrastructure services to related companies.

Other payables - related parties comprise the outstanding balances from purchases of raw materials, spare parts

and machinery, accrued royalty fee and accrued claims payments for damaged goods.

The stipulated conditions of the provision of printing services to Bangkok Can Manufacturing Co., Ltd. are that

payment is to be made on a monthly basis and the period of service is indefinite.

Rental received in advance represents rental received under the agreement to rent out certain plots of land to

Bangkok Can Manufacturing Co., Ltd. for a period of 30 years, ending 1 July 2031.

Moreover, the Company entered into agreements to rent out additional land and building to Bangkok Can
Manufacturing Co., Ltd. The rental for this land, determined based on the appraisal value, and for the building,
calculated on the basis of depreciated cost, is payable in annual amounts. Compensation for the years ended
August 2014 and 2013 totaled Baht 0.3 million and Baht 0.3 million, respectively.

The Company rents office space and provides central services, to Toyo Seikan (Thailand) Co., Ltd. Compensation
for the years ended December 2014 and 2013 totaled Baht 1 million and Baht 1 million, respectively, payable on

a monthly basis.

The Company extended the term of office rental with provision of central services for one year, ending December

2014, with compensation amounting to Baht 1 million.

The Company entered into agreements to provide the rentals of server and storage machine to the related
companies in the group of Toyo Seikan Group Holdings Ltd. Agreements cover for a period of 4 years, ending

December 2014. Compensation is Baht 3 million, payable on an annual basis.

The Company entered into agreements to provide administrative services for computer software and hardware and
personnel systems to related companies in the group of Toyo Seikan Group Holdings Ltd. Compensation under

these agreements for the years 2014 and 2013 totaled Baht 7 million per annum, payable on a monthly basis.

The Company extended the agreements to provide above services for a period of one year, ending December

2015, with compensation amounting to Baht 7 million.

During the second quarter of the year 2013, the Company provided SAP installation services to Toyo Seikan
(Thailand) Co., Ltd. The service agreement was for a period of three months, ended June 2013, with
compensation payable at estimated cost plus a fixed margin, which totaled Baht 2 million. Payment was due upon

completion of service.

The Company entered into sales of assets and service of generating the electricity with Bangkok Can

Manufacturing Co., Ltd. The compensation payment is fix rate per month and the period of services is indefinite.

The Company entered into technical license agreement with Nippon Closures Co., Ltd., whereby the Company
receives technical support services for the manufacture of caps. The agreement ends in December 2017.
Compensation is payable at a percentage of net sales of products stipulated in the agreement, on a semi-annual

basis.

Moreover, the Company entered into an additional technical license agreement with such company, whereby the
Company receives technical support services for the manufacture of composite caps. The agreement runs for 6
years, ending December 2016, with compensation in the form of an initial payment of JPY 5 million yen and an

annual fee at a percentage of net sales of these products.
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7. Cash and cash equivalents
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in
which equity method is
applied / Separate Separate

financial statements financial statements

2014 2013
Cash 191 156
Bank deposits 454,560 489,090
Total 454,751 489,246

As at 31 December 2014, bank deposits in savings accounts and fixed deposits carried interests between 0.10% and
2.65% per annum (2013: between 0.10% and 2.95% per annum).

8. Trade and other receivables
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in
which equity method is
applied / Separate Separate

financial statements financial statements

2014 2013
Trade accounts receivable - related parties
Aged on the basis of due dates
Not yet due 74,863 59,676
Past due
Up to 3 months 33,441 23,914
Total trade accounts receivable - related parties 108,304 83,590
Trade accounts receivable - unrelated parties
Aged on the basis of due dates
Not yet due 255,222 242,049
Past due
Up to 3 months 59,059 94,567
3 - 6 months 10 -
6 - 12 months - 84
Total trade accounts receivable - unrelated parties 314,291 336,700
Other receivables - related parties
Advances 2,743 2,457
Accrued income 8,406 5,758
Total other receivables - related parties 11,149 8,215
Other receivables - unrelated parties
Advances 887 591
Receivable from scrap sales 1,048 782
Others 1,381 2,497
Total other receivables - unrelated parties 3,316 3,870
Total trade and other receivables 437,060 432,375
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9. Inventories
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in which
equity method is applied /

Separate financial statements Separate financial statements
2014 2013
Reduce cost Reduce cost

to net to net

realisable Inventories- realisable Inventories-
Cost value net Cost value net

Finished goods 141,509 (17,094) 124,415 126,614 (12,975) 113,639
Work in process 151,063 (6,771) 144,292 157,861 (7,111) 150,750
Raw materials 155,553 (4,866) 150,687 144,449 (2,440) 142,009
Goods in transit 20,370 - 20,370 14,979 - 14,979
Spare parts 49,358 - 49,358 48,220 - 48,220
Total 517,853 (28,731) 489,122 492,123 (22,526) 469,597

During the current year, the Company reduced cost of inventories by Baht 28 million (2013: Baht 26 million), to reflect
the net realisable value. This was included in cost of sales. In addition, the Company reversed the write-down of cost of
inventories by Baht 22 million (2013: Baht 19 million), and reduced the amount of inventories recognised as expenses

during the year.

10. Investment in associated company

10.1  Details of investment in associated company

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statement in
which equity method is

applied Separate financial statements
Associate's Nature of Country of  Shareholding  Carrying amounts based
name business incorporation  percentage on equity method Cost
(%) 2014 2014 2013
PT Indonesia Produce Republic of 25 49,017 46,342 -

Caps and and Indonesia
Closures distribute
Co., Ltd. packaging

caps for

beverages

10.2  Share of profit (loss) and dividend received

During the year 2014, the Company has recognised its share of profit from investment in associated company in the financial
statements in which equity method is applied and dividend income in the separate financial statements as follows:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in which Separate financial
equity method is applied statements

Share of profit (loss) from

investment in associated Dividend received during
Associates’ name company during the year the year
PT Indonesia Caps and Closures Co., Ltd. 1,603 -
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10.3

11.

Summarised financial information of associated

Financial information of the associated company is summarised below.

As at 31 December 2014

(Unit: Million Baht)

For the year ended
31 December 2014

Associates’ name

Paid-up capital

Total assets Total liabilities

Total revenues Profit (loss)

PT Indonesia Caps and
Closures Co., Lid.

IDR 65,303 milion

185 12

9 6

The Board of Directors’ Meeting No. 1/2014, held on 27 February 2014, approved the Company's investment with two

other investors in the establishment of a new company, PT Indonesia Caps and Closures Co., Ltd., to be incorporated in

the Republic of Indonesia in order to produce and distribute packaging caps for beverages. PT Indonesia Caps and

Closures Co., Ltd. was registered on 11 June 2014, with capital of IDR 65,302.75 million (57,500 shares of IDR

1,135,700 each) and the Company holds 25% of its shares. On 13 August 2014, the Company made payment for the

shares amounting to Baht 46 million.

The statement of financial position, in which the equity method is applied as at 31 December 2014 included investment

in associated company presented under the equity method amounting to Baht 49 million and the statements of

comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2014 included shares of profit from investment in associated

company amounting to Baht 2 million.

Long-term investments

Financial statements in which
equity method is applied /

Separate financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

Company 2014 2013
Shareholding Carrying Shareholding Carrying
percentage (%) value percentage (%) value

Heritage Stoneware Co., Lid. 10.00 10,000 10.00 10,000
Bangkok Can Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 1.61 9,494 1.61 9,494
Petpak Co., Ltd. 10.00 35,000 10.00 35,000
Muang-Ake Golf Co., Ltd. 0.08 180 0.08 180
City Sports and Recreation Co., Ltd. 0.03 273 0.03 273
Muang-Ake Vista Golf Course Co., Ltd. 0.06 350 0.06 350
Total cost 55,297 55,297
Less: Allowance for loss on diminution in

value (10,000) (10,000)
Long-term investments - net 45,297 45,297
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12.

Investment properties

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in which equity method is applied /

Separate financial statements

2014

Allocated land

and construction

Land for rent thereon Vacant land Total
Balance at 1 January 2014 143,498 159,800 121,934 425,232
Net gain from a fair value adjustment 28,502 (1,400) 21,666 48,768
Balance at 31 December 2014 172,000 158,400 143,600 474,000

In December 2014, the Company hired an independent valuer, American appraisal (Thailand) Co., Ltd. to appraise the

fair value of investment properties. The valuer determined the value of land using market price comparison approach,

while the depreciated replacement cost approach was used to value construction in development projects. The appraised

value of assets based on prior discussion approach was higher than assets value appraised in prior year of Baht 49

million. The Company therefore recorded such gain on change in value of investment properties as part of other income

in the statement of income for the current year.

Separate financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

2013

Allocated land

and construction

Land for rent thereon Vacant land Total
Balance at 1 January 2013 143,498 159,800 121,934 425,232
Balance at 31 December 2013 143,498 159,800 121,934 425,232

In December 2013, the Company hired an independent appraiser, American Appraisal (Thailand) Co., Ltd. to appraise the

fair value of investment properties. The valuer determined the value of land using market price comparison approach,

while the depreciated replacement cost approach was used to value construction in property development projects. The

appraised value of assets for the year 2013 was immaterially differed from the value previously appraised. The Company

therefore did not adjust its fair value.
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13.

Property, plant and equipment

Cost / Revalued amount
1 January 2014
Additions

Revaluation

Disposals

Transfers in (out)

31 December 2014
Accumulated
depreciation

1 January 2014
Depreciation for the year
Depreciation on disposals
31 December 2014
Net book value

31 December 2014

Depreciation for the year

Financial statements in which equity method is applied /

Separate financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

2014

Revaluation

basis

Cost basis

Buildings and

building

Land improvements

Furniture,

fixtures, office

Machinery equipment
and and motor

equipment vehicles

Asset
under

installation

Total

84,402 389,196

14,598 -
- (2,100)
- 56,816

1,948,030
23,313

65,445
2,524

(919)
14,996

(16,248)
206,690

223,805
202,967

(278,502)

2,710,878
228,804
14,598
(19,267)

443,912

2,161,785 82,046

148,270

2,935,013

262,075
15,942
(2,101)

1,443,114
104,504
(13,522)

49,077
8,282
(891)

1,754,266
128,728
(16,514)

275,916

1,534,096 56,468

1,866,480

99,000 167,996

627,689 25,578

148,270

1,068,533

2014 (Baht 123 million included in manufacturing cost, and the balance in

administrative expenses)

128,728




(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

2013
Revaluation
basis Cost basis
Furniture,
fixtures, office
Buildings and  Machinery equipment Asset
building and and motor under
Land improvements  equipment vehicles installation Total
Cost / Revalued amount
1 January 2013 84,402 344,447 1,895,067 59,729 59,770 2,443,415
Additions - - 10,306 2,580 271,460 284,346
Disposals - (162) (12,194) (4,527) - (16,883)
Transfers in (out) - 44,911 54,851 7,663 (107,425) -
31 December 2013 84,402 389,196 1,948,030 65,445 223,805 2,710,878
Accumulated
depreciation
1 January 2013 - 250,650 1,357,002 47,517 - 1,655,169
Depreciation for the year - 11,555 93,261 5,350 - 110,166
Depreciation on disposals - (130) (7,149) (3,790) - (11,069)
31 December 2013 - 262,075 1,443,114 49,077 - 1,754,266
Net book value
31 December 2013 84,402 127,121 504,916 16,368 223,805 956,612

Depreciation for the year
2013 (Baht 105 million included in manufacturing cost, and the balance in

administrative expenses) 110,166

The Company had its land revalued, at the latest in December 2014 by American Appraisal (Thailand) Co., Ltd., using
sales comparison approach to value its land. The Company recorded Baht 15 million unrealised gain on revaluation of

land as other comprehensive income in the statement of comprehensive income of the current year.

Had the land been carried in the financial statements on historical cost basis, its book value as of 31 December 2014

and 2013 would have amounted to Baht 66 million.

As at 31 December 2014, certain items of buildings and equipment were fully depreciated but are still in use. The gross
carrying amount before deducting accumulated depreciation of those assets amounted to Baht 1,037 million (2013: Baht

993 million).

The Company shares the ownership of some building and machinery with Bangkok Can Manufacturing Co., Ltd. and
records the machinery in proportion to its ownership. The carrying amount of its share as at 31 December 2014 was
Baht 18 million (2013: Baht 25 million).
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14. Intangible assets

Financial statements in which equity

method is applied /

Separate financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

2014

2013

Computer

software

Licenses

Computer

Total software

Licenses Total

40,483
Acquisition 209
4,274

Cost - at beginning of year

Transfers in

1,889

42,372 39,299
209 1,184
4,274 -

1,889 41,188
- 1,184

Cost - at end of year 44,966

46,855 40,483

42,372

Accumulated
amortisation - at
beginning of year

Amortisation for the year

Accumulated
amortisation - at end

of year 40,066

38,900

Intangible assets - net 4,900

3,472

Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from financial institutions

Unutilised bank overdrafts and short-term loan facilities of the Company as at 31 December 2014 totaled Baht 175

million and Baht 900 million, respectively (2013: Baht 175 million and Baht 900 million, respectively). Such loan facilities

are unsecured.

Trade and other payables

Trade accounts payables - unrelated parties

Other payables - related parties

Accrued royalty fee
Others

Total other payables - related parties

Other payables - unrelated parties

Other payables

Accrued expenses
Total other payables - unrelated parties

Total trade and other payables

Financial statements in
which equity method is
applied / Separate

financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

2014

2013

295,775

298,505

12,521
11,214

11,942
5,879

23,735

17,821

37,321
37,282

31,490
39,097

74,603

70,587

394,113

386,913




Provision for long-term employee benefits

Financial statements in
which equity method is
applied / Separate

financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

2014 2013
Post-employment benefits 44,708 45,679
(Defined contribution plans)
Post-employment benefits 75,304 71,862
(Defined benefit plans)
Other long-term employee benefits 18,171 19,076
Total 138,183 136,617

Provision for long-term employee benefits (only defined benefit plans), which represents compensation payable the

employees after they are retired from the Company, was as follows.

Financial statements in
which equity method is
applied / Separate

financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

2014 2013

Defined benefit obligation at beginning

of year 71,862 54,659
Actuarial losses - 15,053
Current service cost 3,669 3,545
Interest cost 2,448 2,347
Benefits paid during the year (2,675) (3,742)
Defined benefit obligation at end of year 75,304 71,862

Long-term employee benefit expenses (only defined benefit plans) included in the income statement consist of the

following:

Financial statements in
which equity method is
applied / Separate

financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

2014 2013
Cost of sales 4,451 4,204
Selling and administrative expenses 1,666 1,688
Total 6,117 5,892

As at 31 December 2014, cumulative amount of actuarial losses, which were recognised in the other comprehensive

income and taken as part of retained earnings of the Company amounted to Baht 12 million (net of income tax) (2013:

Baht 12 million).
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Key actuarial assumptions at the valuation date were as follows.

Financial statements in

which equity method is

applied / Separate Separate
financial statements financial statements
2014 2013
(% per annum) (% per annum)
Discount rate 3.50 3.50
Future salary increase rate (depending on age) 5.00 5.00
Staff turnover rate 9.50 9.50

The amounts of defined benefit obligation and experience adjustments for the current and previous four periods are as

follows:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Experience adjustments
Defined benefit obligation on the obligation

Year 2014 75,304 -
Year 2013 71,862 8,051
Year 2012 54,659 -
Year 2011 54,659 -
Year 2010 51,539 -

18. Preferrence shares

The preferred shares of the Company are registered shares granting dividend entitlements at the rate of the ordinary
shares plus Baht 1.50 per share. Dividends on the preferred shares are non-cumulative. Each preferred share has the
same voting rights as the ordinary shares and is convertible to ordinary shares in a ratio of 1:1 on the last day of every

month.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, 799,988 preferred shares remained unexercised.

19.  Statutory reserve

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside to a
statutory reserve at least 5% of its net income after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the

reserve reaches 10% of the registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

20. Revaluation surplus on assets

This represents surplus arising from revaluation of land. The revaluation surplus can neither be offset against deficit nor

used for dividend payment.
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Other income

Income from sales of scrap metal and spareparts

Administrative income

Interest income

Gain on change in the value of investment
properties

Others

Total

Expenses by nature

Significant expenses by nature are as follows.

Salary, wages and other employee benefits

Depreciation and amortisation

Allowance for diminution in value of inventories and

write off of inventories and spare parts

Reversal of loss on diminution in value of long-term

investments
Royalty fee
Freight-out expense
Repair and maintenance expenses

Raw materials and consumables used

Financial statements in
which equity method is
applied / Separate

financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

2014

2013

103,578
9,077
13,060

48,768
28,996

29,225

203,479

152,642

Financial statements in
which equity method is
applied / Separate

financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate

financial statements

2014

2013

424,953
133,090

27,886

22,436
34,270
102,780
1,595,192

403,635
112,316

26,249

(7,314)
25,155
29,086
106,783
1,556,674

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in
process (8,097) (31,678)




23. Income tax / deferred tax assets (liabilities)
Income tax expenses for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 are made up as follows:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in
which equity method is

applied / Separate Separate
financial statements financial statements
2014 2013

Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 70,715 83,125
Adjust in respect of income tax of previous year 1,924 -
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of

temporary differences 9.599 852
Income tax expense reported in

the statement of income 82 238 83977

The amounts of income tax relating to each component of other comprehensive income for the years ended 31
December 2014 and 2013 are as follows:
(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statements in
which equity method is

applied / Separate Separate
financial statements financial statements
2014 2013
Deferred tax relating to actuarial losses 2,920 3,011

Tax reconciliation between accounting profit and income tax expenses is shown below.

(Unit: Thousand Baht)
Financial statements
in which equity

method is applied Separate financial statements
2014 2014 2013
Accounting profit before tax 410,244 408,641 421,697
Applicable tax rate 12.5% and 20% 20% 20%
Accounting profit before tax multiplied
by applicable tax rate 82,049 81,728 84,339
Adjust in respect of income tax of
previous year 1,924 1,924 -
Effects of:
Non-deductible expenses 7,924 7,924 3,234
Additional expense deductions
allowed (18,832) (18,832) (4,448)
Others 9,173 9,494 852
Total (1,735) (1,414) (362)
Income tax expenses reported in
the statement of income 82,238 82,238 83,977
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24.

The components of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Statements of financial position

Financial statements in

which equity method is

applied / Separate Separate
financial statements financial statements
2014 2013

Allowance for diminution in value of inventories 5,746 4,505
Provision for long-term employee benefits 18,744 18,263
Rental receivable in advance 3,077 3,276
Others 1,673 1,530
Total deferred tax assets 29,240 27,574
Depreciation and amortization 28,883 27,371
Gain on change in the value of investment properties 25,692 15,938
Revaluation surplus on land 6,559 3,639
Total deferred tax liabilities 61,134 46,948
Deferred tax liabilities, net 31,893 19,374

As at 31 December 2014, the total amount of temporary differences associated with investments in associated company
for which deferred tax liability has not been recognised, is Baht 0.5 million.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year (excluding other comprehensive income) by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year (excluding other comprehensive income) by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year plus the weighted average number of ordinary
shares which would need to be issued to convert all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares. The
calculation assumes that the conversion took place either at the beginning of the year or on the date the potential
ordinary shares were issued.

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share.

Financial statements in which

equity method is applied

For the year ended 31 December 2014

Weighted average

Profit for number of Earnings

the year ordinary shares per share

(Thousand (Thousand (Baht)
Baht) shares)

Basic earnings per share

Profit for the year 328,006 52,000 6.31
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares

Convertible preferred shares - 800

Diluted earnings per share
Profit of ordinary shareholders assuming the conversion
to ordinary shares 328,006 52,800 6.21
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Separate financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2014

Weighted average

Profit for number of Earnings

the year ordinary shares per share

(Thousand (Thousand (Baht)
Baht) shares)

Basic earnings per share
Profit for the year 326,403 52,000 6.28
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares

Convertible preferred shares - 800

Diluted earnings per share
Profit of ordinary shareholders assuming the conversion
to ordinary shares 326,403 52,800 6.18

Separate financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Weighted average

Profit for number of Earnings

the year ordinary shares per share

(Thousand (Thousand (Baht)
Baht) shares)

Basic earnings per share
Profit for the year 337,720 52,000 6.49
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares

Convertible preferred shares - 800

Diluted earnings per share
Profit of ordinary shareholders assuming the conversion
to ordinary shares 337,720 52,800 6.40

25. Segment information

Operating segment information is reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting the chief operating decision
maker has received and regularly reviewed to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and

assess its performance. The chief operating decision maker has been identified as the Company's authorised director.

For management purposes, the Company are organised into business units based on its products and services and

have three reportable segments as follows:

1. the manufacture and sale of caps segment
2. the hire of printing sheets for the can business segment
3. the investment property segment

No operating segments have been aggregated to form the above reportable operating segments.

The chief operating decision maker monitors the operating results of its business units separately for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocation and assessing performance. Segment performance is measured based on
operating profit or loss and total assets and on a basis consistent with that used to measure operating profit or loss and
total assets in the financial statements. However, the Company’ financing activities which give rise to finance costs and
finance income, administrative activities, and income taxes are managed on a group basis. Therefore these income and

expenses are not allocated to operating segments.
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The following tables present revenue and profit information regarding the Company’s operating segments for the years

ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, respectively.
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in which equity method is applied

For the year ended 31 December 2014

Manufacture and Hire of printing Investing in
sale of caps sheets real-estate Total

Revenue
Local 1,921,700 157,120 50,041 2,128,861
Export 702,083 - - 702,083
Total revenue 2,623,783 157,120 50,041 2,830,944
Operating results
Segment profit 421,007 27,251 50,041 498,299
Unallocated income and expenses
Finance income 13,060
Other income 36,800
Administrating expenses (139,518)
Share of profit from investment in associated company 1,603
Profit before income tax expense 410,244
Income tax expense (82,238)
Profit for the year 328,006

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2014

Manufacture and Hire of printing Investing in
sale of caps sheets real-estate Total

Revenue
Local 1,921,700 157,120 50,041 2,128,861
Export 702,083 - - 702,083
Total revenue 2,623,783 157,120 50,041 2,830,944
Operating results
Segment profit 421,007 27,251 50,041 498,299
Unallocated income and expenses
Finance income 13,060
Other income 36,800
Administrating expenses (139,518)
Profit before income tax expense 408,641
Income tax expense (82,238)
Profit for the year 326,403
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Revenue

Local

Export

Total revenue

Operating results

Segment profit

Unallocated income and expenses
Finance income

Other income

Administrating expenses

Profit before income tax expense

Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Separate financial statements

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Manufacture and Hire of printing Investing in
sale of caps sheets real-estate Total
2,020,139 142,799 1,273 2,164,211
621,513 - - 621,513
2,641,652 142,799 1,273 2,785,724
480,118 19,632 1,273 501,023
15,141
37,317
(131,784)
421,697
(83,977)
337,720

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013 assets classified by segment are as follows.

Property, plant and equipment
Other assets - segment
Unallocated assets

Total assets

Property, plant and equipment
Other assets - segment
Unallocated assets

Total assets

Property, plant and equipment
Other assets - segment
Unallocated assets

Total assets
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(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Financial statements in which equity method is applied

31 December 2014

Separate financial statements

Manufacture and Hire of printing Investing in
sale of caps sheets real-estate Total
1,034,938 33,595 - 1,068,533
850,581 11,778 474,000 1,336,359
705,931
3,110,823

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

31 December 2014

Separate financial statements

Manufacture and Hire of printing Investing in
sale of caps sheets real-estate Total
1,034,938 33,595 - 1,068,533
850,581 11,778 474,000 1,336,359
703,256
3,108,148

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

31 December 2013

Manufacture and Hire of printing Investing in
sale of caps sheets real-estate Total
923,726 32,886 - 956,612
827,907 13,760 425,232 1,266,899
610,255
2,833,766



26.

27.

28.

The Company mainly operated in Thailand, with sales derived from both local and foreign markets an reflated in above

table. All of non-current assets are located in Thailand.

For the year 2014, the Company and have revenue from three major customers in amount of Baht 1,043 million, arising
from sales of caps segment (2013: Baht 1,129 million derived from two major customers, arising from sales of caps

segment).

Provident fund

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act
B.E. 2530. Employees contribute to the fund monthly at the rate of 5% of their salaries, and the Company contributes at
rates of 5%-10% of the employees’ salaries. For employees who joined the fund before 1 January 2003, the Company
has to pay extra contributions when their length of service reaches 7 years and 10 years. The fund, which is managed
by Kasikorn Asset Management Company Limited, will be paid to the employees upon termination in accordance with the

fund rules. During the year 2014, the Company contributed Baht 17 million (2013: Baht 16 million) to the fund.

Dividends

Financial statements in which equity method is

applied / Separate financial statements

Total Dividend per Dividend per
Approved by dividends preferred share ordinary share
(Thousand (Baht) (Baht)
Baht)
Final dividends for  Annual General Meeting of shareholders
2013 on 22 April 2014 93,600 3.25 1.75
Total dividends declared in 2014 93,600 3.25 1.75

Separate financial statements

Total Dividend per Dividend per
Approved by dividends preferred share ordinary share
(Thousand (Baht) (Baht)
Baht)
Final dividends for ~ Annual General Meeting of shareholders
2012 on 23 April 2013 80,400 3.00 1.50
Total dividends declared in 2013 80,400 3.00 1.50

A Baht 1,050 of the dividend for 2013, which was declared in the current year, was for shareholders who have no right

to receive dividend, and a Baht 93,598,932 has actually been paid.

Commitments
As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Company has the following outstanding commitments.

a) The Company has commitments, which mature within one year, to local and overseas suppliers under purchase

orders for raw materials, spare parts and service hiring, and capital expenditures, as follows.
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20.

29.1

b)

(Unit: Million)
Financial statements in which equity method is

applied / Separate financial statements

31 December 2014

Purchase orders

Purchase orders

Foreign Purchase orders for spare parts for capital

Currency for raw materials and service hiring expenditures Total
Baht 162 14 29 205
US dollar 1 - - 1
Japanese yen - 12 - 12
Euro - - 2 2

(Unit: Million)
Separate financial statements
31 December 2013
Purchase orders Purchase orders

Foreign Purchase orders for spare parts for capital

Currency for raw materials and service hiring expenditures Total
Baht 224 13 32 269
US dollar 1 - - 1
Japanese yen 1 6 14 21

The Company has bank guarantees of Baht 8 million issued by a bank on behalf of the Company. Letters of
guarantees are to guarantee electricity usage of the Company and the purchase-sell agreements with a state

agency.

Financial instruments

Financial risk management

The Company’s financial instruments, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard No. 107 “Financial Instruments:

Disclosure and Presentations”, principally comprise cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and payable. The

financial risks associated with these financial instruments and how they are managed is described below.

a)

b)

Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to trade and other receivables. The Company
manages the risk by adopting appropriate credit control policies and procedures and therefore does not expect to
incur material financial losses. In addition, the Company does not have high concentration of credit risk since it
has a large customer base. The maximum exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying amounts of receivables

as stated in the statements of financial position.
Interest rate risk

The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its deposits at financial institutions. However,
since most of the financial assets and liabilities bear floating interest rates or fixed interest rates which are close

to the market rate, the interest rate risk is expected to be minimal.

Significant financial assets and liabilities classified by type of interest rate are summarised in the table below, with
those financial assets and liabilities that carry fixed interest rates further classified based on the maturity date, or

the repricing date if this occurs before the maturity date.
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(Million Baht)

Financial statements in which equity method is

applied / Separate financial statements

As at 31 December 2014

Fixed
interest rates
maturity within Floating Non-interest
1 year interest rates bearing Total Interest rate
(% per annum)
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 438 17 - 455 0.05 -2.65
Current investments 40 - - 40 2.40
Trade and other receivables - - 437 437
478 17 437 932
Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables - - 394 394
- - 394 394
(Million Baht)
Separate financial statements
As at 31 December 2013
Fixed
interest rates
maturity within Floating Non-interest
1 year interest rates bearing Total Interest rate
(% per annum)
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 482 7 - 489 0.10 -2.95
Trade and other receivables - - 432 432
482 7 432 921
Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables - - 387 387
- - 387 387

Foreign currency risk

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk arises mainly from trading transactions that are denominated in
foreign currencies. The Company seeks to reduce this risk by entering into forward exchange contracts when it

considers appropriate. Generally, the forward contracts mature within one year.

The balances of financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at 31 December 2014 and

2013 are summarised below.
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Financial statements in which equity method is applied / Separate

financial statements

2014
Financial
Foreign currency Financial assets liabilities Average exchange rate
(Million) (Million) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar 4 3 32.90
- 40 0.28

Japanese yen

Separate financial statements

31 December 2013

Financial
Foreign currency Financial assets liabilities Average exchange rate
(Million) (Million) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar 4 4 32.76
- 21 0.32

Japanese yen

Forward exchange contracts outstanding as at 31 December 2014 and 2013 are summarised below.

Financial statements in which equity method is

applied / Separate financial statements

31 December 2014

Foreign Contractual exchange rate Contractual
currency Bought amount  Sold amount Bought Sold maturity date
(Million) (Million) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar - 2 - 31.89 - 33.11 8 January 2015 -
6 July 2015
Separate financial statements
31 December 2013
Foreign Contractual exchange rate Contractual
currency Bought amount  Sold amount Bought Sold maturity date
(Million) (Million) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar - 2 - 31.12 - 32.92 3 January 2014 -

29.2 Fair value of financial instruments

Since the majority of the Company’s financial instruments are short-term in nature or bear floating interest rates, their fair

18 June 2014

value is not expected to be materially different from the amounts presented in the statements of financial position.

A fair value is the amount for which an asset can be exchanged or a liability settled between knowledgeable, willing

parties in an arm’s length transaction. The fair value is determined by reference to the market price of the financial

instrument or by using an appropriate valuation technique, depending on the nature of the instrument.
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Capital management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it has appropriate capital structure in
order to support its business and maximise shareholder value. As at 31 December 2014, the Company's debt-to-equity
ratio was 0.27:1 (2013: 0.28:1).

Events after the reporting period

On 24 February 2015, the meeting of the Company’s Board of Directors passed a resolution to propose to the Annual
General Meeting of shareholders to be held in April 2015 to adopt a resolution to pay a dividend of Baht 1.75 per
share for ordinary shareholders and Baht 3.25 per share for preferred shareholders, or a total of Baht 94 million, to the
shareholders in respect of the 2014 profit. Such dividend will be paid and recorded after it is approved by the Annual

General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders.

Approval of financial statements

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 24 February 2015.
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1. Crown Cap

is a bottle closure made from pressed steel sheet (tin free steel, tin plated steel) lined with liner to prevent leakage. Once
closed, Crown cap preserves the original content quality with an excellent sealing performance. Crown cap is used for
carbonated drink, beer, soda, and soymilk and fruit juice.

2. Pilfer-Proof Cap (PP Cap)

is a screw cap developed to protect against pilferage. It is made by pressing aluminuim sheet into cylindrical shape, perforated
(between the body and flare) and lined. PP cap is rust-proof, easy to open, can be recapped if the content is not wholly
consumed. Pilfer-Proof cap is suitable for carbonated drink, health drink, spirit and medicine.

3. Maxi Crown
is a bottle closure made from pressed and scored tin free steel shell. The score is developed for easy opening by simply
pulling the attached ring. This closure gives a perfect and pilferage. Maxi crown is recapping for non refrigerate product.

4. Maxi Cap

is a bottle closure made from aluminium sheet pressed into one piece, scored and lined. Apart from the same general
characteristic as Maxi crown, Maxi cap made of aluminium, is rust-proof and more suitable for product kept in high humidity
or being wet for a period of time. Maxi cap is used for drinking water, beer, and spirit and fruit juice.

5. Maxi-P
is a bottle closure made from scored aluminium shell. The general characteristic is the same as Maxi cap except the pulling
ring is made of plastic instead of aluminium. Maxi-P used for drinking water, beer, spirit and fruit juice.

6. Plastic Cap

is a screw cap made from plastic resin which is melted and molded into shape. The inside is designed either with or without liner
material to prevent leakage. The cap has knurls around the side for easy opening. A tamper evidence band is provided for anti- pilferage
purpose. Plastic cap is used for carbonated, non-carbonated, tea, energy drink, fruit juice, functional drink, drinking water and etc.

7. Hand-Crowner
The hand-crowner is specially designed to crimp crown caps tightly, it is efficient in protecting the product inside. The hand-
crowner is easy to use and can be hand carried.

8. Maxi-Crimping Machine
A Single-hand, pneumatic Maxi crimping machine can be used to crimp either Maxi series. It is designed with high technology
to achieve utmost sealing performance.

For sales please contact: Tel.(662) 533 0450-9
Domestic sales ext.550 or Export sales ext.557, Fax.(662) 974 1115
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